Central Electricity Generating Co.

-

4

8.0 W3S 5L ided 38

g

877,/6,'-} 2 g\,:j)n

IR TIE TP [ S Y X M

(CEGCO)
Ref. 1 "_*ﬂ‘mé';ﬂlw
Date l Vi 3“3)“"")-""-\”
Zﬁe&}) f Y’Y' l‘_,._a‘}- ° q o
DLz, (oot sty
= gj.a‘;:rl»kf ..... WW
A—LPA&)‘ * o
el )
) ) =

-1 i ) . .
/‘( 2019 o sieadl il gy giad) Ldlall clilyll 3 £ gala gl

Ol 2019 alall 438 pall oy Sl 53 48 5381 (g 5l

il g A gl ALl il e A )5 Al (38 e
CD e o IS oo A ) ASLaal & jalad¥ 5 Ayl

cece Al g ?1J-—"‘AY‘ &.ité ‘31—.@[_9

ATl Gugd I o=
Olamdl L'gafd
Al adall

e

P.0.Box 2564 Amman 11953 Jordan
Tel. : (962) 6 5340008

Fax : (962) 6 5340800

E-mail: cegeco@cegeo.com.jo

03,1 AV Aoy gl e i YONE Qe
JT 58 g A1Y—N-0YE v a A Uil
MY —1—of e Av S8
cegco(@cegeo.com.jo : g},-.(l)ﬂ oyl




(

ﬁrc’\:

o |







I
Sl






)W
IOPERE NN

o LY,



i.-

T il "
| SR

__: ||.-_—.-“

P 83921 A 5133l Gl Gyuasy dals
P iyl adsisll JScol q 3wt gyl dals
PE-rY cayailly dolell (soall  11-1- Bola3l Gulona 585
Fo il L) por=s Ll sblaell  Femiy 85133l Gulone clac
FV-Fo V14 ple @Syl lgiaas Ll Gblbogl PA-T Lisaudl W=l 3,053

FA 85100 Olilas rq 3l SIlo claol

rq 33l &l dso rq A5l eudlidll gl
Er-¢ - i8] s, Al @llsfn ra Oouiisll eSlaslly 93580l

£€ 8:)gall 4L asdl 45l P Oliliodly deasSAll laxll




or Shlanll 383e lail €0 dcloall 4550 51 5Ll

clacl Ju8 oo @Solantl ALl Glyo3l sac

of sl ol £ 45l xSl d8lal) a1l sl
0t BIsdl Gulos cliacly sy 16180 Llso £V s980)l ilgiowl
L ) , denSyll 2l 3gSUl a3 Sl delbriol

uaidl Wsl 850531 l6lKag Ll - E R * )

00 oladl or aslesll § a0all GlseSl aladl Jles]
oA-01 Axall gaizall dass ol Ll of 1oy dpin3ll Al
- ddlall @Sledll or-o1 4Syial) JlaJl 5850l Yl
Dt 5y o A6l babsdly L0800 L_,?Luu




{
6121 Lo pul) dols

@yl raabluall &l jina

30053 358 8] yalons bl i Bl b s (AL iy
Y19 plal) &S, i) ggicadl 8l oSl w2l O ;S sl £Ly oSl
ddladl LU LWIg ‘\.A.Lt.!__a-u.u” Olybgedly OULLII AMS 0 u")-’“—-‘““ Lg..x_llg
u*” daxall Ohuzdl o) «Oljlxily Olyglal o ddbxs o5 Lo rbfb|9 ‘45)_..».1]
PN sl dg8e £lgibl dliadio ¢lp )l poiwl e 5859 dS, ddl axlgi 155 Lo
agazid ol plaxily

ulapidl sgcw (p poli UJ|9.>WQ:JJ4.1A.:J|L9)SUM|JJCD))”U9|9AJY HFLCW
uolp.wl o Elldg ‘)L,gb U%J.o (i) 4.:JL¢J|9‘Y A pld c\l.o.le @9 Lgl.w.;ol
Sge 0 Wl pVI £las)lg 8390 unell d3lall dalS jolailg diluall Cay)lao
YA

Oblwal Caly Cus YA ple 2o d5)ldo V)4 ple u—9 &S i) dsoaedl UL u9 welesl Lu s (ESS
Lol .¥+\A el Lo Heale (A+) o &5)l0 ,Lius (gulo (VE)WLA Y ple Usa_u.]ogll e, oSJ1 &S, d ]l
d)lae Y414 ple u—9 5000 (H9ado(OV,0) deud Lo Cxly w89 ‘4..\_‘.))3” Joadl 8lanas &Sl dbludl GLLuwsl) duwddb
YA ple u—9 Koo o (0A,0) 2o

45, @o ddlall .>9.o.c Capol Y14 ple duly u.9_9 (dodRl (yo dx Y] Glusgll z9,5 [N Lg.)._'z.\ﬂ Jhleg
OS] us zoly )JI dJ HoSuw oo ¢blglxio Ya. 8)ddyg Ll>)g dusall U.‘.b:zo u5 Olasg VY byl £ yosUl
&Syl oy Lopg cOdbbgell &Lo9| e EUS ).)|9 &S, il yoe 30 W| p|9.c§Uc\.JLoJ| 3,909 dax sVl &S, il
4.:[.«..09 d.uuu.u pg.n.: U.dlg (LJLAy) 4)Lua.”9 JM.JI 45),» L,_9 d.n.c Uo)s ol.z;l UJI Cazw J89 ‘l.e,.\.o.b9A Azbm U.Lc
&S, u—°-b9‘° e yoiue JSiug L) 86,9950 Ho,8]l Uo).c e Hlogs 45)..uu &o @LO.A” S puo‘)g.ﬂgSI Olaxe
coxdbgell e ySew .)J.c)SI ol 0 (o dubiug Ul u...Lol ¢3S y0ll £U oSl ugi

bgpwcug].\.ubodsulspe;slgnguhmusasﬂuﬂusuiowlwuoywlgwlUaJl.:w'aJ..o.’ll.&g
L) dadls ol slaulg dS,uidl Ly ol u-*” ubml d.e>|9.oJ 599 Jox ul S all LJL\.UU9 ¢S il REIREY (a8 u—9

UB dgduall 3992l Lle (ddls LQ,’)Q)IQ Lo5lwdos ol cLua)SH dSJmoJl dogSa) LoVl ;SidU ba_:l 'nJ.o.:lg
Lol doxidl 00 oy u| J=95e ol oeld (ly8twly dSlewod| u'°| U,Lc blo=ll

Sl Py - o)bl” o claci o< ladbg U_m.o.’ OE dJl.aolJb (:»..x_a.:l Ul \Y| ) Vo |)_'>| un—Jg l)_u>|9
KWRpgewel | )..wyl ‘J.e.:dl UJ9 gowg ¢plazoll L).J_M” ol UJLJI all vae gJJ.oJI M=)l olo plie ] UluuoWg
R s duailyll cwo)&ll iSdowl! e 392 Loy laiiwVl Zaz idg SMJI A9 )lo) U.e oSl oldll (e I
)l@&)ylg PJJLL.”

Fereple 8 juailly eloall (o djoy Sliell LIS 2o

el d
€. @ j5yoll Upaillades a5 p
.19 sgiudl il




{

gare il guw Yl aols

(Juala¥l Buluallg il

ccU)S),oJl VAN IKWINE-AJUA 69.\_»J|)J).QJJ| PSV PJ.QI Ul U.)J.z.;...u
X pla) elsVl O, bgeg dalizeall YLzmall (3 Ol ool ad Lo ,aiue
e - 2153 <l Lo il Sl o el sllanll Sy Copoisl S ¥19
» 5 LoV 8,0l e ,UT o EUS 381 Log Olasgll wclis looanly «dS,—idl
| = A4S i)

A"” k ple 8 &S, il @), ol il Lpigoll doMudly dsall Lo 08
-t W'g dy il «dsigoll doMouly douall (8 juailln U..J)JL> L3R
Uloudl 3140 jgisall 8uS50 «elaizVl Glasdll Luwge lgiad Gilly GLoyg duinl] il
(G UOT gyl ERESNIIRE G k> 1| Il (g5l Lle a5, sl blas le Sl
dbie Jae diy (a0l 8 duallall szl &:Slg0g nghill dogays JW> ¢y
clolily duamasioll du il golydl dyais dlolge zo ¢ (pibgal

f_ml,, 545 3 retandl e Loy Syl gl 5 bVl 1559 & il 3 lgall Lol 8,5Y1 o Llogls
Omsimell Gle mgilolin] dulis mgdlsl i) doyll Ollgall pdagiy (rubbgoll 8elaS @,J cgiin by

OB olrall Bagll (o Juadl g AV, <0 Cily & ,3lg3 Gudioed L &S, il o) bl a_pwl o9
Jid & (o B Low elbamall &30 e sl &y 90 &85 ol £L31 M o SUS 3o uBg cdijlgall
S 9> ] &g )] Oladgilly &y y3lgl

U_Q Olyoleg dasol 8ue iy was ‘U,L'z.o” éo.;:zol] lgocd u—9 s, il u).o.;_wl ‘PLC JS U_Q JI 92 LeSg
m9&> oylde dluog (Aol &BUall aluel! o0 degozo W93 )l oo OIS (dS Lol O dilize 3blio
39,b 225959 dsilomall dpaball ALY LalB] 8 jlrasiwwdl ] d8LSYL cdipas &b 8321 masily g blie Buc -8
dalzall Olradzall Gle juil

Log (Bl 51, Sghe sz dyilSie] pacg Slusgll sels omg (A5, il azlsy sl 2SI gamilly (3lay Loudy
Omt Ll Gaibgall &yl dllo j8lg> maaiiy &5yl Caold 0 (bl LI Lle 8yl HUT (o SIS &y
oo Sl g ) Bagsz 0,8 (Bl &S, il aaw ] d8Ls) (S, il 8 851l dloll donllra) i wYl
8 shitall lgiblog 5,01 ( Biaiall Olpidl e Bolaiw)| Le,&o.: S ©luwgelly IS, il go Jolgill J3
K¢ @.a.a_'za.] dLo..cl” )J9h.d uma.zm @ob).: (1_..09.: CIIRLY dS)_m.H o)|.>| u.c)_wg da_w..)u@ d.CLAM9 ul).u:zo O
oy yociawly ubbgall dxiio Jof (o Bugl

oulzeall slacly 8,91 Gulzee (ud ) Bolod iy Sl Galliy paish O Y] Gixaw Y d,5T Gudy sl
LoS (&St &y paitanl e diblovol) atumne e (30 09045 Lol Gl 5t Nl (559 o2 Al dmlsyl
Blasllg 45, sl Blual Guises b dgdrall p23502 e @lgall @roz 3 craloll 595 Jysol Sl aSgsf

szl izl ol S allase Sl &Mg 00,1 alll i
| Gl ; >9 )

Yore ple & Oliludly zlovdl (o djos Slio¥l cubl o

N



oyla)l o pyoi (O
Ol pa Lasdto (g yianlly 31l (sgiumll 0,85 Sl udnd paig 650 oy O )10Y1 Guadoeo yuny
KA/ L griad] dnd) Lol LI LesTjlaeily &S il
o JI &5 il bl L1
d5lally &gV LBl 0las o jhuas @l plaziwl dSleoll Gblio alize 3 &5l oSl dslall a g
AiSao dalS5 Joly dle a)3lsg Saum ducgiv duibgll £b Sl dSyb ] Loy gy 3uxiell
41918201 &5 vl (5Lol Ul
laio U4 0o (Labgoll 21acg

(PF) 08, &y grac o Sl 5L Gl > = lals = plac @ 8l
03! = Olas / NABY (3,1 50,01 YOS 1. 0
+QTY = T = OFE- oAt il
HQTY = - OVE A 1 S
2hg &,V 3900l e | gl B &yl diall £l oS Ay dlame i

US| ey yom Y1 ol o 65 ) an) Gle (hgiz iaghS VY g duinll iyt o6
ueluall dibiall 35,0 B @iy yoed] s @9 1o 10 @l

PO g sl 9 &S hoall (0 it dibniall 5 ity I £y lsh il @ 85 £lypgS Lpdyl dlaono
Olo ro litosksS gyt 5 i1 &y,

S Ve UJ|9> Sz Uo))” =0 d...Jl.o_u.Jl dshio]l u5 Glo) el S Wy dlaxo @85

é.o.’g ):>.J| Cb_w (59— @95 l).m AYO UJ|9> &Lo.’)l U.l.{:9 ul.o.c dous |l dl.o_w
daclyyll u..ol)yl lp s dxwlg dudy )y dilio d:>|a

Sl o5 ¥+ Jlg> sy c3,91 ¢y &8yl dibaiall 3 dwnigll Jelinadl a5
28,301 3 ducliall dibiall by colas doolall gy il Jebial

€0 82jA poll 2l yasliadgi 64 pis
19 ggiul a1l




www.cegco.com.jo = i

i (ebgoll &1jg
r19/1r /P1 ls) gégoll

lez)> of dSlanll Y515 dS,il) £4,8 (&l azgad *

a4 jitl) dlowl Yl jLoiiwdl pas Jail

oyl 5les AA,YY .

84 puial) &)l Ol b 2agr Y [T



0:1ig 8yla¥l guno cLAci cloawl |
paio anlg U5 (e 410y ,oj

BVl pudzno pud)y = ooyl gman (3 50U yutigell Bolzao
o]l ;;A.;:U- gﬂdlwépwwlhhw
YAVAIY 20,6 ¢y Lyliiel

PAVIM G5 o leieHlpds - (695 capdl py-Seo ygiSull B3las

« 'y o)l (R Tomie /4] sl gl Bolacss
UljloLiwy YOMPIY 6 oo Tyc]
AsUall
:lalioJg
Touiae / g)Luall Juasd 35l Lbghac °__J'3! 2 L
YV/UY ) o Tyl Wijloiiwl
. LogAanll
lomre / Yoz 325 ywiigoll 85lains Lol 9

Y&V ) ¢po Tliie]

“ " R iyéc 1ol ,J 0992 damsa]] 83lzss
Aol durwgoll YAR/N/A dlidy YIWIRAY o) cpo liel

veloiallyleall Tomde /2,e1 asily Bl 85lauw
' YN/ ) oo el

€0 82jA poll 2l yasliadgi 64 pis
19 ggiul a1l




o
P
www.cegco.com.

;‘) s ” . ” _ . Ol@).ti‘.\.”)&lju.)) . ” Io .'." .
kol ud l uaio Wl Jsibg (9l I9ST &S,
85 s g «Olgiuw g bad 38150 &5, (g3l
«OliglosSg i) dpsgrudl &S il (e, EUIS Joeg /e
g ((Ehililu) @8l pall Gloss ol &5, usd yg Wwainol dalew ¥
(LeosSg,) SliglesSgial) gyl &Sl gad Jol : .
dnlidl OlS,—idlg (Shluw) L6 aloe YW 5 gl wly  * Ol yadll agus (4 yoli
elbd (8 8u 8l OlilYl Jl> Yo (2955 L)
.89 allg deliall : ’
A ot e el s - daaguull
glaill 8 Lol Vo 5 e aiel il allond] Joiidy C
' i I F S B

.
3 S WPV U W |
$

o Uile aie GaSUl 05 oS lgs Joe -l IS, LEY!
' {(@81ye) 4S5 e
dannly Byudey @ioiy Byizmo Lwsige Oyl 100 g+ BEEESIRTY IV ECS I
dcliall el b ddaiily dulasl )oYl Jlme 6
8y1o] ol gudss umie LIS (Jiiiy LaS <391yl
g il Olasssally OISyl (po sl b
83lgdy olrally Joyil) w8 Elholl drolz (o 509 *
Ailan Sl duwsigll Gauasi 8 polall (g2 )9l




Owolell uanill

ST 5 slxally sl g8 lloll ol ¢po 23505 SilSe pige
gl Sl gall dusais pole 5 LugtyslSy iz e 1894

iuLooll Gl Al

85,2l 3 Lakine (3-8lpelly SLyglesSs il GYLzme b 8,3l (0 Lale 1
(Bu0) OliglasSs il dydgrwdl &S, adl/(Ehl) dwloll Oleluall dyogxuwll
dlot) dolall dwgolly el oS Ldgaudl &5, slly (dacliall Jouzdl dipo)
Jarzd! Gp0) @810 85,2 plal p0)l st adgd il ] doxdlall oLyell
Dlually Justild GIgV1 dubogll 45,801/ 5L 19ST 2o (S5 Joms (o liselivall guisg
podll iy YoE ple die (Slogs)

(Hlogs) &ilually Juriild gVl duibogll &Sl

e 2,8) aolawdil dio ¢ dydgrmdl du ] dSloall - Slikardl ussdy LB
Loy «dydgud] &yl dSlanll (3 d3LS &Sl Gldas 8] S)5 (Jg5 <« Slogin
3 Jlogs Sllamal dyeS1yal &z b3yl 8,0ill @y - Jlocl Slasg graz Joiy
xS yio ¥, YYE,3V g sl ,0SUl (yo blglso 1Y, - £0 &ogn ] &y y2)l dSLaoll
Logy olsall (0

A

[N

wwaiaoll 6alew
3ol a3 S5i
daaguull

tdg—a s lla gl 5

sylYl ullna IQY~\VIQI\\

Slaoll (&) (550g)) 839aall Slually Jusiill &y 45,0 8)ls] ulze ud)
£b,gSIl o blglaeso VPV duz i3] 8,08 cdysgxadl &)=l

Blall a g dolladl oLl duloxt) dupr il E o &S, 8,13] Gudore uesd)
VOu v v dulid] 8)u8) «pdgrandl dyy pall dSloall cdigaddl (dauwgill) 450,951
Logy oluoll o anSio o

Ao B8lp0 A5y (8 Jolie esly oSy obiall Juumell &5, (8 8)13] Gudzmo guae
oo byl ¥,V 0+ dumlio] 8,08 dydgrudl du )l dSlaodl dseluall Jpzll
Logz oleall (po aaSio o Aseyveg el Sl

8yy (dydga sl i yall dSLaall cil) el oS &y &Sy L B)lo] udme e
Laga oluall (po xSoo yia VAA, -+ +g s 95Ul (o blglngo OF+ dillaz] duzis]
dSlaall 5Ll esLy Sl oluall Ol Il agrall S8 8] Gudzme gae
dpdgaull dy =l

daall dBUally sl oSl adgi) doS5u09,SUl ddazall (-6 8)lo] utzeo gae
£leSJl o blglzxae T+ duzls] 8)uiy <Lyl co3gl51)S allogid dnylill

8)ay « e «logd) dnlill dpumoid] d8Uall Ly dlaxo B 8)13] ulzme gde
£b,eSJl o blgleeso 0+ duzlis]

o «logil dnlill &Blal) Juill &S, B 8)1] ulzme gie

ran («d8lall Alogin &5, (b 8)l5] Gulze guac

O | S B
' VAVE/N AV
PR N RPN S
131 Gulan gusty il
R YAV Y Oe

€0 82jA poll 2l yasliadgi 64 pis
19 ggiul a1l



www.cegco.com.

owlell (Luanill

Ol G wlomall agre (po (VAAY ple 5 (J250) g8 wwl=e  *
Jlosly daISI 500 (0 199V ple 5 J250) Jlosly IS oz *

gl B pmmslonel]

dulooll Gl Al

93Ul 3 8zl (e Lole YOy ,iST dalSl Canlnog gl cale
Glo—w¥l G &zl &l e Oloasd duis silly & Lol Ll
FAH]

b lesh e

OVl i YV Gl &gl dakiall -CFO

slowil @pez -8 Lodsiis Lo BliYly ddloll dumeilyiwl jpghs
sl dimadl Olgad! @o duoeslyw Yl GBI 8ls]g ddgal! dalaioll
& &l &aoVI o (o aSTlg &S, il xtlas dlas) dyzylally
Aegomol) &uzilyiwYl BladVl zo 38lg:b 5 &gl Gblodl @uas

Vel jee5 I Yee) bluis Aggreko PLC e

B Ll Cuoliall (o apaall B Joe ¢ 950,21 B duiejll Byl JUs ¢
S22l ploidVl @e dolall 8)l5Ylg doyjlaxilly Oilassally dlall g5l
gVl §itdly gs3le)l Jaumally Lol EUS (8 Loy dudlazall Gbliall ¢y
G @yliteodl Jlosl e el Jogmmall dngianll S0y Ly 39
S Jloe ¥l gugi G Jos S0l Vo5 0galy (e ST Slasse ilS
S Sy 9aig (53LB 495 B (olo)l bauorally Lol dilaie

Yool blub J11239 OT (e Schlumberger- Oil Field Services  «

1234 OT J1V49A ,lud Mitsui & Co. Ltd

agaiall
tdgg a9 Na w5
R \BAVIAIAE

P | E N | -V S W |

81}l Gulae b Iguac




Owlell il

SV LipbalS g dnale (ro debpang dllo pole GugpyollSy  *
NAAA ple o5 (Basiall

alogll OlAll

sl Glasdll Jlgel jloiil Godivo Gyl jliciume ¢
Jgady B)Laall glady JlacVls jloiiwVl 15 ob 8,3l (0 Lol 1) * Al 6alew
- dol Sledlually 2, Lol 2
samg)l) eleiz VI Lol Jlgol Lol Goaisas caolio soe o lis  * olaw 9‘!‘ Vo )'“ 1L 39100 (9
comlid] dieg (Ll dy Lol
8510l Taeg cdolall Olodlunally @u)Livedl Juged 510 je Joe  * Pl
i 3 Joitd 8,511 038 615y Luuwli)] 8,28 JU dyloYlg dlLell a_‘.‘_;_,)‘gl
+Ologlrall LirglgiSSg & puiall 3)lgell
alail o5 Lodie duzl il Ohleiiwl) plal pael) )Lidiue Jos  *
oeleiz VI plasal) dolall duwhall () lgi S 5,3 p¥e YIYINY
oS (5, V aclisl 0gild delo e Joe  + [ REIEERRE AT E
OLIW  bumiedl dS,idl o) dewss  Sedie ,ude Jeee 0
ABM e diiie olS s JD Edwards United Business Machines
i YU 8ol Ol and) Buyzed] &5, 8 Jugel 8,510 pyke Joe ® \a1A/o/\
o259 iy duols &0 uS] Bausdl dS COlS Lgius .« Yo o) dinsg Yoo
o SOl Olrall SIS (0 %A+ ) Y55 Ugalo YO I Goty (sgiaw Olapre .
RSESRVYBVCT Y IVES 8)ladl gulae 0 lguac
Slogitall 5y ol gt Jle 15 ol il b Jos "
Olgiaw dauw 530 &yl
5 Bka) L 9IS (5 B oxiell SVl b Bpaall gl 6 Joc  *
pleg 1AM ple (o Lo (gloxtl] ysailly (slanll Jugeil gld b Clgins
T e s Aikag Ll b (il el Byl lgllisig 19aY

tdgg—a e Mgyl 5

) I | TS

c—ladla—a_i o

€0 82jA poll 2l yasliadgi 64 pis
19 ggiul a1l



P
P
www.cegco.com.

owlell il

CFA Charterholder swizell Jlodl Jxoll duaz,

ACI Dealing Certificate dJlJI @Iwﬁl OO Jgladl Bolgss *

o)l Epop SV 50 b pumally & lall polall B peiarlall dzys  ®
Feu¥ 5391/ Glas - &b panlly dllall polsl

3] = Fgoyull daol (30 dudpanlly dullall polall 5 ug2)glSdl dzys 0
LR Y

duLoell Ol Al

i Wl . Ll Judmillg & Lo wl Ladloeoll 8)13] 6 Lole Ve 6,0 @
Oleudll Jlgal Jlatiol Goaiao b o5,ills iyl dyppde e uaie
Olacl) dolal duwgall s laiiwdl gl 63,91/ olos - eloizl
sl Gyl b gdivall Clsg g0 15| (e Agne - (,cloizVl
Lograall (g, | {laines 1] A8l dylall Ol iuoll «loiund]
0o gLl dogiaall Sl ganill Gag,8y plall il Clusal

655l Sl 3 Lyl Slalosly Slylakia¥l 8,515 6 o+
Lokl Aadome pydaS YooV Gl Yoo o 8,30l JWs 3o

5 duoaldVly plomall g il 3STye (po 30E B ko i bl
el Jlorodl 85l lxiol JoUl sgiumnell lpie gaslgall cyo dyasll
ogoxill Sliansiltanly &ig3al Slkocy CFA

0 JS 8] Ludzme 8 claizVl Losdll dolal dmbell Clio *
Elizg Jagolly sylantl] OIS Y] Eling g il Gloud) dio VI &S,
g yall uligd] 85,9 lac 8,208

.CFA Society - Jordan g CFA institute &gac Jxis  *

0l 6alew

CFA - 2l yatga asil

aaiay Y
% SN F S
eY¥e CYARVARS
P I S
EAZIARVAR
ot ia i ol

513l pulae b Iguac




dwolell Juanill

244. /Lslay s / (LEICESTER) dxols> o sbaidl olygiSs  *

/ (LEICESTER) d_xol> (10 dola)l dmlbiwd! bsbaidl 8 yuiwsle
NAAV/Lslay s

NAVA 7 &5,V dxolal (o slasly sbaidl gy g5

dulooll Gl Al

p
ygifall adqlnc
SYNTY Y S plll Jlgol deis duwbo ple pio 0 .
‘ VeV-veo¥ &lall Gylig golably o jliciae  * ‘5)[_‘!;“ él”llm J_,ges
Lol &5, U1 SYLaiY!) dasuasd] gyylie o wpanll Jlo 5>+ KD
S dho ¢ 3,V ,l 85, dlgie diiiall OIS,y ds VI

Yeo¥ NR8A (pbol JaI i « dy o] bghidle sl g et ——
199V-192Y delall dlgoll 8515 5 laglxolly Sl Sluolyll doypto e * dadayd
1981148+ dolall djlgall 8,515 — &sLatdVl Ggodl 8amg ud,  *
189+ VAT ytloni] = i dxols = & yito e Glulys (o * S e
19A8 118VA 3,1 - dolall dlgell 8,515 - Ejlge oo  * Y AVAY.
LMoVl 0 391 &l 81 Ll usdy LOG
o laall Sl laiiwVly Oleluall g)lis &5y 85l Gule Gudy  * . a5l AT
- oMoyl dllal) &0, V1 dunoll sliol Gulmo Gusy B6
3 &zl Ll 35pe / &olaidVl amgll b sobasdl ol o pldoo/\Y/Y.
) L a0,V delal
SLaidVl &S /5LaidVl pwd / piwzlall Blw) o)l pxiee ¢ gl a i a

- 09,91 dxolall (8 1Yl polallg
ol dodlusoll SISpal o sl 3 Bl] pulma s ®

813 pulae b Iguac

€0 82jA poll 2l yasliadgi 64 pis
19 ggiul a1l



E Z 72
www.cegco.com.jo

Owolell uanill

Ly IS ¢ ugLonil g (LsypadlS Ly donole dwsim oSy ¢
4,55 0V Basiall LYl

Luggu «olig) «JlosYI 8)lo] dulS «Jlacl )l3] pimmle  *

4S50V asiell SLYgH ¢ HuluSS doize Gudige s3lgd

duLooll Gl Al

Jgi% )l Balew

U8 835 3 ole g A 08 055 e 95 Mol @le
OliglosSg illy delinall Slelbd Jaits GUly «lelisyly duwaigh 5] ‘:,5)9’ ﬁ)ﬂd
Ol 56 aie Ll Jadng «ilially diml] &l 5lalg baaill
s I iSeall (CCC) ylgliall bl &Sy o
14U OhlaYl 8oL8 S0 dpudl Oldghune Jouis .
Hpunnsyoll Sgiall

Gpuwboll jblaoll tdg—ae NE@ oyl s
&loYl Gloglroll ok . P Y\ VAN
OLS,ally Oluxally giuaoll
sl olal) ) MR | ST
Sl &5, id dxlidl OISl Gl (o wpall (58 05800 adl Joxs . \qo-‘lvl\v
Oslgliall
sl Wbl S‘,_llé_" il

«Flour Corporation ¢y ;9,65 ;9ld»

8yla¥l Gulan b lguac
(cuesJl) “Utility Development Company” ) * ?n

“Parsons Engineers, LTD sagazoll 5 uiz] jigu,b”
“Brown & Root INC E| g, 35T (394"




owlell il

ple dia gyl dnal o LSplSeall Lutigh 5 o sllSll dony
JNAAs

duLooll Gl Al

- dganall 89, g 8Uall 8139 -5 plall (ue¥l aslne aaio Jiid
(0,

8515601 b Bouzxiall &Blall 8,510 sudeg 2jel T)liciume ylas Joc adg
&)l 8139 -5 Souziall &)l Jlxo b s Il S 92 850 -
Sl Hgig VAV ple 8 8)lg)l ] padil Cae dpaxall 89,1
OlizesilyiwVly Glwlpd] 34835 G5 3 Loy Oldgbunally cuoliall (ye
&y iino duolsg (dsaziall dBlall dylail] zo,Likodl (po sl dxsliog
o] d8Ual @y,Linog IPP 2L I

&bl (o g (i3l youally el oSl glad daduas ] d3LoYL
ABlall 86laS yludy Wlwlys CUISy «ollail] &l gy)live SIS L Loy
ple &5, Sy oyl dzsle o 7,55 EilSan (waige 8y no dpull
Llew]s Lolall 56 Lo Gy yug Lke Olalydg g 8 &)L M AAE
sy Oluwhall o wpaall -8 &)Ly Jlaall i -8 Ll
azy Lo Boaziall L8lall joluasy d8lall Jlamo b Shgiiially
ISl / Oluwhall (po wpanll B 8,13] ulze giac gy - Goguail]
(IRENA) s3uiall d8lall &gl D)l 3 ¢2,W Jlasl dhiiS Joxyg
SV g (RCREEE) d8lall 854Sy 85uzxiall dlall osd8YI S ,ally

(UfM) Jagiall Joi oo

A

tdgg—a2 Mgl
Y £/V/\

. ) I | S|
LR SYARYARS

ol —a i o

81l pulas b lgiac

€0 82jA poll 2l yasliadgi 64 pis
19 ggiul a1l



ZZZ
Www.cegco.co

& araii)l Well 6;la¥l yolAubi wijg clowwl
paio aalg U5 (ke drdy;ei 0iig

Ulowuwl g0 jgisall d9ginc
YA/ o Tyl @il Gud I

Zaleall
43S el b oSl adgi &S, i) Lduass Ludy W lowdl .L’g,o)ySJJI oz
quaJl S, 8)lo] ul=e wJ)J LSL W d.’_u.u9 LoS (dolxl dod ol
all sue ¢ sl dols slial uu.lzn o= lpuacg 4.:90».]] Gblall ,ughil
i 8 i 9 39,3501 @all pSSlegiune dS) b 8 ey dpisill S
o] Cpmsntigall ol Ggaiao

ouny lpie ;S sldll Wbl (e suc @JL»JI Us Olowdl jeSWI Jouds 989 ¢
(KASOTC) Lol uL».l.o:Jl w).b.l U.:L;Jl all sue Sl 5550 8yld] U.u_l:u
dSS dipde Juwsw (s Wlg dLo.ClU > d.LoJl EZox0 8)l5] uu_l:zn M9
wl:dl R 4.:9;.2]‘9 dy )il &y, Lol rb.mol (0 pizig Jl_m: a_lnlimg
L_,..vl..dl cUJ[J_».c ol 55 50) L_gM;..uH o Jlg 10NN Gudxo yudy olos
d._amugc pl.c 09 o)|.>| U.u_l:zo uu.u).] l_ub KADDB )_’9.|a.J| MAJJJ

el &5, 8)10] udeo yunss ) 0 (5 lge) w9 il 5 lgall Lokl 90,V 1 izl
o) L e duall 3,y 5, b ,)15] plonod Ly« pghadlly Lo aul
duolil &y laiwVlg dogaiil )l ieall dgaiua) plall ogaally 8,15] pulone : 3Moll 0,5
@9.).ua o)|.>| Uu_l.'zo Uu.u)J l_ub ‘(D|P) myl o)_Q:>3”9 doel ol u|9_oJlJ
blnay cdis, VI eVl wline 85y ple pprol il oig Ssuall oLaBl 18718 /MNA

253 V1 d5ladVl drolzdl (L8 duwaigll dulS 8 & bie ué

dolall 8)l0)1 8 lpalazne Lole YO I e w35 dudoe Ol Olacwl] Sl e
dLoYL cdouall & )loiwl @) linally 8,uSlg dawgially 8 usall OIS i)
c\S).w 0+ (e W35 §loYI Gudlxe (0 S Sue ul.’ya.custbs)l.w.og cwl).: UJI
uyl.‘zn u—9 dng.) )Lo..u.w| ulS).w ol U.Jlg d.Jg.)g duJ.'zo d..u.o.'>9 d..uwgng
C)lAA."zJIB (pmidailly dBasially ¢ g Laxll pghilly EE TN g d Ll Oleluall
Gz Ll Jleo 8 5ayaall Gladluse JI 48Ls 8 )lxilly delyjly dud paoll
JYNSUC TUIRWW PN/ EY ] u.:lSJ dobriall i)l 8,10l udze (L9 Iguac d.u.up.l
Ol Olosdl jgi5allg . 35,V delaoll sy Ly GUSS il 03 9 V1
o ol diabogll il CaliBeo 99,00ls pLadl (uclhaidll 10 ,JS o9 dles
oo e I dsloYb Joall Liolog «JlacVl okl dolsl] 8yloy" Jleo (-9
ol daSg>g daadiall 8)loVl dabil Jlowo (8 dualall Ligoedls Slawlyull
8oLallg OIS il 6,lsl

ducluall dwaigll 9 jmslollg ol ygiS Wl 8ol e Juols Glouwd] jgiSAI »
sz lall Siolglg (Vere ple a o)l d ol U_é HLdg) dxel> (40
oo ducluall dwaiglly dovell dwaigll 9 Ol ¢ &ye &= ovg2yel 5l
53Vl drolal]

(Chevening) drodxill gt il azin e IS Juol> ULQ_.WJI )9..SJJI9 .

(Eisenhower Fellowship) ol dsxio GUSS g Syl 9L sgxell (0

Yeod 'olxIJ ol u.:.)la.o.U 4:\&3)103”



09 pJai al 6alew

dulas)l Ol il
£l oSl algi dS b G (g ubisll ud I Ay (95 oo Sl 2o
Oldoal) biwass ludy alS @3 (¥19/9/V e Glad &35 o)l

5oL8 b 8,3l (e Lole V€ (o 35T aual sy Ll Ty imyg
)l JloeVl elg

ol it OB da3Spell b oSN adgi &S, ] dolendil Jo8g ¢
ESlaoll ;6 £l oS0l ZLoY yzxd 5, 8 Olyplasl (g dpail] ) )
291 15T S, 80 (gt S Jlg YI¥ ple Sio dyagn ] iy ol S5LuSLIl il
588l 8 Jlxd y93 ad Sy V-IY ple I V-V ple (o Lot /505, sl g, G
S Low olsall ddoxig dBUall LY £15, &Sy i dowgVl ¢y apanll VAS /A
b aisld G 25,0 (8 8592>90)) olrall (39,0 Ruwgi ELIS
(g piin) dodadl oo 8 SLLYI tpo LI Jowo 15, &5, 2 Mol )l
oL sally £ Sl 1Sy S uasli 8 iy Ladlano 015
a9 (AES PakGen ¢ ACWA Power Barka, AES Lalpir )
~Jwicdly Jlos VI slipg dulloll Jlxo (8 2 Ly )]

\aTv /o/Yv

€0 82jA poll 2l yasliadgi 64 pis
19 ggiul a1l



ZZZ
www.cegco.co

Ol danac 1010 jalo guaiaoll

dalaxll Ol
DS, Lt Ludy IS 03 Ologzgell 0] (sdaiid ke Y1A/A/Fe = YAV/PY o
Y19 plal dlgs o dmmoniid] &Blalg oluall JlocY dulonall &5yl
Blpog Jud 3xhi3 e YOVNYL VL NVA e
A3Syall sl,gSUl gl B /139250 (gdaiiS podke YoV /N/Fe -Veeq/T e
L3S pall £b,gSdl a5 a5 /Jlas Yl jugh ude YeoQ /O YoV /O e A,V 2dimnll
L3S pall £l ,gSl audgs A5 /duSilSadl dwdigl 8,515 jde VeeV/O-Yer0 /0 e - T
LSV VAN IRV WA ETSWWSUR VYW L) SR 5 350 S o AR \aavy/A/YY :’....’“” @)b’
2295 A5, /003y900] el (§800/dS yall 8y9u)l GLo) Egyiine Vort/A-Veek/1 o
&3S yall 25l WVAYNY = 3Maoll f,U
dudinll dnzmo £9,i0/ (S50 (randige (udyg Egpiine ukige Yoo¥/O-Y--1/0
GBI Gy g pine) doylyal :9.40..1.9.” Juaz=idl
35 el b oSl 3dg5 85,8/ 0Ly daungl Eg i SilBge pudige Yoo V/EY AN e
ibogll el ,gSUl &5, uolio ac 1493-1930  » ~daSi e dwai (gl yslSy
Ai0yVl £l oSl dlal 1990 - 1Y o )
53,V donbunall Clgal/SlSa0 podiga 1AAY-12Q) ¢ LzglgiSlly polall daole

dialn (lotw wislate &idj il

el sl Gt 3 Gl Cuaiell

daloxll Ol yusll
el il Gug Jl VMW e
Sledl Clyall PAAMN s
L3S yall £l oSl adgs &S, - dllo / 3uki5 et PAEIST VooV o
35 p0)l £b,gSUl ags &5, - o yde 1 Vee1-1999 e
., . S . . o8 b £ : \qqA _ \qu . % o c .“ .
Ll el 481 285 - daV) oo B A,V i
£50,V1 £l ygSIl dlaks 3 Cowlomo 11981 - VA e )
’ VAAY 2 il 20,6

IRV ZANVARRS N | PR
alall Juazill

ple slaiBly dunlxo g yslSy
d.53,V1 dxoll 1AAY




01blg ! pralpl (wn wle guaiaoll -

;

2 - A

duloa)l Ol
 Bluog Judd gixbisll el VAP YAYA/YY

<

igwsigl Slodl glad) (5iudis pae YVAVA/YT = VesQ/A/Ye
& liolly uolaill 8)15] / &SlSnodl duwdigh 8515 e YerQ/ANA = VerA/RSY e

&y bially jagbaill 8)15] / &SlSedl dusdigl pand udy Ve AR/ = ¥ /IR e i35, i

2 linedl 8)15] / &SlSisadl duwaigll 8515 L3 ol Luakige Voo VO/¥e =Yoo ¥/AY o i
§ 1AQV/Y/$ 2yl g,

gyl il dlasme / &S0 &iluo udige Yoo VAN = Yool A/ e

) &l yall / gyl il dlnma Egpino / Blyid] Gudige Voo o/V/) — 180N/ V/E o 1AVIYNA 2 Mool 20,6
-093,SJly &850l Oleluall du ! &S,idl 8 diluo udige \AAV/Y/F - 1230/0/Y (ool Juazdl

- PlesSe xSl sMall (o> 85y 8 Olruse Guaige V990/8/¥: - 1A9E/¥/) &)y (598 1 ElilSue dwdid L yol S

: dgllell ode 1gono @9go (Waiaoll

Llanl Slyuiell
Bluog Jaiid (sIubil pie 1)l i - VAY/ENV e
Sgially dpwaigll Oloasl 8)l5] s, YV/E/V - YUV o
&)Ll dinll damo e VAUV PN e

&zl oleo dSpid / Obluall oo YoV -Ye)e/E e

ol oluo AS)w/U.toJl pedll e Vele/E-Ve AN . Mé)&” 4 Ak J|
&)yl ddiall daso / pSailly OYYI paad udy Yoo AN -Yee0/) o
G3grdl d yall dSLowll / oSaxi udige YerO/\-Yoe ¥\ o 124V/0/¢ & gyl oy,

Gl duall Ao / @Sy OYI udige YeeV/) -1AQV/0 o

1AVV/O/1E + SN ol Fu,ls
ol Jpand

- 4l Sl il w95y
LzglgiSilly polall dxol>

€0 82jA poll 2l yasliadgi 64 pis
19 ggiul a1l



ZZZ
www.cegco.co

¢jgll Goa PJlatec 1000 B auwll

&yl S)lgol) gigtisl paall : ol Cusiial

ddox)l Ol yusl
Ayl i YN/ AN il 0)lgel) siudisll paedl
o5atdle &y il 3,lgell 6 ilghne ) ABLOYL aygll Al udand (il paall

YA AN G Olslanlly dg5lll
sole] Olsly 21 b awlais] Jloe 3 &)Ly s,V sl ygSUl dlalw 6 Jonll
?sa)m ;pﬁxl%dﬁw dwo@oa,illg;efp@.l &Uas qu_ls,@ i Y1 i)

dibgll £, &S, amume a3 138V ple Lols glad ] duogS dnwbo cyo - R
£l 9SI1 Sg5 &S, (las] SIS, S ] gilSus salel 03 -lg (NEPCO VAV 7V /W 2 aaadd] )G
. A ple 5550 19710/ ¥ /¥ 2 sl o,
i Log ¢ V1Y g Verl VooV 3 dy il o lgall pyohl & live i3 8 &S)Linall - B

Jordl Joalo ¢ abigll Ciaogll ¢ (raibbgall L) grsss € 3lg)Jl Gous e (r0 tgedal Juazill
e)LmeuJ' ALY ¢ dy il 5l Bflolsggﬂ' 8)'>1‘3—.¢A¢!=ifdldSL..~e” I JlaeVl 813 GugayelSo o
8oLy I ol Gl YoV g VeVl ¥ele plg eVl b dlolall s al) (JtoYl apuoeill
diamo Joae diu sLily « dlxally sslasd]
paaliong uibsally Guedlunally LYl Gl bl go duclio WL sy i palw  + SHlol / iuwolodl d >y ¢

£l &l U il Liae go Slsgliall cye dyas o@w‘%mwlg JlesYl

el dip Gle 0,80 Joliy Sles .

il o¥lme o gl 101 9 igell pglbul e

Dl 3jlgedl Lo il

91 dlasdbs
dacliall GBI

2455,V dxolzl

Olola aulate (lg) clle 6l

81 udono yan ¢aal 2 ol ol

Elox)l Ol sl

8oVl Ludzeo juo el 1 VNSO

GeBaill dizd yuo cppel 1 PONV/A/YY e

Olelasl 8,5]: e (VAN /8 =YY/ .

Olelaa)l Gl juo cael 2 VAY/O/¥Y = Veed/\V/A .

Olelaall 8,315 L (g lol 1 YooY/ = YoV/EN a5,V sdmisl

Osibgall (ghig 81U 8515 B g lol 1 YerV/E/A = Yeue AN s LRRRVAZARHUWE i | I TR
Oibgall o3y )10V 8,315 B dyyaie 1 Voo /O = Yero YN e AVV/PNY 2 oM odl )
ol Jwazd|

dnolall = (k] o g oISy

" LECERINAY




U potit)l pral pl 102l poc Al

g5l s 8)19Y (siisl] el 2 Il Guaioll

dadoxll Ol

g3l Alusks 810 (gdaiial] josall tady,b i - YA/ AN e

lolI 8318 jode YN/ V/KY = YW/ e

cOlelasdl Gl uw ool @ VANV = YAV e

Sgdally bzl 515 pde (YAV/A Ve = VAN .

gially layhdill pud uwdy (PO/NW/RL = YoV/V/A e

A Gaudsilly G2yl eyl pud Gugdy YOV V/A =YV

d..u.))‘)” :a..e.u.\.i?.”

(b ineg lellag (6,10] Y NW/V/A = VooV/-VA o Yoo WMW/Y et il 2,
IRVRRL SRR VAR SRR VALV] SR VAAENY/ 2 0Nl )l

bl Jon
— ¥l )13 el
Sgo,l dnol

= Growdl §lo] pugapglSe
ool dxol>

dacall aMé 1010 dol wl (uaine |

F b

Olog>g0l) L;.\.m.u.” JURVNI I L_,.".?J' Cuaiell

o)l Ol
Olsgmgell sduiidll poall : &)l i - VAP e
Glill g il ezl 8)515 e s VA=Yl e

“ Gl sl Gy s Yol mYeeA e

il sl 8515 / bagai odige t Yerh = VooV
ol ppnll dime ki odige  VeeV = Verd

&35,V 2zl

Yoo O/ 2puaid] fo,U

1AAY/0/7 : SMsall 0,

ol Jwassll

PO CLilSuall duids ugyyglSy
&50,)Vl dxolzl Y+ -q

€0 82jA poll 2l yasliadgi 64 pis
19 ggiul a1l



ZZZ
www.cegco.co

OOl poaw 6 ploww 6l

Al GBadl 851 e Lﬂ,]l:rJl Cuaiell

duloall Sl

GBI GBI 8315 ke 4y Gimg YHV/EN e

U G GBI 8,305 pke PRI - FAAY e
SO BI0) pud ey FOAF - PAT

DS )Gl 8)10] pud udy  FAOAPFY - Velpoy) o . _
0355001 £l jgSIl adgd &S, - annloe PeIV-IV-F) - 1998-V-1e o a5,V izl

ool gl - Cowlmo 1994-V-A - 13901118
1999-V-) e 2 epunzid] 7yl

VAV Y-V s oM ] |@)U

23

Z&,Ala”‘w“ Jl

1490- duwl=o u»y)ngSq

allae e (aj 10n0) ade Al

el paall 2 ol ol

Lol Syl

o ke aip,l iy YV o

AL o et VAVA/F YT e

&55lg0)l &blyo oud sy VAV - Vg /g o

- &5lgall diblpe pad B Cansloe : Voog /€ 109 /Y o

B Ay 8515 B e 1 1984 /Y 1881 /1

S leliaall b Lol &)Vl 45,1 G5 camlne 1991 /A - 194E /Y -

RIS |

1999 /Y / PV il )5

AV /N /¥ oMl &yl

ZU.A.I:.” f Luaa.J“ 2l

- Gpnloeo LugnyellSy 198Y o
£33V drolzd

Le Gluls Jlle polis 193V
£33V dalonll — Jloc] 8l



Olaye o8y dud i

duwloeall )55 puw ¢ Il Cuaiall

dlo)l Ol sl
Lowlxall 8,315 pyo azy )5 Lisg YIV/1/)
AU dpleall 8515 300 YAV /e - PV
B ol o Gy VoIV AP - Y1)

£l0SUl 9 g5 S -l ublye s sy Y1) Vv A

alall Slhlul] pand 5 Casslone VooAYeel o @éﬁ' LOWNES]
ZRVL VIR PR

1AVV/0/¥) ¢ SV sl 0,

tolall Juanill

duwloll 5 (g el

(JCPA ACPA)

€0 82jA poll 2l yasliadgi 64 pis
19 ggiul a1l



www.cegco.com.jo

pawVl 1109 pawll 0o JUS clowl | €

déylul diull go &jléo paio (4) &Sglooll

Qpuindl eVl dac p2luall pol

dosyl 20+ /AY 10,Y0, .0 &lall Ollodiw 8,01 &S,
duod)l  AEeyee AV eeeeen duogSed] Gl )ladiwdl 8,15] &S i
doo)l  A8yee W Neegeen oelaizVl lewall doladl duwiell
izl % oVl sus Lol pusl

dusyl 20+ AY 10,Y0, .0 &lall OlLoiiw 8,01 &S,
Qo) AEeser AV eeeeen oSl Olamlunoll 3,l5] &S s
EWRY B PRRR AP oelaizVl Gladl) dolal ol

-

cbyadll glnd (Lo 84 i) euusliill gogll O

9 blglore (F7+0) 2o &le V414 ple 3 blglxre (FFA+) dogall 3eSUl pUal) uadYl Jocdll &Ly
oz ipe (£ IA) JSits 3llg blgloxse (1+£€) &I Lgielas sl JM ¢yo &S, il Cuadlas ¢ Y+)A ple
' ' el blglo (0-Y,¥) gLl Ul plid] deliaiul
(1VE3,¥) ol Y13 ple 3 delu blglass ( €A, ) &l ,qSIl dbliall (po &Syl Olaso cily

YA ple b del blglxe

cloc gl (U120 (Wajg0 e aloicVl anya T

g o ()

Ogsd I (599)9.0]l
o3V Jodl sL__buan 45,0
i ubgll Joyudl &Sy

Lol £ oSl &S o



L&y giodi ol Uljliol gi aoginll alenll

doiVlg (lgdl Ungol &Syl

Jomiall &)l dobisVlg (ulgdll uzges Wilaite ¢y ol of 55l Loy @iets duagS dulos of jlitel (gl a2y Y
dSLonll dogSe 1l s pogazl 1 3 Wl V] &Sl lpale cilias jLite] of £li5] Olsly 6T wzgy ¥ ol LS
4S5l (s Lo oyl U1 8L 1, LSS mpaz S duibogll 5Ly Sl S, CiS 38 duo lgll Lo,V
Cgoy 45, il) S a8 dua i)l &)Vl dSLaodl dogSi> ylg LaS Voo V/A/Y+ gyl duibogll £l oSl &S, itg
Olagyiicilly Sl 3 5iiawYl iy ¢r0 j90Yl (yo degomo Vo V/A/Y s Gy dopmall dpdpiial] &Sl
dSlooll z)6 ] Jogmill dubly duie VI SWasll Jolailly Wyué g i juseil] pisy

gl &ogénll (1c 63l Oljlp8 &l 1agy

walo 1l e o il La pé gl d gl Olothioll

& 8Ll Laiy28 gl &4 il Joc ale

o id)l @udaillg agall

Clalgih e Blanly didnall dlolSiall 8592l Lol yoi el gl &3S yall £l oSl Aulgh &Sy ozl

8392:)] dakail a9k iy 8 peswmall dxalyall JUS o 0,V TUV &S,is (L8 ¢y dogiooll 33922l

dolaine 850

1SO 9001-2015 83921 8)l5Y yacel] LI lulbasal Tadg lalSzoll oY1 Clolg dogaps le Blasll o+
(OHSAS 18001:2007 dyigall doually dedludl 53] plaig 1SO 14001-2015 &edl 310] pllig

Gidanall 83521 Clely 2] Lllad Jlovo masd s ¢y cbtsonl] dlolSitall 839l Eabis] kil dmplio o3 *
Olely ¥l Lxli g . gl T S doloVl dxslyally oyl g 15101 G5l Slikoe £l n] JMs ¢po
+ ooty S BBl )5 3 83ylgll llisMall guez GUEY dusmuomiat

sl Sasl oYl Jass Sl e el i il ool blicall g St pusip Bl *
o5 il Koy s & s &Sl dmdlyinl dnzlye i ke Elizg . olinall 0 3T Julis of clgsy
yotunall (il ol dslac e bloml puSiaisg «JolSiiall B39l pllss Clilbaio gpo (34

£18,301 daso 9 lpiaaig 93921 1SO 9001:2015 pllasy duolill z3leilly Oladsitlly Olel, Yl slae] o5+
oVl GLslall G5l 1,29 ««Gab analysis - sgxall Julsom slo) Liadt wg &l oSJl &8l ool
algsd e Jopanl) dyjolall (g5t ano uled) 3,91 TUV &S, 18 cyo 2l G330 slasly o Sloilly
515 )5 Ol it Lat 03150 9001:2015 s3lg—is Lle Jguamll aisyill o3 .1SO 9001:2015

.1ISO 9001-2015 plad d.z)l>g

€0 82jA poll 2l yasliadgi 64 pis
19 ggiul a1l



www.cegco.com.jo

Lo Claall gau (sl

A (i)
S 3AI (s ) ’
y Skt 5,44
4pad) a0 al) 5,9 98 Aluadea 3 a1 Siiassiapi] Llally
|

| | | | | |
_ _ Llaall PR 3 gl
Cila glaal)
e Agigall Adaally daval) 1
a9l iy Gl 7 7

Aalal) BN . 7 . A am a
Sl s Adgi A Agal) Anaa
Ay qlay Ay al

| all Cmaldl)



pailago GLidg &4y ll mébgo aac

Oxébgoll sac
s 85,30 5
&l alall Jojal
Y/AY/v)

19 plell pghillg aleill 6 la OlbLis

Slygadl

NV nell g b Slicmianal ;3 &S Tgog sl S Sl lgog Sl 5ujs5 5 gl oleil dulas droal Llod
il OYlall 3 VA aladl JM dpng o] gralyudl ¢y spaall 33 le yughilly wlaill 8,315 Cusy (dyyloYlg duidl]
Jodl doxliaa pacy Loy s1oY1 cpmuny coibigall 8514 U5 6 dadlusel dyloVly dlall (dsigl!

iyl Joly 48 pall 45 ituog Joall gkl 5 dsaonll LakisVlg bl Jlowe b Cluamtuall S e £3lbWg
Uby99 Slyedall ¢y apasll 3 35,1 Lalbga cpo due &)L cdaglily &gl Olyeihall b Syl ke Bagag
Ly 1Ylg el Ylomally Ologlrall LvglgiSs «dblall (dumrigl didl] SVloall 3 Slisilally Jasl

€0 82jA poll 2l yasliadgi 64 pis
19 ggiul a1l



www.cegco.com.jo

YAA,0
sV
1AVA
oY
1£4V,0
19-0
1EVA
VaA

‘¢

: &gl Cuws Cyaill e

A
10
o
Y
vy
£)
Yo
AT

[ - s

OASA
A
=
Xt
Y
010

Y€l
g
v, ¥aA

\0-
1

4 < T o T <

AT

Ay ]|

EEANRERT]

sl

Gréell

FON PORICON

=B85 adgi dlao

wl,

Egozxoll

;oY e g il Slebudl zgjes

&lually Jusil
Olog>gall 85l0]

& il 3,lg0ll

EW [N RYRSY]

ol (paalil

8592ulg dilly duigall doMully doxial]
Gloglrall Lizglgisy

95l dluduw

Egozall

 Gloxall golzell doas ¢

solzally Slralad] 25 885200 85LES ¢pmnnd W o lonall gaizeall dods 8 &Syl plus
3 S, il Jgmus oS ediliieall &S, il Collbazeag ZBlge (5 dalac Lty ol JM5 ¢yo cdpio VI
Bl adgs 8 dosiiumall Olaiilly daki¥l e £MbM anlrally SUsolodl M) Erolsll ML Jlg
) Y] o> ogaziiy V413 plall JUs LI (88) a3 65 as &l oSl

™



v A I OS]

5L oSl d8lall udgd =183 dlh=e
v & )lymdl dudxll dlao
€1 Ol aulgi dhss
00 Egazxoll

1 duddail] slild) ol
g daoilgll daolxll
Y JWb ¢ sl drol>
Y 453,V dslolVI daolsl!
\ dusll dabll dxol>
10 bglgiSilly polall daol
¥ gl dxol>
o oVl el8)3)] dxols
v
v

w o Sr e
a0,V dxolxll

b9 aSdodl &S
\ cadl JT drols
\ Ljdle dxels

Y douolx)] dugili duw,de

€0 82jA poll 2l yasliadgi 64 pis
19 ggiul a1l



La &8l (52 @il o aol

lgade oolo 555 Loy damWI il JW L) &S il (6,535 o) Saadl (0 o S il L) a5 jbolizo uzgyY

19 ple & piul aidén will Oljlail

cbyadl 2l dalioll &8Lall jalao (1o 8al&iwyl

lgio zliall JM sl &S Lol (3 8,3510)] dBlial) dslonall ,dlianll plasiul Y414 ple 3 &S, il Cubiolg
30,1 8Ll 4 )y 3

A Ji> b Gasdall a1 -
2651 3 ool Ja il 45, i) @il A J1 Jior 3 phgiall nall L3I pladiial &5, il o Lioly
Lraall Sl plaialy alall 14 il o < blgloeso (- ) 80y dlolall dyjlall Sliny,ol cpo b oS!
Ellasad oz V! LY cpe Koty I dde3 oo dadlue dy s cuily By cdelus /blglones (Y£9,A)

) L YA ple 8 (£1Y0) me dylie ((£83,V) Y414 ple b Syl

2l Bl -
sl V1 ly,0S dulg3 Ales (pe Sl ,gSUl &Blall ) 6 2 dBlb cye 8ol ] &S, il culuolg
Saiy Syl Gaioes 8 p2luw Lo cdelo/ blglos (+/£+) delioll &30 ,SUl dBliall duoS sl o

| Lo (Y¥AS)

Oloc dilely 43S pall £l ygSUl 9gs &5y (o duolio dSglowall) din) VI (sganll 51 S, Jolys
51y &3 ,oSUl 8Ll 2ol &) et wY aalglly Y10 plall lommol g Lpbabai dyi3 (,8( (s,
o)l iaially sgnd] 31 Slasi] (o ol g Lispuoll Sen (6 dsguiaall LU & allae
V-0 dcgamo Lo 2] LIy (saxl 511 cpo "a(Y ABF FEV) dcgarme Lo zlyiinwl cacllaiwl A3y
) ) el blg Las




dulg doMuuwlg diaoll axnll

Couazilly pohill dSlge Glad (8 Ll lging)y Gadod lganw 4235 o)l £ 1Sl 3)g5 &5, 8 Lol

Aol &l Lle dadlrolly cpulolal doMag doeay plazaVly inass STy Joxdl dodisY ¢ ool

dxall 1de (99 (OlSdianlly

8,1] ksl 85lg s e Jguasl aloY dlol lel,mYl z3loiy Closdsd yghiy dazlpas &5, il caols @
dabsT 35lgvg <1SO 9001-2015 85921 5yl ekl 83lg—ivg 18001:2007 duigall doMully douall
O3V TUV d5,8 JWs ¢po 1SO 14001-201545.1 8,15)

wilizo ;8 plall YW (ipe dislly dodwlly dmall Jlzo 9 259 1S G835 sl 2] 05
OH-d gl dpuwlyil] Slawslgoll by diully doddly douall lslym] Gakd cpo SST &S, il 2Blgs
&y 8392l 8,515 Bly ] s A1l GuBusdl diloss dS,—iidl guwige pLBg . SAS18001:2007
23l Gadasll dulomy o3, TUV&S)& ol (> (58 ¢V (2 iy Olonss (54— JUS dodudlg
Elasolgall Olllato Gaby dojile &5l O G5u3l Olilas g oVl 03355 Olso 50 SN
.OHSAS 18001:2007 &5.ly dyigoll dodudly douall dulgull

G839 25 e slo (5,2l &Blge zunz (8 doladl doMwdl Lo (54805 Ao 49U 19ST dS, o <yl o
L dglhall demmatl] Ol Yl Sl Sl poi

i (o plasiwVl oo Olslg lsuaiwly &5, 2l L9 @8l Glaxe zues pamd soleb pldll o5 *
Jloch Calizes 8 lpalaseiuwl JM5 dglinall ubeol Lotislhog lyieus ¢po ASTl Saatne duorylis dgo
) &S, Sl

aSTl @dlgell Cilizo 3 (uibgall @uazd (33Ylg (b I 8laSU (o] Gamall slyzh dSypill Cols @
oslall Sl ol Ml OIS Josll Gblio 3 duigell pgious dodlw o

€0 82jA poll 2l yasliadgi 64 pis
19 ggiul a1l



%j

b9 cdudly oSl A Blall adgi) £L8) 31 lnoee) &iigell dsuually dodl Clel,2] Jons &S, il ol
2o AV loss ze « 1SO 45001:2018dig0ll doally dodull 8)ls] pllss Lle Jpsaml) Jos das
ISO 140071: 5 1SO 9001: 2015 £(IMS) d_Lo(Sxall 8)ls¥1 s Slslg—is puylras SULJI Uillae
iy o3 W89 & uigall doMally dsall a3V 1SO 45001: 20184 diuul sl dolasy 2015
TUV &S, B po oyl 3803 elyz] iy gl Solslgadd] Gle Jpunmel) dS,pill

(518 ol M oo gy b Bagy $hlye ko B (] i Lnsliuw gl 45, il Cunyl
aglitg dyomio ity (peuds 421531 G pgriog

bl (o Sae pekiils JUs (po &81S &S,l @Blge (8 dpigell doually doMuul poy &S il i
Elganll &Sy Liiuay Uy digall doually doMudl padliog d8185 cpo <35e il Clulxilly Clpusloally
rsibgall SWle L) A8LoYL ¢ omoll maizmell Liosy cdbagall OIS pidly cduous

ionally doMadly Olgic Jooss Ul dggegs Jos ding wabiisy sob 1557 S sl gSUl a)gs S Canls
gl dally Laddl ploiaVly ply¥I 3 &Syl zgid Tyl aiuwl EUSy «diglly dyigal

Lo llgsetas 3l duigathdotially Lol ul) &5 50830l 3e0ill 835l le &y lyoull dufinll dlrses Calias
) ieleim VI Glosdl!

L oo lgoriod il o)l & Sually Ml dunoe 2311 juatll 833l le sl dbiseo Culias
) ielaisl olouall

Olygs oabhid ype 35, 21 @blge alitee 3 (raldhell Losbige (o legazs il &S, itd] Cold
0d o2l (509 - pshadlly el 8,315 @o (olxilly cdieally Lolall doMrlly dxigall douiall b dunsaivic
Soladl )l 8315 8,959 ¢8| line Lamdy Judis 85959 cduglasSUl Slgall 3355 Jis 695 1 ygal
OVl Gaxdy S )5 8)93g (&S gull

Elalas Lilzien ld 85521 2Blge Ciliien |8 ool Ealsls dacgly sy ilg0g Clbloe Aic o3
&l dalall GoManlly duigall domall ildbazog Cilel,2]y

oMy dunnaieie Sy die o]
Gle GOl §,9 W 8595 Lgiog
Lead duigoll dxially dadludl pli
saa) Auditor ISO 45001- 2018
-abgall (30




aun A1 Oloadlg bVl Ol Luidiuw)l

duzyls BlLbl xe OLBLS 5l YA ple agin o)

oo \o£5 \-££ ( blgloeso ) &adgil dellaiwl
VY, 1- B-Y,F AW, (el blglous ) .50l &8lall
A $- 164 A e

AV, V- a) V$) S50 590

V,£0- Yo\, - PVY, ¥ w5l

q.,V- «/A+ A Sl

Vs, A- ./8e 1,0A 2L,

- £\, "y, v (el blglous ) Lsls dSlgiuel! dliall
¥y, A ANV 1,10 (7)) Wisls ESLgimell &8lal) Egholl ]
VY, V- $AO,A VA,V (el blglous ) deluoll &Lkl
v, v A Y- YW (b wall) Juiidl 558001 &I )giiuwl
it .)e¥ .o (xS yie wall) Vgl EMgiul
1,V4 91 ag (e o ogele ) dig 516 / bl 1301 gl
vV, V- YISY 10A0 (@7 9bke) gpan i/ Grubll 13l Silgiul
v, a- Yo,V YO8 (*) (%) Jge / 8elaSl
18, A- PV,AA PR, vy (%) (%) e / selas)l
Ra av,-6  90,Af (%) &8 lgdl Jole
¥1,0- . VE ., vq (7) (g unil] iBg)] Jole
YA, V- Y,V ¥, VY (%) eopmoll LBl Jole
VA, Y- Y vy omibgell sac

€0 82jA poll 2l yasliadgi 64 pis
19 ggiul a1l



E 72
www.cegco.com.jo

eloVl Olyubie
(") o3, Jou
..
Lol Ol gl - 1
WA PeEV ¥OE) FAY PN PBAY (%) Wgo / 3elasdl
10,A-  YV,AA  PEYY O PEAT O FELA PRAY (%) yoao / 3elasdl
YAV, A0,A8 90,AA AFAL are (%) dy, lgall Jole
L2177 SR W A2 VAT SR 71 o (N Yo | N PR C (7) Wty dSdgruall d8lall duns
LIl Ol pigall - o
PRI, YV, PR AV, YAY,Y (ob /)l ) Juiidl SeBll yau Joxo
£V OAS,Y 00T, £IV,A 0 FVAA sYO,V (S yio / 5ld ) YVoudl 3689 yxm Jdxe
WA- 1081 IraA AS 0 o dig Jl dana / M'zwwiﬁ
olall (598l Ol yisho - 7
AON- AV M B8 8T VA (Cibge / oz ) dagindl Lo boVl

WA A Y g L8 LPA (Gibge / blglee ) &Sl dudgil dellaw

V) oy g

(%) &8l Jole

B pcad 6.A¢

av.-0




5,1¥

t/

.0

2a,9)

v, v

35yl Oollaze B 1oVl Oliho

(Y) 09, Jou=
(%) o ,3lg3l Jole
| oew | e | ove | e
1,74 40, -¥ v, A av,ov & l,2el] dinl]
e e e 40,0 e .
ag,14 av, Vv v, s IR ols,
av, V1 a1, YA 10, ¥¢ av,46 ity

a49,AA Oles Lgi>

(*)

s

AS S

(¥) p—iy J<—i

Y pla &Sl Sllase &,9l53

4.9\

a0.1v

Vo

Al el dadixll <l il

| €10 60j4 yoll 2l yaAl 10g) A i
r.q \gg_i.LLleHJ_ﬁ.IJl



www.cegco.com.jo

(*) 9 Jo=
(%) 6yl g Jole
-----
1,30 AL $,0W &zl dudnll
ojoe o jo ojos . jos 1,£0 O e WS |
.,eq -, - V€71 \, Yo ol
1,4y . 8V . V) £, VA . )8 i |

Oles Lgi>

(&) 03, J94=
(%) apmall il Jole
I TS N N ey
£,V ¥, AN Y, Q- &)yl &l
oyte opos “jeo g ¥,ev ,lymdl paannsel]
s £,y 1) AL V,08 ol
" VY ¥, « VA Pt L I

oloe G

™



&S il Gl 8slas
(0) 5 Jouz
(%) aS il Ollazol (.)Jg,o) oslasUl

BN e [

P A ¥o,v Yo, A ¥o,1V ¥V, .q &)zl i)l
ojoe o jo ojo o jo YV, ss &, lymdl el
PV, £ Y¥a,vq .V ¥a,Aq ¥q,y s,
YV, A YV, vq Yo, ¢ Y, Py PY, AV iy I
050 o0 o pos YA, AT ys,¥a olos Lgis

LS g8l

A, ¥

(V) 03, Jouz
() &S ] Ollase) (juao) 3elasl

e5) 5

Yo,5V 1,0 Y, vy Y4 AL &m0l sl
e e e e Yo ,\A Ozl (|
¥, AV FA,£1 ¥q,£0 ¥, FA,A0 ol
1,41 YV, ¥ Ys,a) M1V Y, ol
oos o)os oos 1a,\¢ Yo, AW olas Lgis
11, Ag LW g,

€. @ jAyoll cUymallia g 44 pi
19 Goiudll il



www.cegco.com.jo 1

s )il Olaxe) g)l)all Juxoll
(V) 05 Jou
(o5& / Joo &) &S il Sllaomed (wge) syl Jorall

S dne

1-A$q Bas 1..q) )..q) Qv &)zl dunll
 yen cyee e cyee VYN - PO pReewes |
Q7. Q17,4 AT .Y Q-A7 ol
1PYsq 1¥1£0,A VEPVA 1AVE YAt Ly |
oo o) oo eV AL OLo.c g

1a4ve d5U1 g,

(A)pS) Jou=
(w9 I/ Joz &) &S il Sllamal (Hauan) g)lyzdl Jaxel!

S0 s e

‘Y oV vy WAL V.00~ )=l ddall
 jen ey e .y 1£van = OR) JES | pewe |

VooV ara. ) Yo q1qy are. ol
\WyYoy \Wy.g \eeoY \Veoy 104YY i I
500 o0 opoo VAA-A IVYAY Olos Lgiz

YIvvs LSWI g,

™



slgell &5l oI &Ll
(9) 8 Jou=
(o0 9 ) &l Olhme 8 8gall &30 5SUl &8lall

rat1 | vae £l gSUl ags dlaxe

A, Y- WO¥,A 0 A,V NAAEE VA0, YO, &,l,mdl dasall
oyoe oy oy oy oo £1,0 R e | BN |
AV - AN VIEN PIeO,A 0 AT Yes) A ls,
/A YEa,A YEA,N YE.,00 YWV, V.,V L)l
oy oy oyee oyee oyee \,0 Oles Lgi>
a1\ . 8 . 88 as OF v EWI )
‘jos oy \,\¢ \, Py Y,V A Bg>
‘jee o jo . jo . jos .y aSWl 8l

o-Y,M AWK, gYYY, e v, e TTVAY T %,JLQ;?XJI

VY- bV, V- 1,14 PE, Y- 19,4- (%) ol gaill dps

(¥) oy JS—

&S il Gllaseo (59 83gell dSU Sl d8Uall
«uwog» Y ple (8 bl udgs dacg) o>

CA- e \BALV
Yo \/ Gl =
\ S0 590 m
L:g)'Lé ]

(z,JLe-

zh, =

1.0

€0 81jA poll 2l pasli 1T 64 piiy
19 ggiul a1l



P
ot
www.cegco.com.

deluall &.50 HosJI d5UaJI

(V) 09, Jou
(woz) &Suidl Gllaxo (o delioll d5U ,pSUI d8lall

u b o5l Wi dlaxo

A ¥ 1£) VOY,¥  AAA,T IAVY,A PERS,A & ,ymdl duiall
0/00 0/0’ ./.0 0/00 0/00 swq/w M”)I)ﬂl 0.. ’I'
AV - Q7,0 VEL,Y  YeTV,A 0 1aYTA PeeA e
A8 YEALL PELY YPEAR YRLE Y, i I
‘/00 0/‘0 0/00 0/00 0/0 \/2 ow y?
‘,uo/q ~/Y"V ‘/YA ‘/‘JA ‘/0\ ‘/‘Jq WI).JX”
e e s LEY O Y,VE V0 o>
0/00 0/00 0/00 0/00 0/00 0/0\ @u' 6ﬂ|
$A0,4  WWEA,F £)VTE .gw, voriA Slosl

APAG ov,1- ¥\, V- \4,V- A YA (%) t59“"“’J| 9.44” w

(¢) p—aJ< o

s 45,0l Glbaso (18 8u)gall d5U oSl d8lall
€« g g» Y1 ple (5 &gVl d8lall g 3g89)1 £45

<L

m bl
m J+85 5989
= ,\;’Lo

= zL,




a5l Ollame b 5L Sl dBlall LIl ¥yl
(M) r°§) Jos=>
(delw blglxio) a5l Ollhaxo (19 LdSls dSUgiumall d5U 41 dslall

S sl e

FovYs Q0££Y 12199 Yerevy YAAY¥Q &)Lzl dunll
. jee . joe . jee . joe wVavYo O eSS |

$\VA 1A- FVA-Y FOAA- FEIYO ol

1.99 1-9A 1YY \A-$ Yoa iy )l

e . )e ) \WA Y\Y Olos Ligi>

\Y, V- 1o, o\ v, A oW N IO
118 VY A AN Ve l3g>

W1 (gl

(\V) 03, Jou
() &5l Sollazmo 3 Ll dSLgiumall &30 )1 &Ll

A s
YY,v

0/00 0/00 0/00 0/” A/YY 4:!)')2” Ml
£,V0 Y,y VA 1AW 1,V s,
’/22 ’/22 ’/0\ ’/V-\ 0/‘\-\ a.u.u“)”
0/00 0/00 0/00 2/1\ \Z/OQ OLO.C k:)9.'\?
YA Y, ey \,AY \,€4 \,vAa oudd| VI
opos oW .Y . WY o/ log>

1,00 L5 s,

, €. @ jAyoll cUymallia g 44 pi
19 Goiudll il



ZZZ
WwWw.cegco.co.

\Yev
AAay
R\
e
oy
AQ0d

Ay

1P
0/00
0/00
YisY

a1y

Ay
v\

WY VaA

™

Yao.
1YYOT1A
ov
5
‘e
1o
Y

QeVA
0/00
0/00

0/00
A0A0

AEY¥VA

\YYOTIA
04

59§9J|C}o 3S}JZJ| Olhxo dﬂllel¢u|

OAY-
FrYrYvon
1A
oyee
oyoe
\VAAD
1

\--AOY

\e
0/00
0/00

YY¥'Vio

\--AOY

FYYVO1  YYVOTA

‘&Y

(V) 05, Jouz

o4y

YYVOA

Yov
oy
oy
\lvay
0

\\eey

o1
\e

0/00
Yrviv

\\eey

FYA

Yoy
VOFAIA
6:1
1EV-AD
AV
1-£19
120110

\YYars

Voo
001
2
\Wevy

\YYars

AQBA- Y
LRLVY)

Czosble
ob

b e
a5 5999

J85 3989

il sle

J85 3989

2o

«Jgz laz» Y19 ple (18 5989)l (o 45,001 SNyl

\“0\"\\\\

rra-an

NERTFONEW

&)yl dinl]

ORI JEN | RVWWES |

ol

Oloe Lgi>
4Ll (s8]

ezl

u bl
w Aol / Graub sle
W Jx85 5989



101

Yav

o /Py
1,70

\-£€

<, AXE

X0
'/YYO

1,8

U 5aSI) plasl] (5 Alolall dusunsd )l 255Ul 455 Sollaa dellai

Vie—

(1) pd) Jouz
( blglese ) Y419 ple 6 &S puidl Olame) dxowwdl delnziw)l

Yo X\
Voo XV
Yexy

Wexd ! duial

dhwy 8)95 / >,

vV x dSy0 890 / Ll
do; Bl A )l

daoudl VIl

- - Bg>

ay 10 38,201 Jlas|

€0 82jA poll 2l yasliadgi 64 pis
19 ggiul a1l




(V0) 5, Jou=

( blgloo ) LSU,eSIl plail L8 dlolall s Il b ,oSUl awlgs illaso) dpomwV] dellaiw V]

V-£5 V-£5 V-VE W yway A5S,0dl 2L, adgl &S - 1
5. 5. 5. 5. ASA ol
yav yav rav rav yav LS ,0 8,90
a- a- \YW VA - LA b 5l /sl
- - - v v Now / s5le
- - - - - J5e>
! i 1 1 i\ ]
\, £ Vv, € \, € \, £ v\, £ =L,

OV £Y\0 VEVY Aol ol ) weTlA Slawbolly SIS,adl (B0 - 2
EAD AD = = = 5,51 ,osl5ST
\Yo- \Yo- “wvo “WVvo “vo 2L ,oSUl odo Lol &S,
! ! ! a! a JMbs Sl suw
3 £ - H v, 0 Ao,V (sonmdl 51 &S,
vV vV vV - WY £WY S53Ldl /G loe (B &S,
104 of Lot "4 o vV £Y- £Y- Ll,kasll
oV ovVY oV OV oV IPP3
LA LA Y£ Y\ Y\ IPP4
“v “v “v “v “v Boazeiall &BUall o,V #L, &S,
A- A- A- A- = Ozl dxol> =L,
AY - = = = Ca=1,J1
AQ - - - - Zam=all
\- \- \- - - 9=l 5,901
\- \- 1. 1. ) (Aus=I1) Lovouds 45,050
ov,o oy, o oy, 0 ov,0 - Olo Lnoud
Y- Y- Y- Y- - Sun Edison 4&s,.%
\- V. V- \- = Ml 8,2)
\- \- \- \- - mertifier 4s.53J1
Y- \- \- \- - Bright power 5,V ,lgsl
\- - \- - - Green land (oMl ,5,!
V- \- \- \- - Ennera (JoVI &u =]l
Y\ Y\ Y\ Y\ - Catalyst Hl=so 8.0
Y- Y- Y- = - Jordan Solar one
V. \- \- \- - Scatec Solar &4s,.%
4. Yo v-v - > (@edl 5,5 ) 8oamie 45l
oW Voo - - - Egoii)]l B rbedl @m,lie
oA = S = wolaall/ &,5Y1 &u,lie

Qo VAV, 0 Wy, av,A a0 2l duclio Cols, - 3

o1\ o oroAa L0tV SEAQ £ LS pladl Jle=]



iSLaoll b axgell SSls,eSUl Al JLoo
(V) 05, Jou=
( bloloero ) uadVl Jaze)l Holas

oY Joo

F¥A- ¥Y.o Py FYo- P a>goll b eSUI plal
0,81 ¥, 8- Y0 \,0- ¥,V (%) ozl L8 gaid] dps
£¥) AV Q)Y qyy vew &55,0)l £l ,oS) ags &S i

() oy JS—i

Y195 YIA Lolad asgall 5L ,eSUl plaill LaadVl Jasll

FIA-

V..
wy.. /

YA--

Y.

o

YY..

blglio

\ Y e £ o a v A a \. A\l AL | o 3 16 V1 W A Y- Yy vy vg

(V1219 G,l) blglae (FPA) Y14 pla) uadYl Josl
e (VOAYY 50,10) blglae (FV-0) YAIA pla) uadVl Josl

€0 &y j4 o)l b pail agi 44 b
r19 Goiudl il




E Z 72
www.cegco.com.jo

VA Can 6y 800 e deub 013 Olles) dloll JVI VIF

o JI a4 il Uik (Loud (A 27 Vg dwloJl diul
&S il bl (s J505 Vg ddlell dind] WS CEa> 8),Stie pué dxub OIS Slibon) o 51 (sl azga
Sy

8ol Sl gl aluyW diopl al gl VP

Jlewlg (iLoalusoll Ggén welog &cjgall alVig
Ulgiw (koA 620) llig . ddloll @l

27 T

\€,00%, Ve V,VVQ,--¥ Yev,e40 YATE e Y\, ¥V, vel do pall oz - (Sludl) ZzU,VI

\V, o0, e0e 10, e 00,000 Y, eon,oee Y, eon,oee - dcjgall ZL,VI
VW eee,eee 10, ee,vee Ajooe,oee Aooe,one - el gbtﬁ-”y' 0o degduall @l

- - - - - woll GblioVl (e degdall @l
Q),VOA,-2) Q€709 T FYEYYY  SAVVELTA V. TTAQTA Oaedluell God> (Olo

. . s . : * dlall @hoVl lau!
Olas &oygs B dpe yué 5 Lo Lpoguol S - Vo V/A/YT iy ddladl lhgVl dos god &Sl il *

U LaLocl ailiig 88 il dLoll j8 o)l ulni VIE

ol diul

slo¥) Lle dullo Olyiibe

dasy | Ol dsgo

AR ARG (g o0 Hay) hatitid] gl s
A¥V,0V ££0,00 (8,0 19) duy plly dlasll 5,39 WIsall Ji8 )l (BLo duuwd
ZY0, ¥ A Aaly (g 50 G9) il B )l Bl s
AYE,Y- Al (g 0 (9 gyl axy g2l 3Lo s
727,V 79,0 JsoVl Lo sSldl Jaze



I_

. VY (8,50) Jgloll &

’/0/\ ‘/VO (o).o) 4.]9:\.wJ| d.uw..)

(£410Y) (\WY-v) (bl BYD ) ol Jladl

o dpo¥ e £V e

\,AE -, (8,50) du, Ll dolJl 5lygd Jdzo

\aq FIA (pgo) &o)loxtdl &o I Juams 8,38 Jaze
N .

ZVA AV 2V, 0A Ologzgall ezl S Hgaddl los] dus

L¥V0,08 ASY I &Sdoll Fgd> I Hgadl laz]

10

a4 i) auliiuell nhAllg dulidiell Olyghaill

Loguasg £l g5l adgi glad 3 (5,5 Y1 IS il Blually Juiiidl Olods maads Gle 3.5,L 855l pgis

Gyl Ol& aiullg 88y sitl) @820l uLell Jlaéo I
@6 10Jl L&l u Al Oload (e uleil ul Jladog

o @dnio gl/g

&539 oIz G533 LIS sl Y1 G8aoll Ologlae
Y0,0v- B8l Ll
Y, .. oy Ol Lician] Ll
05,07+ Eozxall

,, €. @ jAyoll cUymallia g 44 pi
19 Goiudll il



www.cegco.com.jo

6yl Guulao eliaed (148 (1o @Sglooll aWlodl @lyg¥l aac JehIV

| v | v | H .

\O,YOQ,QQQ \O’YOo,ooo

2lglioy A8l Ol jlaliw) 8,Ul 45,
— EERYE W] 5yloVl Ludzxo O il dgrw ¢ ol (waigell 85lxw
— — Egmadl BVl Gule Gudy U el lls i demas 3 S5 eigell ol

— — ol gac 6,93l ol pySo 595 Wl 85w
I I lgor B ey (Y) 50 85,5
— — EERW-

guac U coduwls soud! 85l

tlglioy oLl &,V dSLowedl dogS>
— — sl ' @l @lilase Juand joiS ol Bolauw
Bz 2k pusigell 85law
IAZSRERN RAZIRIRN B 1Y tlglioy eledioVl (lowal) dolal duwwgal!

|
|

&
Bt

— — ooyl (PAN/A e &l3) guac Ol o1l 5 S 83 laws

0,12)1 U lA bl (148 (ko @Sgloo dlo @lygl 139y WLV

uulro claci ujLaY & 4gloo & ulo @lygl 1oy LgulV
& 30001 Lol 6 1aY1 uoAbi u)L8lg 6,la)I

cLacl (118 (1o Laule ot wo Ol8p i 1 agy LaulV
0,121 U A1l gl pa L8] (1o Uil gl 61201 gatno
a2y 61 (1o Ul gf & Aaill




(i (o U8 Lay g ioly ol GLSKollg Uil jol
0,12yl (ulao cLAcg

W,eee 0,00 Tjeee 8,10V o (S O, idl Sgxw ¢y ol sudl *

\e v NV Tjeve quac 509> ool 0,8 sl

AYY AYY = = 59> prSw 5955 Al e Yoo bz OIS ez vl

e EErE e ““1"“’;,’;,”]’ =t ol Il (2 S 2 G5 ] F
) = 5

AYY AYY = = 6)A3J| US)-’ Sadl e Voo O pas> (591.».u.c |)L’ sagdl *

AWY AWY - (v~\/\/~9{~7\£=\ L) b osme RIS wedl eV pds 55 el sl ¥

LAY Ny T, el U1 Cswls sl

Y, eee O, q,eee
VY, e D, s q,eee

—_—\ —

. s . "" : 9 - . . . *k*k*x
\ ,\O O, O,\O Y~\‘\/\\/‘\ (’LA.MD 9.)‘()9..\.)") ..\:e.a.u.”
I)LU"Cl 9“@" *hhXx

--_m

S35 dumdl Blxng Bly CadlS sl 8olamwe sl il Sgman ¢33 50l ol 85laas duolidl Llyadl (Lol *
i Bl et 8,61 45,0 Loligas o3 WUl gl sl (s ponll Sumws 5
1 &1 851390 Lolags o5 (5 5lumell Jnd dpaaally iy 3L ] B3lxany duolill Lyliall Lol %%
Flor o] b el ey

Hnrgoll Lologass 03 Z,e V1 wge asily ol Ol 92l ) Sl B3l &uolinll Llzedl oz *55%
coeleiz VI Hlewsll Jlgel jlakiwl Ggaino / GeloizVl losall dolxll

| €0 6 poll <L paAJ aulg) 64 ub
r.a \fjg.i.LLleHJ_ﬁ.IJl




6Ja¥l ol-bilay oy o SLolKolg Uljol (U

aaoiill el

3
£.vo- . wee . Fa... (PN o bliel) (giisl] Gl Ol oudlysl g - 5
IS o3 P18/ Q/F &l gghiid] unsd I L
10V£D 16V£0 s GU‘“’) ol A 83 @2
AVVA- . Ve 16+9. VVeoe Aol il Gud )l Blayr il &S

Ll alS (05 Olog 2gall 8)l0] (g 4bih ) yse

£Q71IAY - Yo VV-. YASAY oleodl JLoc dall &S, ill dISgIb Lyduais Oliub doxo ;olo
Y1q pladl dolgs i daunaid] d8lallg
Ologzgoll (gduasdl ,uanll

Yarvro . vo- oYYo Yrvo. VAV 206 e azed)] doo doluwl
VEVAV . vo- V-AY VYoo luoy *’?:\ﬁm'\’;ﬁ; Bublg )l Gaans e
WA . Veoo 9.0 £V£00 S dend gl diglle Sgazo (950
YAY/E/V 30,5 e
OFOEY &Y .- Veoen £V£.0 il 3)lgall B)l5Y (giubizl] poall 6ol deme dos
YAQAY . . £5V. YEO1V 953! Aluckas 8,15] (sl paall (g paid] padlyl dal sac
FFYA- . . £9.. YAVA- Oudzoll un (yual Olols Glgs, sble
FYATA . Veoo v.q. YAVVA RV TSR RV b)) s 8yponn
FATYA  PE). YVO o0V vavryy Gloll el e ) domo le
Yaoq- . ¥Vo £9.. YEr10 alxoll oo Olape el LS, s
10-££0 Yaut ezl

19 ple (VA & puiul Laieda aill Ole il

O,YAV duiall - Gilmoll bl poyll
- il - doz)y )8 (6 alauke £gpdia) dpwais Olalhiko
Qoee 22l 59,b &ajei) e pl &S @e olaill &8sl

\r.ra- gall Ol 550 Wglwldl jlez w55
o-- g5l 03,1 8,50k - dolx)l doMud! pgy
Ag- o3BT 52iS dujie 5 o] AL £ k0 diluo

O,WA- adally ol Gidhio 9 des) g ddusdl 6,8 Lulde Dluo

V-, 50V Il 5 Gl g wing )l G5 azbue) duad 4Bl Olasg

q,vo- Sl Ladd Ol Sl 8L 2955

awv,e04 Egozall



& il ajaae Ololjl gl gjLuito ol 1goc @i 11gsV
dulJl gl adud 1iul gl & il Ol i)l £0 6)1 10l
(il gl gudaoll eLsdel ol 8ylal g o guu gy g

a2 8 gl &S it 08 @hgo ul gl il

dl wlon @ &4 il doaliuo

o0 dageall &l e Algh sl daousll Elgzdl Cializeo mo Oolaill &35S yall el oS aulys &S, culisly

259 Gl Jgpog)l (o -l cdpadlall dalasVI iy Gaaalg cdkosl] Jolnlly gollly boasl xdg J-=1

taladl JM> 35,1 Loy ool Ll lbladl wal ¢y oISy 45,01 @Blge @aom B osiay (pol i

ol it o 5819 Loy &35SI LBl St #1831 dbons 6 Aipad] 810 dn 50y &Syl Caold
8,801 5 a4y Jsenall il 8,15] pliss mo blatyg ¢y hally SlLall Gliate il ) kel

SO 14001:2015 &l 8)ls) pliasy dilaioll z5loailly Sluolpudly Olagkilly SlshzYl slidl o »
Gab analy- - Olgall o sha] (] d8LoYL cdudl oSl dBlall o gi) £18)3)1 ddamo 8 lpinabais
85, anld o coMlly Aialy 83522l 8,515 Blpidl cms 3lgilly oVl 51l sl «sis
Al &gl 83l (yo Byl &l Lle Jouaml) capniil] g 2yl Gu8utl sl,2l 50,91 TUV
©.ISO 14001:2015 &l 6)l)

&l 815 pliasd ayamd] ool e @8lsil) &l Jlove 3 dnsiall Olely oVl ooy 45yl Cols  »
doMandly 839201 8,15] dodist Joins (gtlg dLolSitell 8)l5Y1 ks LigSeo 4> (1SO 14001:2015
Jsazall SilelyzYlg bl Gaabad JM5 ¢y0 dllad 8y0m) skl Exsling &Syl Canld g cdially
lgel (yog ¢plail 13 3 Ly

boliodl 00 Juli dojWI SlelyoVl 3Lily &bl sl ggiume Jpdody dukudl ,oUiell Ciyyx —
Al e Boloey Lagg

gy Jgomall o2l o S (0 bl &l o Jolailly dilaiall Sl il plsi¥
osibgall (o 33 &l dniakiia ligs e o3

€0 82jA poll 2l yasliadgi 64 pis
19 ggiul a1l



ZZZ
www.cegco.co

ool goinoll pea 08 & il doaluss

LU. - AR

ddzxoll Olroizoll pedd ple dxy Lile Juolgiy sliae

L@ug!b R A_suLJ|9 ‘4.:)5)@” :L:).QSJI A_.Jg_» 45)_».: U_9 ng.o.u.llg U.:qul” ,J.oz.”g sl =]l ua_»a_Q ,J_ao|9,u

> J8YI Ol 8uilueg (lgul] oS il dudomoll Olraizeall pea) cdiunl)l &) 2ol lpasdy wwl
Aaclaiz VI ddgdunally ol losuzmail il (pous

Slsboll (e degome plall jlae Lle &5l GAs dusls dlge dyasdy deld Joc s zubg JUS (o9

Batuzo il Ly axlgis LI Gbliodl Lle 55,31 @o (dSdowdl L8 dializo Gblio 9 degiioll diiVlg

el getmall deas b @ ians s3I Jgfuell Gibgll o] Uy

pelg ouo Relizxe el

izl (5 (Slxoll bl ool o

SN dmazg (SOS JLab¥l &5 e JS 5 Blove Ui Lagy &S, coolss cdall dile JI 155 gy
o 3315 &5, Lo dullail] Cragiby diblgeg Llblge YO+ doly3 dio sl (dudinl] dladloce L “cubgnall dylc,)
pladl Gl oy bl Glides cpo crsbiiall sLbY (o sae wils ] (Sl slibly Labge
155 39 ¢y prmall Slogorl] ) &8LoYL cilod] CULually cpllinlly liousVlg dpibollly «JUab Yl (g
zMall dojMI &gVl

AL £l dlos o
e A_Lopu_auu)”Lib)_o.nquS)_uﬂMbJ
ol Gl s Llas (32,80 padl £l
t 5, Lirasg «ribgll pull Ly (yo paie b
' MR o).:|.>9 U.’z;a.” UmLJ‘ O)Jb O )olS
Slag Culedsg .45, 3 JlaiVlg Lol
8 85l 90,S Ly £ 5l o il pul
8 peiWleg (aibgall led o widd pull Eliy

&5l YL

Griell dadlno 8 Sl 2o 35 ,0) Wiz Wslw Ll o
Le,o.x.o.) U.,Jl d..a:z;a.ll Olouz]! MUSPLQ_;»)U > Jugl_w I).Jl)l.ez) ulp)u.z»o)s)o dS)_,u.Jl uog)
Las 81 s yell 86lee (po Canizilly ¢3S el

™



diaoiiy Reodizxall dous) &S1,0l padlio 3u523

e pl &S5 zo d51adl s o

plioll S peadl maaiiy lzmely mead Lo ol 4S5 @o prazs il Galaill &3Lisl &Sl wole
ASH &Syl oold (ABLasYI 0did Crgovg - plal Hlae Lle ducghil] gzsly -8 &5, Liadl il |
39,5 3995 WS (30 ¢Sl Ol Loy Joxd il Gbliall G e pl &S5 (o drditiall JuwYl (1o degazo
)bl Glasy i 9 &SI 39l ®0365 L] d8LS] ¢ JolS ple Bae) uitiumall yuwdl & g &5l

dullal) dpwlioll dpopdzill dipdl 5845

Grtally dusixll Gidadlxe (9 duogSe (wylaed dloldy Slo

ool Jlac duiis caiiualy cuball didloe 6 dugill dos, dwwyhal Aol &ilus dlas 45, il Cris
ZlolVlg (38lsily cduilul Ol paliaty colyall Ciblys 39 oluall Juuosly cdusmall Clyaeill JLacly
Audall B3l Gaxd Sludl ] d8LsYL ddall

JMS (0 U3 coppinl] bVl gl dawydo (B3 (Wi oS, 05 @bl dbibloay Lloy diie (39
oulaly &0 31 8yl59 @o Guwiilly & yiinodl Gglad]

dlall JuoW duouny disks iy

dSLoel azlue BW (L8 A5U o5l 8Ll ZLBY e dobasi »

b Il it (yo S (B rlise DY 9 Sl gl Bl U5Y s okl s (0 45 .l g
Eoluatially 0o5adly BBeYI 8l mo olatlly o5 kel diblove 5 oy dibaiog ciug g olic dasolall
sobae Lle slaie¥l oo Lualll Slgzgilly s bl dsSlge dranl Lgilay] ¢ BMIs! ELI3g cdpol )l
Al diyais Olwjlos iy el Sl oo daaill d8Uall

Jtnid 30l dadlono 3 Ol dyald Of Sl 8)lww 45,21 G3g5 «Olyslall 038 guaz coil> g
P>, dilie (B ¢)lgddl 8] Glazg diluog uS ) dulos

 lorlond
€0 jA o)l bjailiagdei a5
.19 sgiudl il




ZZz
www.cegco.co,

23S U0 cla s @S aulgl &S5
saguall dalatf iadlull

dallall pilgall

Y14 Jo¥l Hgils ¥




(ool Glwall @éd10 o]

83game dale dadluwe 45, = &335 pall £l ,oSUl Adg 35, odlume I
dnadilgll &5,V dSllandl -)las

Gullall pSlgill Jo> 50,5

i,

il (85,il) 8gameall Lolall dadlusall 335 5all £l oS0l augs &, i dullall wiladl] abocy Liad o il
oS8y Jolitdl J5ul daslBy ol dodlBy V13 JoIl 0alS ¥ 3 LaS (o Ilall 550l Eadld ¢y (rg S5
wlgill Joo lolanVlg g il GUS 6 dagiinall dunl) dpsaill a8 dodlBy duSlall Golis 8 ol il
) Appawloeal] Sloludd] 52 aslos Al

M 3 LS &5l Lol 55l s pmgall oyl BBIS (y el gl iyl dllall piloidl o oLy 3
Aol 53 a1 yuglaod Wy g il S 5 dgiiall dimd) &l Lg3ladusg Lol Loelsly Y414 JgUI gl
Jgull

Il ol

s (youds ST d Lo yuplnall okg) Ly Uslghsme 0] «(adatl) dudgll 5 lxall Tidg Uittty Liod 2l
sy 45,2l ¢y opliiume (220 148 Uy yi5 5 85,15)1 dlloll 035l 355 (e bl Buke dlohune
oudenadl e yoball (&gl EIMEL ! yulxe SUS (3 Loy) eyl cpuolonall Gigoll Sgludl aclgi)
B9 LadMall 6,5V | igall Solwdl Olllaio L] d8LSYL Gurmwloeall Ligall Sgladl pulxel Jgull
gLl yalrod Jgall Gulzeall Slllaiiog (igell ol ! Slidaiay Lol sBg «cy3,V1 L3 dulloll w3l
Tl ey Lobusl 355 5 daStlog &31S §5:805 dal e Jguandl liod sl . pmmmslonall igol]

dolg)l GuBadl gl

Slgdll 51505 JWs &y ,9> ,3SVI COlS gl Ualgim 1oy il yee ¥l S5 Lo dolg)l G-8uil 5ol o
Jo= Loy slasY dladl pilgill §u8uz) ISUL Wbl (yous 503l 042 duwlyd Caad i) Alonll diaanl) dlLoll
o yol JSo dilaiell G801 Olely o] Cug o5 - y9eYl 03 Jgo Waarbio Uy si Vg dllall o 5lgll oo
0bs] Ll ,Licoll 90Vl

ISY d8LSYL dloll p3lodll by dilaially SUlua] 3500 dgbume 8,80 8 895 holl plgally Liod il
gt oot M) Lpapanass o3 Gl el 2 Y1 5its Jo ity Ligdas o6 agle sliy .U dlatall j5 oVl
Ol Y GUS L3 Loy (g liad L3l bl Ol il o . dwlall oSlaill 8 &) gzell sLins Yl , blical
8 ol Aol p3lgill 3805 Jo Lyl Luluwl 1355 colisl Lol jLicell ypoVl donllnay dilsiall

4
€-0 8y jA poll cbpasll 2l 65 puu
r.19 ggiul 3y il




@ ZZZ

S ol by dolall Slgally il abnd Sdlgia] g e Szl g3ieall 39279 1) plell G ol
Adledl wilgdll Jo> A Zlanl (8 Lie Zladyl pi 48 (gjZell dilaiall Olalal o)

ool (52801 yol dadlao 3 oS

3> ygas Ly Lied U1 (§a80 Olely o] o
) &S, Oledgine

Ohisl) giell o done )Ll Lied ElJIS
oVl 095 ¥ ;8 dogiiall il dalgs w9 S8
5 ally Az i 53 08 (g33eall Ol cpe 45T V419
o ,Lish Lol Lolid @80l Olelyz] o
cdolxl slgolly JLadl xhad ¢po JS Mgl Gl
OLo1i8Vlg a8V (38155 dadMo puniis Uiad LS
8 58 A, OULI HLaedl ¢z LSy
od JLazSly &8s I ABLOYL ciiyluaoll
Mgl Bg pao laS SIS -9 Loy «(ygj-xall
polially &Sm0l by dolsl slgally Ll o
o=3198)l Jo—> (2) o8y zluduVl ¢y -dosliioll
o)l 032 Jgo Juolail ¢po Ay 5ell ddloll

pledl BBl sol

ol slg-allg Lkl gbad (950 And (-5 L
Fo1a ol eslS V1 6 LaS ,Lios 16,678,617
5, 2l Solagzge Egame cpe AV, dix s bo  JRas
2255 dole Sly-og ,lué @b e Cgpnoll 138 19y
Mgl Ol (d5,il) aBlge ) dilizee oledgiumes
solially &S, o)l &by dolall slg_ally ,Luill zkn
O by Oly,adig Glawbow e iao dosliioll
Uty 45l aold ¥4 ale 5 45,1 8151 3
) G0 LS lus £,000 1+ dasis &IMgiul By puae
" Y1 oYl ogils

cribigoll dodsl dlgs Ldugxi Lawasue 1 plell GSul ol
o= (18) gLl 5 laie pladdl p5 38 cpuibgall dosidl &yles Ghsd pasaie; dilxiall Gl of

Adlall pilgall

ed! G5 el Endlne o3 &S

Olol eyl (o G8aI Olely o] Couas
Jb oo dodsiindlall it (&, bog 4,l5iSYI
Al LA paao Pl (5)lgSYI Hul
Gl Olsly o] Ciouai oS . putbgol] doull
gl (sukag Zalgll &SP LI o
doaZll dilps Asgas paate LS I LoLoYL
ooVl le] b Loy

pled! Gudasl ol
doudl doles Yaexs paate Cluizl dlec ]
QlaS was) slgiz VI (po i8N b (abbgell
doaddl dales ya29xS paaRe Hlicl pi . yaaioll
paaiall e 15 8l Lol T,ol (ppilsgal
Eidl Olusdl G| d8LsYL lslgszsYlg Ol padilly
doal o5 LAugaT panae @lae waxi dogllaall

/




Y14 plx) &Spil) ggiudl p il 6 83)lgll (5,51 Sileglrall

Olluwnll §8oke 525859 dllall pSlgall yue ggimdl a0l 6 53,150l Sloglaall o 53 Ologlabll g5
G2V g0l il 50,80L Lag3s e 0l &g Wil . 5)> VI Sloglrall e ghumall 2 85591 0l - Lelg>
Y Ologlaall Joo wuST gl s ¥ il 6,5V Ologlaall Jouiin ¥ Laly ol U 830

Cugony ol dlio granas Losie 5,591 Cloglxall 851,75 (o Lidohano ol cdallall pSloill (3,505 3laty Lagd
G35 dglac JW Ui ,m0 0 ol dgllall o3lol] o gz ,0)ats 16,5Y1 Cloglaall CilS 131 Lags o i)
W INT IR

dlloll o3l (ye deSgally (uilSall (yudgfunally 8)loYI ddgfune

(il dladl )l julea) 180y Asle 8)5ay L g dullall pSledll 0dd Slac] ¢y Aghumo 5,0V ()]
Eoill £lgus & ,2g20)] £z (o s o w318 slacd (559 pmall LIS &I plks syass I &LsYL
" " Bl e of Jlizl e

dalxzoll 590l (ye ZLadVlg & yaiwme LicioS )l yaiwdl Lle &S, il )08 puds (e Agme 8,10V i LS
O 13] V] (&Ll w3lgill slac] sie duwlall L3 &l o] Tawe pladeiwl U3 3 Loy )l peiwYl Tanes
Uy el soms 5T Bly Jas (s 2929 pute o lililas Gl of &Sl duhua 8)loY1 & 3

Sl Edll )l slae] dulas Gle LAY e olsbume daSgmll cpalSall o)

dlloll w3lgdll (52845 e Ohiluall ;8840 duJgfumo

Hoili) elgun &y 2goell sl e LG JSS ddladl wiledll b Jsiize 1S Lle Jpamdly Jios Ldlaa] o
gimadl e 15T 90 Josizoll WSTI ol Lol cpoudity s GBI 1,85 oy bale e of JUio] ope
Mb)@pbwlbm@ﬁw Edgll yulxal Tady o @S Gbadl o) dolewd ud aiSg
OSeos dxeizo gl 83 4ike LS 13] cdy 9> v, Liiel ping hlé ol JlsoY dois Gaxi 38 slhas V) O 03929
Aol pSledll 0dd eaiume 6 (o 8dtell &0Laid¥l CLLEN Lo 150 L) 0sSe o

gl yulzall Lidg 580l cpo £)p=S igoll Elidl Lle dhdl=olly gl oLgimVl dw)lons P L)

oualy clalé o JLiizl e &l lgu cdllall pilgdll 8 & ymgall sLasVI jblno o pdiig dpuos
Lwl.wl )99.’ da5log 88 (_9_;9..&.’ o e Jgmazlly blall odp) Cusius @,aw Olely =l d iy
38 LoJ chale e @il QU3 (o ST a Jlis] e @6 (g 292 las BLaiS| pac jhs o) gl slagy
LA GBI plai) 5glas ol doeamms jué DIaST ol danio B ol 12935 of 8blos (pe JLiimI dioiy

g, al) daidlo 3805 Slelyz] paasat) EUS 5 AL Glaiel] LISl G151 el vgd e Jpuazd]

i
€0 @ jA soll cUymAalladgi a4
r.19 ggiul 3y il




Syl IS &I allss &lad s Js> sy £lsl Buags uls

g2 dilaiadl OlobagVl g duwladl Olpaidl dJgineg diholl duwlroll Glwbudl dosMo pudi  *
515V Ly cold I

G893l sl e Telig dunlroll 8 &)l poiwl Tased 8,15V pladiwl desMo Jg> dosis I Juogill  *
oSy AL W8 B9,k of Wlash haye 29> i pis Sld GIS 13] Lasdg «lgale Joazll w3 il
8y LYl Liadxd (g g2 Sl SJlids b e I libuogs Lo 131 g .yl iVl e &S, il )08 Joo 8,08
i Ololagyl oda coIS 131 Lyly Joass of dlall &ld &bl p3lgdll Olobagl ] Godadl ,,85 -9
O S rog (BB 0,85 )b i Lale Llas il Gadaall AT le duine Lilaliiwl o] .48
8 paituune 8liiaS lllacl 3 Syl lpeianl pac ] (6955 98 duliiiunall g lall ol ilasYI

o3l9a)l COlS 13] Loadg Lpgo ilsbapVl GUS L6 Lay Walgiseog dullad] wilgall JSg) plall (o ya)l pds @
ol (ol s Ll EolasVlg OMolroll Jies ddlel!

@8l GlasMeg aidgiy Guud] Glan Glx Lowd daSgmll (ualSall (plgiuadl @o Jolgs Lis|
WS L (0 Livagass ity il &l dl )l pllas 8 dago Cand bl (¢l (youdis Ul dagell

dilasall Ligadl gl Sldbios Lolil sub Lo &S 9ol (pailSall ¢rudgsadl dgs CUSS pg &5
Ll e jekas il 5,5 Y1 j50Vlg BRI S (e daSgally cuilSall (rudgbunall ZLadVlg dMaiwYl
MYl 0dd e badlsy ol wils g Lid Ml le 563

o YN 1908l Wy o aSoally oublSeoll (lgunell o las olgill iz il 9e¥l G o
s903l 048 (s g pais Ll dolll G0l el Jied illy dullonll 8,38l dylall wllel] G805 ,-Le
oz 8,506 SV L3 gl (oMl EUS e 2 ladY aied Sloadaill of (o3l IS 151 Y1 Gl 45 6
Bois 18 lad ) dadgioll Luabud] Clgall GY U, ,85 8 oMl SUS e pladVl piy Y lgule Teby llg

I ie doilll dol] dniioll

Lol lullaiall oo 235
iBslaally oy dllell Slgill o 5455 Aol 8)9um dalirie dnswlone Mg Sg.y &St Laiizs
oale

-5
- 'i'.lll .l'_,"_'.. g .__;.;'
SRl fi e g S|
b RPN
— Aty Ly,
5 = }
— * et g3l g lmes
TR UL
BAY a3 asd 5
sl Da ) ASLel — o

A s



[+19 JgVl (14 FI 08 Los dloJl 4 poll ¢

Oldg>g0)l
- Aglaiodl jué Oldgzg0ll |
e, Wed,See QAW ... w Slazeg VT S8 lios
Y,UVALAA- ¥1-5,AQY £ el Cass @,
- HEWe o) 4 MEWE PYREST IS
WY Sy YYV sy 5 omibgall (5wl Fgdiuo (5,8
£9V,\Vs SAV, A 1 dads &S, L9 lediwl
1A, 1,500,¥A) v dbo duw b Oldg>g0
1£,009,07 W,rv,0TE A 2wl Sedgll (9350 |
1¥a,08Y,1aA NY,E,10 "
- Wglaiadl Oil3g2 gl
14,V10,YVY 10,08,V a RYIER
VoSV D Y, 10,1VE Ve 6y disde Bouo,l
VA,244,Y0) VA A i AN % dpae ped
01,08 v,-1Vv,014 YA ol g bous,lg 1b5
1-1,AI NaY 9A,0%0,5-A
YY), 00,04 P11,10-,-VE Oldg>g0ll £g0x0
Slglhaolly &SLoll (§gi>
- gVl Ao dSLo 3>
Po oo one Poooo one \Y Eq_z,w|l|w|‘wi,
V,Beeyeee YV 0eeyeee \Y sl Lblas
Ve, VY QWY Vo, VY,QvY \Y sl Cblis
(Y,¥aA,V10) (Y,£AA,YYS) Gaadl Olsadl Slbgss blosl
Woeeo 100 YEPAS V. 8y900 7,1
£A,VVE,0TA VeyeA,ATA dSUoll Ggii> 5020
- Sbglaoll
- dgluiodl e Sbglasll
Ya,ANLYIA YO LY, Y W J2V1 dlgb bg,8
- 1,171,084 Y eV sgic Csloljill
1,1-,1a1 0,Va,VAY \$ ouibgall dodill &ilos Lhugai Lauaie
Y,e1.,19. YY1 10 Olazog OlShios dljlg ELSES Lanie
\,VE5,V0 VYA, \A dJle Olatie bglho
£ 1A WO ,VEW oA
- Aglaciod] Slgllaoll
VE,A),Q00 0,-\Y,011 "W ple Mo 2l Goiws Jo VI dlygb 59,8 bl
V,-94,Y.V 1,07, e 1 6, A5l Bus,l
- VAV, VIE Y eV sgic Csloljill
11,009,.9Y eV, WV &3 pod
1,07,5v9 1,7100,£9- ‘A EJle Olitiw Slgllho
£1,F%. 114 ¥0,\A0,00\ | Yag YA ils g
VIV, £01 1,AVA,avs v JEul du b Lanaie
\2\,‘\'\2,\"\“’ \\’)V‘”A)’YO
VAY ,0A) oYY 1€7,°A1,1-1 Slglholl £g020
Y11 ,100,04- Y11,10-,-VE Sgliaolly LSLol (Ggi £g02e0

Edlal w3lgdll 03y lej P I (po ditdpall bVl juins

€0 82jA poll 2l yasliadgi 64 pis
19 ggiul a1l




ZZZ
www.cegco.co y

W1 08 draiioll aiwl) PLuwdllgl alujVl doild

r19 Jg¥l (g8

Lo
1-9,1-),Yo58 V0,01A, Y- 14 Bl adgs Slsl,l
(O¥,)¥1,aY5) (17,Y0£,130) v Slazel) &lasdl Sl
! (1¥s o) Y ol plasiwl > Wil
(\Y,F$A,1-9) (\Y,7,VY) v SIS Mgl
(3,71¥),YAY) (A,08-,AAS) Y\ &s 1] i jlao
(V,01F,17Y) (£,07,-0Y) vy &lue iy lae
(Y,)-V,\¥9) (£,°0+,F5) q 35 ol el (rg35ue ( seuaiue
(A¥4,1£4) (A-Y,¥AS) H Opibgell douill dilgs augas yaae
(Y,PYe,eee) (W,r€1,0a¢) | rébge Oleds clp] yauate
(AV,VAV,VYa) (0+,YY-,Y¥Y) Joriscd] S5 £g0m0
FA,Pe ¥ 0V Y0,rav,avy olict)] I
(AT0,5VY) Q1,999 | ¥l L3lall daim Il el gy Slus
(€Y )1A) GIAZN NI | il dSd Bl e 45, duas
4£9,0- ¥ -1 Mgt daBgro duilosdl Sluws | yauasee
(¥0,+++) (F0,+++) 8,0Vl yulzo sliac 56150
1,PEE,0V- $N0,IPE | P L3ball (¢ 31 ilslyl
(L,V¥,YVY) (0,)+1,V-V) 123 LALAlL ¢ bged LIS
10,A91,A- PE,YAV NAA A g oWl sy b L
(M AAV VP - v Olazeg YTy S hion dod 58 (il Slus
Fa-¥,aTv PF,PAV,IAA o do o 8 dod) ooy
(V¥ ¥aY) (1,AV4,5¥9) v U G 6 By pero
g, E Y1,FIV,VER ol 0,

S0/ pudd SL0o/ pudd

N0 IV Yo Gl gy o prgenild duaiteally dnlaw VI duasl

LIlal pSlodl] 0d o lejz ¥ I po ditdyell Slolagyl s



Wl @é 0é duaiioll diwll (boludl (A doild

19 dqVl (g8
Sl PSRN _
Wo\g g Y, ¥1V,VveEq Lol 2y
ol ZL VI ] s o I (5,51 Jolidl Joudl 393
(g | ax) AW OLaall 8 y5lasdl
AT (A3,119) 1A Guadl Gladudl Olbgxi e b,V (Sl
ova,-¢ (A,114) Il lpduai o I ES)"S" Jolidl 5ol 39 gg02x0
) ) e R . ¢ £ 3
&M Slpadl S il of ZU,VI
ZLV G Ledias o Y 31 6,3V Jolidl Joul 350
(g )] dxy) s> W Olsall (8 5lusl gl
A e doasdl &lgs LAugxs o dy,lgiSYI (,,wl);p)m
(var,avy) Y- el oY oA 6,21 Jelld] ol 091 Esame
QW Olsall 8 5lwsdl ol ZU,VI I
YAO Y (V¥,rE9) dupall a3V Jolidl J5ul 590 Egoxe
V,£0-,YE Yi,Yasg s dog | sz L) Jolidl S>3l 900

Lol pSlodll 0dd ¢o lejz ¥ LI (e ditdpall lobagVl s

€0 82jA poll 2l yasliadgi 64 pis
19 ggiul a1l



| &l &sloll @odn wé Ol usill dojls
r19 Jg¥l (1gils W1 g

S
£A,VVE,0A Ve W0V (V,FAANVI0)| Ve VY ARy Y19 Sl 0gilS Jof 16 LeS ama,
YLV, VER | Y)Y, vER - - Al 2oy
(V¥ ¥ea) 1YY (A3,119) - i) (6,591 Jolitdl S5l 3900
PILVAg,gee | Y),PAS,1Q (A9,119) - - dial) Joli) J5 £gaza
VorlAQTA | PEFASEY- | (FEAARFE) [ 1e vy ary P18 JoVl gilS F1 L3 LS ol

s

s

- YA

T PYEPYY VVA,Vea | (YAVAFIQ) | ATVY ARy YA S0l Jol 8 LoS aps)ll
IR IBRETAAE - - Ll
YAS,T¥Y (Ya¥,avy) 6V, -£ - Ll 5,2V Jolidl J& I 295
¥,£0+,Y£1 Y AV gV AR - Lul) Jolidl J5l gg0no
(10,2 +yeee) (Vyooeyeee) = (Ayeeeyers) (\Y zlasl) 2U, Olayjes
£A,VVE,07A Fyeee M0V | (Y,FAAV10) | eV ARy YA JoVI 0gilS ¥ L LS o)l

o

www.cegco.com.

EIlal w31l 0d e lejz ¥ LI (o it pall bVl s




aaiioll aiwl @adil OledAll & oild

r-19 dgVl (1gild W1 wé

Y,a-% 41V YI,YAV 1AA JEal o b (b dudl 2o,
= = G PREY

\Y, A9 \W,P, VY. i 1S Mpsiwl
1,3AV, VY = v Olazeg Vg GSLies doud (18 (] Sl

- Weeee v ol ploginl > SMgiwl

- v,y Yig ol sgice Slolsil WSlgd
AR £,0+ ¢ a &Syl £y (9350 (pouatee
10+,14. 109,350 sacliioll Glasol! Lawaso
AY4,154 A-Y,VAS \$ criboall dodzell &olgs  yAigxs | yonateo
1-0,YYYV VAR ! Oxébgall Ol oo
YOPPe e SRS ! cibge Oileds clgil | yauateo
(*Y,Aq7) (1,-£Y,0-¥) Yy sacliie Oilhss 2w g Oluzeg )T lSlios Slxsiwl 7U T‘,éba

- (\Ya,™0) Yv saclite Willhaso 3689 2w 27U,
(9£4,0-Y) 5 Vg )+ wqm dolosd) Ylus auate
A0,EVY 915,49 W v LAl izl OMoxll GlEg,8 5l
£V, A 9,V¥A ! da> 45,0 8ylws (yo 4S,uid] das

(rvy) (Y,AY) Slgd ol

TP YA £,A07,0-V Ys Jged e JISH
ol JLodl uily Sl puis

(WA,¥AW,174) 0,7190,5AA ECTRVIPON
(O£V,Y-+) Yoo,V e & Bous)l

£ EvY VP AW 19550

WE PY. a9y (VaA,1ay) 5> ped
(Ya0,AY4) £V, V$ 6,21 &Sl Bauo,l
(QA1,80V) (1\¥-,370) 1 bl Olilel Laake 4o £gdioll
(OVY,YAV) (1,18Y,01) \$ Oxibgol) deudl ol [Augai Lauate o 4934l
(1,11Y,01Y) (£,£91,57¢) 1 Ouibge Wleds el Lawao o 5940l
(V£,V10) (1AW, YY) i degdanll J>ul du o
WY ,Y10,0Y8 £A,0V0,0AY Al daisVl o il 380! Slo
A yloiwd] dbaiisVl

(Y,0A-,3A9) (£W),0V¢) dadiill a2y 5lieg ilizeg YTy lSlios e OlBLS]
¥\,VeV V,0-W,VED ducliie Wlhzo g Wluzog WYy GSlion 2w (s Juaxioll

YL VIA way,1a. sacliie Ollhmo 3989 2w (o Juasioll

c VO,eee Oibgall (S| Gaviuo 5,5
Y'Yy Y,AY Ludguiio WSlgd
(FAV,VEY) VSV VYW & Lol dassVl ((PEJPRESTN]) JUPRPRY ] LRV L,.el,o
ugl PIRRAL|

(Y+,1Y,5V-) (Y,E¥1,AT0) 150,8 laudus
(LD oo yoos) = degdon 2Lyl ilassei
(L,ETALVYY) (0,-1V,1AQ) degdao Llgd
= (VAY,VYs) Hlewl Olxds
(OY N1 ,YEY) (P), 1P, PAS) dlsgod! dlaioV B piimoll (sl Gl Slo
(14,-¥,-0Y) VA -5V, vY oS 9 log usil .5 (,a8ul) cob,]ll,sba
At \V,0A) oS 58 log vl e U pall Hlawl s 50
(YL,AV,Y-Y) (£7,\VA,0A0) S 0ol ol (58 LS doSe 8 log waill
(£7,1VA,0A0) (YA ,MV,8AY) YA “JoVI 9IS Y 8 LS deS> l:,s Log Wil

Lol pSlodll 0d o lejz ¥ LI (e ditdpall bVl juixs

€0 82jA poll 2l yasliadgi 64 pis
19 ggiul a1l




ZZZ
WWwWw.cegco.co

19 gVl (1gils Bl &l pilgdll Jga OlaLial

pl—c (1)
09l5 1558 Liidg («aS,—1) 85gomall dolall dodlumoll 135 ell £L oSl Sy &5, Jaomands o

duylad sl GaolwVI blill g2 3 xSl adsill blis SJei) dxibgll sb xSl &Sy (e dlaiio &S i
&Sl

WY ol (FYE) 08 o dol] daddluanoll OIS il Joeaw (3 8)lxilly deliuall 619 () &S il Caloeaw
2999 Sl g3l ) gty s)lxilly Geliall lblis Glagg 199A blub

glhailly dalxiall datuasd] Olpsle cozges VooV ple JUS doiblpll 55,1 dSlosll dogS uold
Cold 48y duo il dodlunell d8lal OilylaiiwY 8,0] &Sy ] &Syl 3 puauas ¢po 40V @un 5L xS
zedly duatazll Silee ge baie JSuivg - elaizVl losal) doldl dumwbell ] 78 dius Lo @an L
bl £ly,gSdl &S zo AUl sl Bugaz OLBLI &b &Sl Cueld

0d® cllaiig Y+ ¥+ 15119 g,y sadiziell disalz 8 &Sl 6ylo] Gulze JuB (o dladl o3lgill )1,3) o3
- radlual) doll disgll dibdlgoe dllell w3lgal

alLall pilgall slas] sl (1-)

e ] &aISUI Tueed Tdg dlodl wilgill slac] o3 *

o)l duwlall ulxe Lulze e 8y3ball &gull dlall B lrel g duloll piledll slac] o5
S i) S )1 ol Ja Gl (30,91 5Lally dlall oSlgd)] Jlgls] o3 *

dssalaall Slaslyaall 8 Glpaill(Y-Y)

gl shael (8 Cnl Ul S o i dilall o Slgall slael 8 dniall dysslonall Ll o
Iy Latel &Il M) Gadais coold &5,z o) sl (¥IA JoVl (5glS ¥) L3 dugriiad] &uwnd) dLoI
V1 I og3lS Y e

“OllgVI" (17) 08, gl ddladl 5yl )lo
398e» (1V) 08, Jgul dwlxall jLxo (yo Yo «l)l¥in (17) 13y gl ddla)l 5,8l jLizo J=x
e oz iyl OB 13] Lo duazdin (€) 08 dudgudl dudladl o )il jlxo o wdl dizd ju iy «; Lol

™



lgmell = Lli il oVl Sgien (18) o8, dgall A uwloall yulro yu s dioed ol iy loxl i
s3beall Jlonall Sy - lomadl 39-in) dighlal] Akl ¢yandiS il SLakosll (55izna s (YV) o8 9
ohixa BlieV] (2l aall o jlned] allityg -l zladVlg ,ally oleilly T, teVl L bl
(Al S 50ll da3 515 dmge zdgei ladg jlxadl Seic

1S 35 I iz o3 (1) 08y gl &Ll 52 il Jlamo o (32,2 ol) sVl Sgins 1, 2V o)
35S o] Jlowp)l dgie i 3 s2hall alan (V) o) gl i aslonall Jlmo Slullaio mo &liall
582 o) Mg (1Y) 68, gl dmslnall Yo b Ul UL dlslas gsoleo pladiuly &uligas of et
2ol o 45,1 Lgud 0583 il el sie Ll (1) o8, lgadl dllodl il Jlune G

sty Gz >3 Jamall Gt iy oy (171) 08, Jgadl dladl )il JLsme bty 5,1 ool
85,1 )8 Ay Laad) i) dlall oSloil] Jaod wi o de 2Ligg V1A 1 (59515 ) 8 (§pubas
LT e Gyl bauyns o3 Ll dgindl Lle baid )Ll aaity promd Lllg dlad] JWESYI dy b ol
3 (8) 035 ddgal] Lol By i) ypunit) Tigg (1V) o3 gl dialonall jlunal Tadg Jlony] Sge
W 3o 0585 Ll oYl ogiiny BlyieVl dibeiall OlelacYl plaiiwl Wyl &, il &))8 . a5y,
Sl giicg (<Yl 8yad Jlom) soien) sl s e 5125 Y lg Garbatl eyl 3 oS J81 ol gt
(ol Lidinio JooII») ddbiio dogd 95 2 linall oVl loud oSy LUl

1(07) 03y gl &lall )l Hlxo Gaabs ST Gy Logd

Y18 S ol ) b LS ((Gassll) / 53Lyll) lodl 5Spell dals Lle 391

PIESTRS

Olég?g.o

\)0_\0)00‘1 JWS’I P'M’ X I é?

(\-\/\)‘0_\) (Lodso degde Lay,liao) GPT Oldg>g0

1,191,4€1 O3990 oo
Slglhao
\,4),957 oVl sgie Slelyl

- dSLoll Ggi> e SV o

(V1) 8 gl dllal y, il Jlune ks ST dxado (i
ol &ladl Bl Hlro Guuad 18 - Olaxally OSLinell Az dalite o] Sgbc &Sl (50 dogy

-~

3525 L] Lgiglay aie) ol wunall B )dal Lgud Jad (3l (¥l dge Caxiaty podi « &S,-itdl ils (1) b,

t £ £ 4
€0 @ jA soll cUymAalladgi a4

.19 sgiudl il




@ A

il OIS Jlo 8 Gliged ol e &l e Lol sie Ciuial ok OIS ks o] seic of dbiged ]
39 w57 JSi 85l ] s lianell Jol) bl ol lially bl gnr st oo
iy o3 O 2ol Juo ¥l SIialy dnsyall z8liolly sbliall gaaz Jusiy poiy ¥ sl aial Jlo
sl Loyl Windl dyly sie gl )oYl Ssic Ao,y oo 45, il oS . L lou) Sie f Lle
Lo dasuiio duladl] LYl Olebay Blel aig -5l Lagyl )Vl Olxdal EJlodl dogdlly of 4o buall Juoll
ssic Al 8 - ohgaill ¥l Slolill Gt ((aged CISS lay G yinall) oIl s e 8.6 (o
g paaS LoVl Olady lyieVl o3 Sy 2 bunall JuoW] lowsyy oo 45,81 (S5 o) sl Loyl
Lot gg8u0ll ;b BlyieVl oy loayl Buke Gleg Coldl bl ol e 3l gl 20,Y1 8 )l
gl e 5,5V &51ly digaall 8o,V L3 Gotamall oy

o Bl W suga i b plasiawl &5, il caold (1) o8y Jgadl &lall oMl o s i
Sldbio Lol pady . dogill diddsio JpoW Hlaudl gicg JoVI 8ymad )l sgic sliiwl ¢ )lul sgic
ool G e Lgolaaiaoly 5,1 anld il cdaloc Jolog amma (i3
a3 sl 5988 Tslw Ly SlyieVl 03 GUlg jloudl dgis @

)

o3 Ll HluVl sgia) il Hleudl Slglheg Jao VI plascwl G Olagagos BlaeVb &Sl caold
o)l Ladsio JooIl Hlul dgicy JoVI §,ma8 ludl sgic eliiwl cduliiid ol Se82S Byl lsuias
O Jxall ol of LaS g 28l Lot e 2y jloup)l dgbe phixal plasi V] Goi> Olagzgey Bl o)
GBlyae Vb &5yl ool . ] gyl (81,58Y1 Jame plassiwl e il Bpay cadall &lu doe Lidao
oYl Olegbito dardy Lolpaad any sloepVl pliill dogd plasiuoly )l agic Gand plasiwdl G> Jols
ole 2l leudl Olel3dl Gl ie Ml o5 . Bl Ly B yixolly duall &iId disciuoll OlylouVl doudy dosiol
Gabd] gyt LoBYl Jaxe plasiwl deguase dudiiodl Hloul Oladu) Ll dodll

tlusy slxoll lisg doliod] dubosd! Jolod! pladiuwl Loyl 45,1 Cuwold

Aglice yailas L) Ul jluYl ssie o degaze Y Wzl puas Jaxe Crodiiwl ¢

Bl Lgie i Gl jlaVl Sgiiny 3lxially Gaskaid] )b Jid Golu Lgaedts e &Sl Caeiel

Lo \Y JMS g5 Wl 2 Y1 8,008 Sgiall J2 VI 8,008 jlp)l Sede Wlelie] &8l Croasxil
-Gl 20,6 (0

Gl )0 3 plasiwdl o Jool ol sie &gVl 8,bluoll Sl dSpill Gamgiwl

Wsed) Ohls Gle ggims Ul sgiall Ll wie 8ue wyazs wic dimY Ologlao dS il Croniiiwl

Y e 2] of
A



6D LS &bl Hleu)l sgie Ololyily Gudadl wic Ly B ixall jluVl sgic Slolydl ¢ Lo &agaud] ol
ik LS o YA oVl (ygils )

¥,-10,E¥- YA JoU GilS ¥ (5 LS bl ylxs¥l Sgiie ool
77,0 Y I GgilS ) B LS 51,8Y1 Jane) eyl bruwgiell
1,¥a),457 Y18 I gilS 1 S LeS degiaieall Hlxs¥l 3giie ool
- UV 8,008 o] Sgiiny dlaiall Lol 15k
1,¥),457 ¥o1a L gilS ) (5 LS dagaieall el sgiie bl

JEW A5y ol 550l da3l5 5 Loy WlaeYl o3 LIl @lsall (o
JM Lgule &S5l ,loudl sg-de Ololylly Jouo VI plaseiwl Ggdzd &80l &ouill oLl Jgazdl sy
Y gVl gils ¥ (8 dagiial] dosud!

1,4),451 1,07 e Y4 S oeils ) L8 LS
. (e yeee) ) SIS Vg

AP,y - Jgedd] S5
(1A, VY5) = Olas ]
Ve, eYE 1,EV o) Y19 JoUl ogils 1) 8 LoS

ol 6 dadlxe Jgo oSTI pue = ddgull EJladl o )lEl yuleo lyuumd dised - (YF) 08, s

& pall Gl Lowd aSTUl pue (p0 do)d 92 e J5ol & pd) dunlonad] doddlaal | yuundd] it pusgy
Lioudiiall yué pouylly CSlpall e ppundil] Gaaig ¥ .(F) 08 ol dwlomall )lune s e 1585 Sl
Olaellrall dilxioll Ololyally pgw,l) duols Sldhie ¢eudil Yo (1Y) 8, gl dwlal] jlze Glas 9
e 80550 yut du b dadlao JS)Lgic|%Ql5|SlLngA>JSW|UI£% 8550 il du
(65T Ao Ol o bayliel gf lu>

.Sl ddladl pilgdll le OMyuxidl 04 (Gauad (e ),T g.fi i o)

Ssgzgell Jagad of s (PA) o3 ol dnsslonall ylanag (1+) By gl dlledl o il Jlino (e ¥isd
" 38 ytituall dxy)Lino of diuloll dilS g yodtumall oy
(YA) 03y gl dolonall g (1+) o) gl ddlall o il Jlxo ¢ (ASLIN e CMasill 35,5
gl 85,01 (B oV o of s e o dnslilly Al Al le Bagund] by 3l Lo
Sl o 2,91 JolSy SlyieVl o el CMpanil s 5,5l i of il 45, B slatisl )
(¥) 08 gl dladl 5ol lumod sy - slaniall Gy o5 Loale ity L1 Jouo VI ogns of g pe ol

vy
€0 jA o)l bjailiagdei a5
.19 sgiudl il




f%/

o 4ol Slasdl of 20,30 BlyeVl o oo B &S iiodl @ Ll gl déudsell &S, idly yodimal! ¢y -
&S yinoll @ linell of digloell &S iy jadtivmall o Slicioall Ly 5 Loale Gaaiy Y Gl Jouo VI Jag=s of @
S yiine @y Lined! gl &l 45yl L8 yeliunedl duas (e I

e i 689 i st 2T ] OMuaill 038 Gl )0 Jaz by dsslonall Gloll ulznall 18
hedane 3 Ll o) Oly SSwe g (B Wil G (I &Sl

&S i) dlall wSlgall e OMpaaill 0dp Gasas oye 5T (ol iy o
&y Litially déuloedl 15,21 L3 J=>VI dbgb Eilylodiwdl :(YA) o8, (Jowl &awlxoll lxe e 3uas
&S yidnoll

Sllasiwdl Gle () 08y ol &ladl )l Hlre Slullatio Gl 45,1 Gle o O] xidgs
&Sl Bobo> dy yhal Ladg Loy BlyxeVl oo ¥ L3l &S inall @, Liolly déudaell OIS, 8 Jo VI dbgb
ol le) &S yiinall gy iially daaloel]l OIS, il 56 LotV Ldlo (e lss JSits oyge 6 Sy
Aol ddlodl 5 )l lro 3 @Bgied] LeiBYI )l 3905 Ol Cas amlio Joaaill 1in iz - (Jaskll
2Vl dbgb OlleiiwYl 0dd Lle @uaiy (3) o3,

Pl (1 88,21 Joras Y (3) 08y gl &dladl il jlne gakas aie il L] OMaatdl modgs
GOLo e OS¢l dasd Lo 9 Lolassl Slus gl of (dS idall @)licelly daglall IS ,iul)
055 gl dusslomoll Jlixo Ganbas et Litni3 08 Sl & jiinall £9yinoll of diglnl] &Syl 5 Lol
S i)l @ )linally ol OISl 8 Olylaiiwdl (YA)

&S i) Eladl pSledl] e Wil 038 Gashs oye 3 (ol i o)

aludyally dualaall alyadill pai(v-v)
55 Ololgizly Olpain plall &Sl 8)13] o calhity dpmlorall Sluludl Gulais dlloll pSlgall slac] ol
Last 355 OlslginVly Glpaiidl oid o) -dlaizell GlobiVl e zlad)ly Glglhally Olsgzgall @le e
dolo Wlslgizly Al plall &Sl 8)13] oo bty Lols JSuive Glanielly Ciylaslly Glshdl Ll
Ol -Jeianadl 8 Slpadll EU g yby £Lsgl e bl duliiiunedl duill Glasail Ggly Mo yais)

Ols sl pacg il e iglite Gl L) Boaate Jelsey Slusyd e 8)gally dsive 8,65 3all Ol
Olaazal S5 Wy by logl (b Juitumell 8 Olustl] doesis EUSg Ol puitl] e alizs o8 dulxall Z5Ll

SOlaxally ©YIlg OlSliaall L,>YI aall

oo Toloiel SMginYl Gluisl GLE Slazells GYYly GlSliaal) Loty lacl uuin &Sl 6))5] pois
of BloVl slazel 8 O 13] Lldtuell Wil Bgpao Jasd oy -Olsgzgell 0dg) @igioll plaiwyl

A ludl Olpasidl e liss da oyl ) lec)



Jol du o paate
dloizeoll Bduil Sl dgine Whads Lle SlateYl did) dupall Bgpae wludsl &,al 8)ls] pgi
38, 5y Jio degiia Joloe e duppill Gasaie dogd aisiy clagally ol dupyd 8,515 JM5 (p0
ol yod Jite oo i (pmasis pois A5l ol S ] 40| dislundl Olgisad] dsppd 555 (p0
i Slag iy )laeS glaidM Al diBgell dxioll lEg,all d8ISU dlboll duw pall Olsszsell Wliel iy
Argoll dum pall Ologzgall dod wass o - pall @l gl liediy ol gz pell oo Ulg Ly Agaie
6y oy dig pal) Lns il ebyiitnal] 20, Y1 (s5iunoy Joiomall Codgil] Goluol Lle Loy SlzeVl Sy il
) (V) ly] b dino S5l dnpud Ganateo Jpolds O] 85,81 8,1] oS

Slazog OlSLies Aljlg ELSE Lawaso
dxdgioll dlibtunell Ciy)lasll Lo sby Oluxey OlSdios Aljly CLSE oo Gluisl a5l )ls] pods
Ol L] o - Olaxally OlSLiaall AIS5 e 2328 amaiall 158 Jaomss ok Aol dasil] ] daguain
oy, lael) aBgiall Codgill b il of maasd] jlawd x5 of ypudll BoleY donis Gaasall Gle T 3
L2V o)l (5o e LS Watan! ping S Uioall 0ig) &y 26l el e oS Olally SIS Liaall Lol

Sl of b)Yl dadld b sl 0dgy lyiedl oy U B35 (lg) il
Jagel] ST (pe 2525 il of 2, V1 dodlE 3 puasdll slab] oy

Oaébgall dosRl dilg) Hasx paae
s J8 e ddizolly dy sl LY Bumgll diy b pluinwly doaddl dlgs (Al paako (LS i
(18) glan] G diduo d)lgiSYI OLALIYI zioz 0] -(5)l955]

] dadgiall d5ladY) Yl Laase
Boadize Wludydg (] youdy Joall gl 889 douell poddl Lle dxdgiall dilabY Sludll &zl o
gl Al jolxedl Oldlie Cgor augSS lgll Gawasall paid &5yl 8,)l5] JuB (o

dugarlaal! Sluwliad! p2Y yoilo (€-Y)

uwag uyTg ] LUV
il Jlie Gaane sly pSTiell VgLl J3i5 axy &alSIL Glasally Wy Sllieall grez S| pk
- oLVl gl oy Yo ol o

vy
€0 jA o)l bjailiagdei a5
.19 sgiudl il




/@j

uu.w )JJ..OJ f°" u.ub.” sl 4.0.:)]9 P'ML’ ulJ.onlg ulﬁ”g W SN Zo= U.Lc dll.e.u.ul” L.A_»wu.’z)
UL. oS 8yas0ll daxliYI )Locxll s> EMgwyl

‘- -Y )
£ - ¥ )l algs Olasg
W - g Q3le algi Olasg
v ZL Il Bl udgi Olag
Y. Uguwl> Bj.g.'?i
v OGS0
Ye -\, Olixo
V.-V ilgal
\. LiSe Oluzog il

UB Ol s 9| Slas 3929 LJL'> L:99 8099 LJSwu ul.\.xo.]lg uUX”g OS Lol 4.:).;3..&.” dousl| 4:.'>|)A PN
04 daid Haubss iy o] ,kuwl USw U.»J| EW o0 Ul;l . dlzeino Olog>g.0l U| Sl i 5350wl g, 10l

C)-.\J 6JJ|9 ul.)..xo.]lg W SN 4.4»3 Umu U.:..L»J| ..L».Q f°"”9 l.ib.)b).w)l US*"-’ U.Jl f-bo.a.OJI L,Jl u|.>9:>9.oJ|
Al Szl of 21,Y1 &3 5

duditll Caod @yLine

LS Mgsiaw] o Vg 8 pleadl iy jlanlly Slaxally Olelasyl &alS pouaiby &alSIb Juaidl caoxd @olivell gkl
plaziwl 8iol> mual (s

Oluzey OlSlios Aljlg LGS oSS

doudll | doguato dxdgiadl dulidimall Ciybaoll Lle el Olaxeg OlSlios dljly SLSES Lamse SL o
Olazally SLiaedl &S5 ¢y 2525 Laasoll 1id Juzewd o -dll

ool 8 sl gl puasdl ol 5035 ol il Boley dmit paakell Gle s il Wlpaill O3] o
e LS Mgl g OlSianll o) &8l mudill e JouxiS Oluxally OlSdionlly dolil iy )laol) aBgioll
Sl of b)Y da3B 8 lpil] odgy Blyiel piky SUL BMSg clg) Lisiall L2LYI janll 5o

Jgedl IS ye £35S Slusdl gl U, VI dodlE 3 puasd] slib] o

.\



dads> OIS, L9 Ol)lediwl

EJled! Sl dilxial LN e Yixd 1,55 &S il Lgud uyled Ll ISl S5 2 daddsd] OISl
S Lall Foio iy b oy diglol SIS, 8 OhloiwVl gkl 8,2 biol lgy bikime sty dsliiiilly
Ol (yo 885l duas ) d8LAYL «dalSIl el 55 p0ll dadls pand diglaedl OISl LS Ol Lakiw] gk
o 2L daSls L8 dagladl OISl 2Lyl e &Sl duas Jumad ply -diadsdl &l Ologzge Lolo o
Ba3lB b Dazrg o] Slpill 038 )lgb] oy ls diglond] &S] &S e o> Lo i d929 Jb b - Sl
OIS yidly &Sl o OMolrall oye &bl Slaily U1 sl ol dSuil) &Slell gl 6 st
ol OISl B Sl duas 590 Al

UgjSre

8T Lagal ¢ gametl) A1 dositll 3Lo of dalSUl yaug 0rg)eall ok

aillog ol axdige (3 Og5ieell jueaid (5,5 aISS Ly Jagaxilly shitd] CAIISS zuoz (g55ell d8LS ko
aialS sami sy 3g8gl) Ll (g)sed] elkiwl o poll dalSUl Jawgio iy )b £LSL &alSUl suxiy &Ll
" " Vsl 5l Vgl o,lgll iy b £l

LY ol Gulil Lle Olgiun ued 8awd 30511 Ll @lad) &5,al by Ggjde Lasase wluis! el
5SLIl doladl slgall dS,2l sy Ggie Lanae Gluisl pizg hill Sy doll asill Glasg) Lol
bsw %0+ dwsy Olgiw Uw RN

VSRV S

Gy 5,801 Caold cdnByioll dnlaiSY Sl Gawake Jujis 9 LoVl 8,53l dleoy digsel] pedl] ;;
dxdgiall ElaiiY) Slud] Jumetd (&lall Olga¥) (3) o8, Lol &ladl o, laill jlre cpo dbroll ity all
Slacl &Sl aols . el Glgol yoe JolS Ll dxdgiall dwlaibYl Sluidl Glusg ¢l Olgol guas e
Omiaall ol duliiiunad] Jolgndl LVl oz 351 o &SV 8, lucel) dudes 1 8yl L] Sicianss ol
olaidVl &l

gl s 3auyly Fgaall B wall Lo Jokin deSe 8 g sl b &uddl Gladasl dadl slacl o,3)
B gl syl Jo3s5 am JBT g gl &M §lainl go,lg3 lopad Llg oI 8 pmad &5l5gg

29,5
Byileall olBYI IS o35 dxy delismell @loll sl dagilly (b9, Blysedl oy

Szl of 2U, Y1 daSls L3 Slullgl b,V GlxeYl ping -8laball &AISL (o9, Lol « oYl Slyel axy
cObgllaodl sluuw wie

i
€0 @ jA soll cUymAalladgi a4
r.19 ggiul 3y il




@ ZZZ

dlygb 8,36 8y9 iy cllasy silly ool ] of slit] of £l dilaiall &yiblaall (ALY AJISS dlaws) o
2295 53V GOLBYI IS5 o] Juoll S BISS (50 £35S el 5l Sutgtanall plasionl Il puad
LS il 6,5V @Sy Wladll (o LSLBYN IS (oS +Lgud DS il 8,581 LS Dldg paeS

0298 Sle Jpazll @laky Losd degazxoll

doaill dalgs yargsS yaase

B0 (b auizmg Vere diud (AR) 08) §)15V1 Gulzmo HL8 Gle sy doaddl diles agss paare Cluizl pi
lyio Log oo doSTytall doasl e 3 g pie Cabigall blalis Cilgieg oy 31 bl Lle doS]yiell dods
£a3lB )5 &ylally ouil] Bue o eloiz VI el ol duswall I 45l Loabas Ll &y gl ST,z
(35T s B ey St e el AV wpiond ot - JLall S0l

C)Lﬁa.’img &Sl MS
035 o o Caad lgus daliamell Siloill of 2iliall Juitumall 3 Slowdl disetunall @luall Slglhall c3l py
ysall 5y Loy dlllnall

o
Bpgunds GRS 1Sy Gl G e il (b of i) pliall &Syl Lle oIS 131 Slaasall Blyel p
e slazeVl (;Seay JSoiy Guliilly paiil) Ay dleize plyVI

PO R

P8 Cus «eMoall o 3982l (o OlslYIn (10) 08, ddloll o, Bl HLxo (pous 7,955 &S ,idl Glsl] plaxe o)
ok LS Olsl VI O &s,.udl

0sSS Gl 858l JMS 4,50 5051 dSlall udgid Gllasall plusiiwl JUS (yo a5l ,oSUl &8l uJgs Glolp] oS
bl £l ;05U 4S50 zo d8lall sl LSS o ElSg adgil Willhxo (L8 858950 dSb oSl dellaiw)l Lgad

iy ylaol O3
Bl Tawe e 8lasiwl wie Caybaodl GLS] o

Haadl lidudl Olbgs

s £32ly Byl g Jolidl Joll &adll (6 bogauil 815 (po 6yl o Ml (r0 JURal) 520l BlyieVl o
Sl of 21, V1 &3l 3 8 iblee JU3aI

b9:>.d| du.Lo.c )JQ.J (PR ).vl.w.z” 9| Cb)yl cko.vl.‘? u.” dALu»J| d—""‘” d..o.:l.‘) UB Le,b:zmu p.’ U.Jl é.”.uo.” d49:>.: fo.u

&) bymiall widl @l Loic . Slaill ol b, Y1 &St b Llgall Bgpam SlucYlS Slusl of LI Gle
G Jolidl 01 &oSl6 5 Lay bixall @Wluall oo oz 016 cdillo s ligllae of dullo o Clogge dalSy

Al Elglaall of Olsgagall duludl &als



8 i Lo Slicyl o5 I oS0l all g5 o cdabgioll dulaall Sga Jaizall o a2 ol 3]
1tas] 93y gl 81T e 8,38 elgis] ol @ o5 131 - ] g by 1 &alll ] Jolidl J5l doté
Gadl8 (5 linuna lgy Slyiel o5 (il daSiall @lall ol (Do 51515 Looouds 28] o5 13| of [losd dgaes of

Sl of 20,31 Gle @Sl a1V of dadgzall dband] 355 i Jolidl Jul &aSld b i Jolid] 5l

Jol dp o
loboll CSlpally disiuel] g pall @lo GOl Ciylae Jied

o du pall dxsldl 0,1 Calizdy (i pall dxslsdl 0,1 Golwl Ll dixinod] Cluall Caylas cuwss
LB . y,las gl zw,@u dxols e Ololyl Joi didzall 2L,V Y dJlal w3ledl] ERHEN] |
ol dxbls Caund 39 gl Luw jo Agaiiall daSlyioll Slusdl gl dé>Y Oilgiuw & Lodlg &Ll allul GO Jeial

M)ao Uob.cl] d.)).u.” 4]9.:..9.4)

dawlzall jlzo Canzg Olapdxilly dalaiVly Guilgdll cazga 8580l dun pall Cunddl zgay Colpall s
1¥) 03, gl

Elsg2gall doud ¢y &)l dxiapll Colbg,all donsis 313kl gl L6 @Byioll CSluall o dlafell CSlual o)
Ol Gzl vy -guolasl e gl gl Gl oty 31 Lagilly dllall wSloill 4,6 3 Slslinall o
B3 I o il omnil) Ty Azl LSl ooy Aol o3lgilly lsRIYI iyl pluetuoly Aol
A )l Ologzgell Sy dazl e 035 - dlrball L pall Olog2goll §ads gl updll IV digunss ic g
g pal] 1092 gll ELG ¢y0 83litsYl dlSeal pie 285 Al 5 Louiadass wing dlladl pilgill )6 5 Aol
LS ol L2

Aol yué Sloggall L3uS

Ag 13] L atend Cusasssl 08 JuoVl oL Juds Ul (IS 13] Lowd punii &ladl o 5l slac] gl &5l ;953
ool dluall oty &5l pos dagdl] 8 GSLaSIN (soiuw LSl 2] cllaly Losic of S le Judo
ol S LaBl w8l s 8ug of JuoW Aslall dayill g aluass oSaol) dwyl & O] oW aluass
iane ddsls a5 ©l8805 Way ¥ oVl o5 13) Y| ‘U;b).a.” JoW ousaxi 9 el Logal dousiuoll asondy
9l me Zoell &l jolxiy Lowie a8l Gldgzg0 of (6)2 Y1 Glsgzgall (o daslill s e S > ]
s:Lul 6..1.».;4.'» U&o.o.” (}L“"” U.” dua.».ox I""‘"9 l.»a.o.'zuo daoyl ).uuu ‘d..l.ua.'>_’ Uio.o.]l GL».A.” Jall ..&.Jg.» o.x>9
e plaeiwl L) &lol Aala] donil) dulibiimall &l GlEdad] puas i «dodicimel] Aolall dondl] s
swi :JoW 8azll blrally Jlgedl) dyiojll doyil) Ll Ggandl Olowails puSiay sl dug il 3 Lo puas
13]g 8,910 S 15] ,Lie V] ;9 Goudl 8 dipasdl OMelrall 3585 (gl IS Lasl &l doudll wuxs
OlluioVl 038 a0y msliall ol £3505 pladil piy «OMolaall B Jho o USon S0 o)
63V 8,9gi0)l Akl dowdll Ol piske ol dgluciel] daslidl OIS 2l gl bl pusds Olaclios

€0 @ jA soll cUymAalladgi a4
r.19 ggiul 3y il




Gl Slsgzgall b ol

JooVl a5l 0 o990 Js azer OIS 15] Lawd wpust) dllall wilgall slas] fe)liy pands syl dS,idl oo
degoazo ol ddlall Jguo VI anl doud jliicl oo . Lotoud 8 o315 LBle3Y Cub,as 08 dlle Jguol degoma of dllol
clias Lilly ST ol ram) doniiS dagill (5lasY Lcabge Juld ez dls b b (udiiil ub dllo Jauol
Lulaiianedl &uadl Glasadl Lle 86 Gasdl Ligly (€8)lus Gam» Jaas) Ologzgell sVl Codiil]l s
oty O Soay -Jsiine JSuy 50085 (Sanll (p0 Ll dlle Jguof degazes of dllall Jsuo Ul uoY dndgial
JLad] of 8,5 dulle digno ogzlsy o tioll o degome of Gdyikall Of e Glpbge pilall LAY Juls
6> ddle AS B3le] gl LMW (9.0 2w o3l oyl (309 ol Zloll gl Wlgall Oilxds (B yuads of
Jio 8yuiell duliiunedl dyaiill GlEsail L dwld oSy Lolazsl 3929 L] dbgalell GULAI s lodics

) el dag pell &0LasBYl gLog¥l s sl

YlAg YoId Gale U Elodl Slagzgall daid a3 e Olpibbe sl dzgy Y aild &S, Blol s 3

&z O¥Loal
(OMolxall ely2] 70,6 8 535l Bpall jlawl &l YU duin Yl OWeaall 035 Ll SWolradl Juzews o
Al 58 0dl dodld gyl 8u5ludl B pall Hlawl duia Yl OMaadb Slglholly Ologagall saus,l Jagaxs o LS

Szl of 2b, Y1 da3B B duiz VI OMandl Jag=s oy dzslll Sluilly b, Jazeus ok

bl Lagill

(P 2lal) b Loie zlabl wiy oS dlall oSlgill gy Al dosdlly ddlall Olgoll Gulidy &S5l pois
ilolxo ;3 pl3d] Ja1) axds wiaww 53l of Olsgzgell g dic aule Jguandl pitims sl yaud] Uslal] dodll Jiod
-l 2yl Gomdl 8 Sy Linell oy dabiio

GlowIl Yo o 035 AUV dagusss of Glsgzgall @ dualac o dudyd e Teliy sl doyill Hold iy
Slsgzgal dosde iUl Gomdl plasiwl piy o )l Gomdl Olé JIo L5 . Slhglhally Glsgzgal dud )
dosMo 2SI Goadl ol L)l o) Jguos)l (o8 EMioY &Sl zliss . Olslhall of

oSyl (yo dodixinmell GLsLIEYI placiwl Slglhally Olsgzgal) Astall daydll Lol dS,all peis  *
ogizliaad iy (98 paty Ggund] o3 creSylieall of GO0l e liglaoll gf lsgagall ymus die Ggmdl 3
&olazByl

355 Gle Gl B eSyliall 8,08 ,Laedl cpumy 35l ALl e Slogzgall Wslall degdll (ol o) *
Ol5gzg0ll paism ;5T Eyline) dag of &y yb Jadl Glsgzgoll plasivl JWs (o &5LaidYl zdlioll

o)l Ll LU Sloglaall 3539 gl xo awliy doddho s codlul plaziily &,adl pois  *
OSandl SWssall plaziiwl Juliy bl JSuiv LikisMe ¢ Seasll GWoaall plaziwl pusgis skl

pile pé JSiy LpdasNo
A



OlgaW Aslall dogill (bye Spazs 8 ESg muiitl] Py cadlo I il plasinly &l pois
o]l

Lol pSlodll 3 Lpic gLadl o3 of Lpuwlid) Akl dagitl] plasiwl piy Sl Glglhaally Glsgzgell @uez
555 o Gl OMssall (sgiue 5ol e Telig cdlslall dagil) &1 Olgimall placinly ldass o3 of
1 JSS Al ol Golid) oge

giline)l Glglhally Olsgzgoll Alxdl 5wVl L8 didxoll dubgudl lxwVl: gVl (sgiummel

LMo ySong dall daydll Lle pgadl ,5WI I3 OMsaedl HlieVl 8 A5l puuds OLuss 1 I ggiumel]
pbleo s ol yibloo JSiiiy

ol do o LUy Aslal doydll Lle pgo 50 L) OMSdo pasiind Cus pudl OLaasEJI ggiumod!
Lgihas Vo ¢ySay Goudl 3 Ologlas

Bole] U5 ¢y Aslall dodll Sligiume Lo Slgliaally Sloggell ¢yo sl gz o3 Lo 13] Wity &S, pgis
Qg5 3 (JSS Wslall ol Gulid Lle 5 y2gal VI OIS Usdol) gt 331 e Teli) Slasuail] pus
Al 38 S

Sbliss Lizab cans Olglhally Olsgmgoll Gliviuas syassy &,il peis «dolall daydll play G
&sla) el (s95mny lglhall g ilsgmgoll

Slelaill Sloglro
055 g > iy il 35,801 O g g sl ixrlyll a5 eV ellad Jalos Jomy S, pois
PR

oLl
b ol 35,00l daSls 8 ilall qlall lebly dlall Slglnally dllall Slsgzgall tm (ol ezl ol
Olog>gall (Gomi (5Sy gl Lol U»Lwi e Ligud piy bowie EUiSy dojlall digilall (Ggo=dl 9915 Losic

 lorlond
€0 jA o)l bjailiagdei a5
.19 sgiudl il




alanoag adlig alSlies (V)

sdalsdl
09l Jol 3 LeS syl
VoV EVO,FEE[ 1,0PF A0 ¥ ¥ T )08 0yeee AV-| LPTV,ANY] 1)TYV,00¢| €704V T NTTYAN0A| oo VIASPE] PA PP VS i &
N il
PEYYY Y.V VIRV YSTAY - - - - - - wlbls]
o @)lie (o Dyga
GAY, Y - - - - - - - aAY, e 5 &obie (o Mg
(& la)) sl
(1O¥,0IV,EV1)|  (WI,EXY)|  (S\Y,PVA)|  (VE),ErE)[  (£-,1+4) (WFAT10) - () - (\WO,10V,APY) | (P15 ves) Slolzaiwl
0P ¥V L3 LS o)l
00,81 )£¥0| 1O AV.| 1,900,A0) £,¥VY V0| VPPV V| 1 SAAAAG) EY0,E-Y O 1TY-AN08]  YVT-TY, QKT 1,209, V1. = ra1a i
: 9
- - - - - - - - - - - tpS ] yhodl Mgl
035 Jsf 8 LS o)l
0Y,)T9,388| 1, PAYAAY| 1 TVY,TVE| EFET ANV PYY SR 1 OFY IVEL YAV VEONT10,VIV| FETTAG,00A| 1+0,-8Y,YEA v
- rth
A S,V-V) VOATIAL 1AV A-| PV VIR BP,ErY| ajger €166, TIEV, T 1HAOY )1 duadl SMgiwl
(10¥,0-T,¥¥Q)[ (VT AYS) (FVe RAT)| (VIV,100) (£-,099)  (1WA,V)| - - (WO, 10V, AVA) | (Y1,€-1,¥rs) Sloleiwl
05 ¥V L3 LS o)l
£OT,¥A-)£M0| 1 VTV,AVS| 1,€70 907 ¥ ANAYT] VIS AV| 1)$ET,0A3) YIANA] 1£9,110 808 YIV,IT9,K8) | Ae a1 )\VE T e L
i 9
- - - - - - - - - - - 1, 61 doudill 3Lo
JoVI ugls ¥ 5 LS

WAO,\ee|  £9€,A90| €1 V€ WVK EY YA YV VA Ol VLAYAN| 0AAIY,090|  Y1,EYALNT g

Y.1q




€. @j4 poll sUypaill 1Jgi 64 b

]
05 ol 8 oS o)l
VeO,E10 A | LEFR,EVL | Y FIV VY | AF)0AF | ))$8e FRA |1, TYTTAY | €10 6V 1TT,¥-AV08 | FRAVAY,VA0 | 1VA¥FY, 1A 7
. CLn.
Yav,vee | ASE | EY,VVA | 1TAYRY - ), - - - - L
a2yl o ONg=s
1,400,¥4 - - - ; ; ) ] 1,466,714 . &l 0 wv‘“
(PPA, ¥ - - - (PYY,er) | (vav) - - - (10,1£0) Olsbagiasl
0l ¥ 3 LS wo)l
VoV EVO, PEE | 1,0V A0 | ¥)FTe)00Y | 8o A¥ | VYTV, | 1;TFV 000 | £V0,8V TP )V08 | €00 VEALEYE | \WAFYY 8Vs i em
’ 9
:pSTyiell Mg
095 ol b oS o)l
OVE T IVE | 1,¥04 110 | 1,0:A,00F | £0F¥AYE | )8V PEY | 1)ETF,VA0 | 199,PAY PR, FERTA | FEOAA YO | 1eF 18T V10 7
. c-....
WOREATAA | FATA | 1TE0AY | PYY,00V | BV A | TAVIE | agey ENETAT | O,AQ 1A | 1,ABY,YAY Ll Mgl
OlSLiao doud 3 il

WAV |- . . : . . 1AV VIE . . Het
*O_#Mbw
(*Ya,00Y) - - - (PYY, 8V | (¥A0) - - - (1,ve:) Olslagial
0l ¥ 3 LS wo)l
0AV,1T9,3€¢ | 1,YAQ QAR | 1,V TVE | §FET)FAY | L PYY,EPY [ ) OFY,IVE | PoA VT 1€0,110,VIV | F¥1,TA9,00A | 1+0,+£Y,EA ; SR
’ 9
1,580l dodl) ,8Lo
Nepled,6er | YEE,OY | TAV,AYA | T08,6¥8 | £0)838 | A0,FVT | Y1T,TV) V¥, 0aF | 6 SAATT | PEYAGYYT | YA ol gilS P b LaS
Olazeg WY1 GlSlias deayd (s ;s 1AV VIV &Iy YA ol Oluxally YVl OlSiaadl dad (8 ouidl Jen®

A1 Aoyl Wuss 03« Jhabio wiuS Sluddl ol 2L,V dedld 8 Sudl Slude BlxeVl o3 ug 1io .ol o dbla)l lioud ]
JAV,0 8356 jauw e doguatee &udil Gladail) Al dosdll bl e 515wl

.19 sgiudl il



33883l a3 gaylise (€)

ok LS o Sudidl] s g )lue e 45,1 o)

Y, rol,v. Y, VA AA- S 0 Jol 3 LS as,l
Y,YA¥, Ysa £+ A,10) RAEIWY
(1,400,1v4) (AAY,Yra) (¥ zlag]) Olazeg OVTy OlSlias I Jgzeol!
Y, IVALAA- Y,)e£,AQY JoVI 0gils ¥) 8 LoS ao)l

X9 oYl ogilS ¥ L8 LaS lus FIVIPT ALS Sl s g livell oY dxdgiall dalsUl )

siBoall ylSis] G9aio yasd (0)

029,48l 04 Jazi V . (Ggaiall (8 dcluxiwy &S0l Labge ] Ggdiual lgxio rb.:l..o”s KV RRV-JY VO,
OIS £ g, 8 Buintall s 3 ulonell ez Gl ey Sy - Gliswisal )5 L) gy Yy 51gd &
g Hlos QI VO &l &S ,8dl soausy Ggaiuall pody ¢l Sle Y414 J9=§J|

dagls dSyds A sladial (1)

Ll wl (yo g dxlghunall 83gamxe &50,VI (ggumell 5Ll &Sy 8 &S, il jloiiuwl dlradl 138 Jioy
7.0+ &Sy il dadle dud Cuily dxug ol 5Ly £ 1081 Al Ll (e (gousell S gl
Ologlroll Gasle &l Jolazll pidgs - duSLoll o> &y b azgas dlloll oSI98l 3 jlaiiwl ,pay

:d50) V1 ggumell SIS, 8 Sl jleditwl Joo ol

50,0+ Yo 1V dgluio Wlde>g0
1:0,rYe 01,33V dglain yué Oldgzg0
(01,-YV) (¥,0A) dglaio Olglhe
aqs,YsV avs,vay &Sdoll Goi>
%0 %0 ASLodl das
£V,\v¢ £AV,¥aT JoYl 08 ¥ 9 LeS Loyl doyd Slo

-\



)L )L
YYALAA 1AQ,FAD Y
(YAg,245) (19,1 V) Olasoll dalS
(A1,Y£0) (V1,)YV) &) Layylae
OV,0A0 T, AW ALl ¢ g, 3 il
(A£,¥¥) (19,£01) ) Gl 8yl
(£¥,)1A) (3,VYA) dudl Jlud o &Sl dias
Jaall dgsd (V)

ol ol 2o

Jbses J
¥a.v 9y (\Y‘,o q,6Ye) | WLEWWPAY | YEYAVIAA | YYOLEYY | YV d pall 8 (3,Lusdl) 2o I
(FYe£,90¢) | (1,IVA,108) | (1,0Y1,Y40) | (V,0+Yyeee) | (¥,0IV,AAA) | (Y,8A8,41Y) dupall dxsls jié Ololyl
WYL | VEE0AFTA | Y TI,A | ATAT SN 0,141,410 ¥,£3¢,0.71 Loy Agtio . Uiy luao
W AY. $V4 (YPa, V1) | VA,00- 09 | YE,EAY TS £,YA9,10¢ | Yo NAY YOO dppall poll J>ul
A% %0 A% %0 0l s JS Il dg o dgnss
- - - A AX dibog)l dodluwall du > dons
(arv,o1.) (AYV,01e) | (Y)084,90A) | (V,2¥1,A%0) (1,49, 11¥) NERVE-WIW-RUISWY
(Vis,88V) (\WA,8A¢) (1+0,¢1V) duibgll dadlunoll duy b g pac
- 010,4Y0 010,4Y0 - MOkl A3U51) dy pall pPl B sl
VAANOY Y10,19% (v, ¥7) YA, 8) Pev,ve (V,0A%) d>bo dy o
(V¥4,YoY) Y10,19% (10¢,0¢7) | (1,3V4,£19) (vav,y¥va) | (0,1AY 1Y) & pall Ggpae 8lo

c“\.éL.beL: %Y dxlWlg dubgll dadluoll du s 33L5 o3 YA dud (YA)pd, J>ul du s pld) does *

(T"i) d>,u| dupod 0l gy AVE &S Gillly &Syl Gle dogilall JSull d..u)m A S
(}L*-’ colS ol ax 7VE &ls as il Gle dogilall J3 Al dg 1o duas duzgoy Cazxo] gl V1€ ple
dogSal (po dizmiimo @AlaS jlyd 810,470 e Jazewy dSpidl Cuold 06 (bl d8lasl 8 710
Gl Sle dBSYI ol Lai Cus bl &8LsY B3g SU3g Y412 oVl (gils W GO LS &35,V
).S|M)@J|WML)£CJU|U.U)JOJI)J§”L)SJL>U3/\OMU.LCQS)A»JIU.LCM)JAJIW
01+ Uy g Yooyeee o0

€0 82jA poll 2l yasliadgi 64 pis
19 ggiul a1l




1ok Lo 0553 lailly 2,V &adlS 5 ,alall Joul b g puae )

(arv,01-) (¥,0£+,90A) LIl diwl) (5ol &g i Bg o
- (V¥'g,85V) Lol dadluoll &y b By e
010,3Y0 (Spic)] &8La51) &gyl 596 8yl 5
YV,V00 (Vv ossl &ylgs inens Lauate) dilaie Ao duy b Oldgzge (Slolsll)
(V1,AV) (ELVY) | &uill dogill byo (e dail diBo DlBg,h dilaie dlage dupsd Ololiill
13V - Yy LV AAY (dain)] slisily) (6,21 Z8lgall 8)ludey dilxio dlbo du o Oldgzge
¥o,ro1 19,10- dwix V| 60,8l OMoc s OlBg i dilxio dl>fo duw o Oldg>g0
(Vva,»ov) (1,av4,£v9) U5l &u b Bg pas
16,2 Jolidl Joull Lol Loy byinally dlzboll du pall 3oidl b Lowd

£V,10A (¥,a17) & gV Jlusdl (7L, VL) dilazo dlobo du o

03y JoUl duy b (98 Tdg V14 oI (ye0lS P (3 dagitioll &l 5l o awaseo wlawis| o
V1§ & (VE) o8y U5l dug s (ogili) Tadg Y1V JgUl (rolS ¥ 8 & sgitiall diually ¥ 1A diud (FA)
508yl duanll dibaie 6 &S, il ZBlged Yoo o did YV 08, duolid] &0lazbVl &yl dilaie 3l lagg
) ol

ple dlgp i dudall dilnioy dilxitol] M wd! elitiawly @Blgall W ol Gi S epadty 45,-il Caals
LMo LledST ol ElaSyy 1Y, 45, sl Bdleebs daslyo) Slaally J5ol iy 8,500 caold . Pe1A
YAV ple Gl dyanll sl mBgell &ISU Slxgually Jiall dug s 8,515 co dlled

5,515 Canld YA ple dylgs s duolil dpolasdVl dinll dibaia) LI il GaiS pyaiiy &Syl Caold
V10 ple dyla) &S, il Moxaw Azl poy duolinl] &0l dginl] dibnie dlaluw /lagpally Joill doyy i
Y10 ple &l duinll 28g0y laiy Lawd Slagnally Jiall gy 8,515 0 il dualline Ll &5l culiamg

N



1ok oS o dloball gl Glsgzsall e &S,al o)

30Y,08) 1,A9,¥ 1 S ol Jol 8 WS sl
£V,4A (v,a17) G)leS] Sl (7b,1) @laiel)
(V,AVT) (£3,VY7) Gail Oladasl Olbgss 2k glxioll
YV, V00 OFV,VIT) | uiboell dodsdl dilys Ldugss Lauaies dilaie dl>go du o Olog>ge
1aV,- vy SEVOAAY | (dudn)) sliiiwl) (o,5 Y #8laal] 6l dilxie d>bo duw pod Oldg>ge
¥0,Yo1 13,10+ 29,8 ey dilaie dl>be dow b Oldg>g0
1,0A9,¥1 1,800, A JY il ¥ 8 LeS oI

(B g b Ganate Gle dS,adl Ly Lo

654,17 VIY,£01 S 0l Jol 8 LS sl
arv,ol- Y VV0,5-0 | Ziad) [l dps

: (£v£,178) VIR
(VE,V10) (1,)AY, YY) didl JMS £4800ll
VIY,£07 \,AV4,avs JoYl 0935 M) 3 oS wo)l

Asilyiad! agdgll ygiie (A)

V,34-,114 VIV ,0F- ) 298901 (ygj5e0
1,6718,) Py 1,018,5¢ Waudl (g3
1£,000,Y01 | \¥,rV1,008

OleSy BlaimYl &, Gle gy af Gle (1 zlay)) dubgll £l ,gSUl &, go &6l sl O ais
BVl o5 . d8lall Wi L3 heiwdl Lle 8,00 Glhmall 0d (3555 Easey dBlall wulgi Glhmo L6 LS Sgd
Olhzall L3 Bl adgi dy)lyeiml Glasd) Ly BlaisYl calgll g8l oS e duibll sl oSl a5, xo

48Ul £l LB S Loale Gaill o5 Ul 4l

| €0 6 poll <L paAJ aulg) 64 ub
r.a \gg_i.LLleHJ_ﬁ.IJl



www.cegco.com.jo

99330 (9)

19,8V ,A\E 10,£¥4 511 * _3lall dole slgog ,Lg kb
1¥0,4-Y 119,511 ) G2,0JL Sloe
1A,001 . ey
19,V10,YVY 10,08A,4-Y

S )l iy dole Slgally Ll @hd S¥gil Bgpae Jo3i day Lolall delall slgally Ll ahd ,gls  *

Glad Y eV 1A Ve lA) €500 V8 doudly

31 digao da0g1 (V)

110,)1A 10A, A\ oV (g5lg dlaluw
OY,EVA ; Joid! 8lanao &S,
£Y¢,10 010,4¥0 dasiolgd! 4055,V dSLowol! dogS>
VYa .. 1,)€0,-9) a5U el d8lall udgd) £18,5)1 &S
WY )een \WY,ees dsurall 89,ilg &8Uall 5,15
Yoy \a) OV,AYA o] d8lUallg oliol) duloll &S il
04y,1-4 AR e

Y EPA MY Y,
(raw,ss¢) (FAL,1Va) dxBgio dolei] Ylud auake 15

1,9£¢,114 Y,rY.,AQ
11-,34) 1,r£0 louiie degdie i lae
Yy ,a9. Yy ,a4. 85 yiame linels
£1%,A08 YoV, ray Caibge ped
¥, 1,10) ool Oldlae

¥, SV, Y,10,)VE

(las FAF,E88 1Y 1A) Ya U1 gilS ¥ L3 LeS jLus FAS,IVA dadgiell &bVl jSlusll Gaake &l

™



& oS dadgiall dlai¥l Ll Gavie (135 dx lhuasi 6 UgSiall e modll jlasl Jguz G Lo
2 oVl (ygsls W)

HLi2s HLiods
Y,PY. AQ- 1, IME Ve FV-EV- T,AV0 108,F80)  Yo)q
1,2£¢,114 )£V AEA Frs, ray 0%,\Va 1FO,1E4 VeIA

tda8gianll doleBYI Jlull awaso e &)=l Ll Loud

vaw sss vaw,sss S 0l Jol L8 LS wus)ll
- (A,¥10) dogdzo (ygId
vaw sss ¥AS,VA JoYl 0935 M) 3 LS wwo)l
digse pod (1Y)
Y-1q
Va,aryV, g VE YY,0-Y d8lall udgi Olslpl — dubgll £l ,0SUl &S
1+ AL,E)A AV, VEY 631 — duibogll £l oSl &S
A')’EO)VYUY VE)‘"O’)Yﬁi
(1,-£7,5A1) (1,-£7,5A1) dxbgio duleidl Slwd Laase 15
VA,2A84,Y81 | VI P v

| -0 14 poll cUpmAJ 24Jg5 65 i
.19 sgiudl il



www.cegco.com.jo

: oY 0l ¥ 5 LaS dipaall podll jlast Jguz Ly Layd

AR Al T FALO-V -- 1Y,AYY,ro Y1
VA,234,Y0) 1+ QYA 05A 1,F0A, 1A 1),V-Y,e ¥0 YA

rindgioll dpletl Sluddl Gaaie Gle &Symdl b Logd

Y4
AV, 1,-£71,EA) SW 03l Jol 3 LS wwo)l
(4€9,0-Y) : didl M Laaiall (K34)1)
(Y,AFA,¥VY) - dogizo (492
1,+87,5A) 1,-£71)SAN JoVI g5 ) 8 LS auo)ll

YeAY Ol yois JMS V=V Jolol ¥+ gt dibogll b g5l &S, zo &8l ], LS &S] Caopl
&0 dle yogmaiall 4815l Jid Wi iy Glaiy Load duibogll £y SN &5 ,ig &5l (e 130 Lu>
&g LI Jrogdl &5l caold V-1V V+1A plocVl M5 . 5,51 dgill yam iy d8lall =], & LSS

Eg09all 13gy duibgll £ ,oSl &5, o diiles

SLell Ggi (1Y)

Egdall JloJl Ll
19l o) HUind dxonn] Doy g ¥y ey (p0 Egdaall Jlall Guly 095

ob2] Gblusl
e dnizg J5l dig i Jid Olgaadl JM5 2031 (0 aligoss 03 Lo lal] 138 b dnazeitoll dlaoll Jiod
LYl o, @l 13] (ggiad] Jagoxil] i i) S, tl) ¢,Suagg 3,91 IS, ] 936 llinte a
s oF I ooall 3 etV degazmall dalall digll diblgos o2 il V] .dS,adl Jlo ol ) (5 )bz
o0 Y0 glas pac &Sy Al &y)5 g EUUS .y g paedl Syl Jlo oy (0 110+ (55l VI GbLas Yl s,

cmedluall e arjgill BB pué blasVl 1o ol . Jledl



@l bl
edlusall Gle gyioill BB bliasVl 3o of

Zbl Olxgjgs
flao @59y 810Y1 Gualime duogs e YA ol VO fuyybiy winiall (golal elainl 5 dolall gl uidly
&laog JLad Ajyeeeyeer dluay LS GblLiVI (e dclaidl o Ol Gl redlucell G| )L 180w yeee

Y9 ple e cpredluall I 20T 22585 e zladsdl piy o) -8yg00l 2L VI o s Vyeesyeee

w9l (V)

)2 Sl )l )Lz
V108,071 ,EW. a8 o,vav,ray V,EEA,YE SLL o V SLLI Lo,
IASRASYS" Y,a0,4V- VA3-0,YYY POErY, MY SLb Y SLWI 8,8l
OAY,AQY 1Yq,0M £8¢,\18Y 1Y1,A484 9,9 Jed! UVl 5,8l
= VE Voo yeee = = el Vg V 5,5,LES 05 liw (46,8
= O, 1A = = el Vg Y o,5LaS 0yu5liw (16,8
Ya,AN, YA YEAPTE0 | Vo,NEY, 1Y 0,-\Y, 0%
- (1£,0-0) - - 5 onyilly e 5blen iy e i
Ya,AN, YA Y& A1 4. Yo,)ey,anay 0,-\Y, 0%

) Sl s,

&5 dSLaoll dogS B 0 AL EVED o yr e tlso Yoor T VY iy liy 35,801 (53] Ble] an
apnadl GBI e ino (8l O Y AL dagias 815Uy o)l glxilly Laghastl] 8)l50) dlias dya il
KURWPSTIALLE Jw] Y. & d>,80llg (LWII) Overseas Economic Cooperation Fundg degSl ¢y
Ve gyl JoWl bl ool .aolgll baanild UL 30 Moy WVE oo+ oy spim Cuas L €1 e 40,3l
) YoVE TV L8 55Vl il ot Vorg T

€0 82jA poll 2l yasliadgi 64 pis
19 ggiul a1l



¥ LIl Lyl

450 ) dSLaall dagS 8y b (321 AWy yo v s Vore T VY gty @Syl p13) Bole] an
2 A peall &SV e i oyl 0] Y,V dgins 35 gl rglally il 8oy e dnaslyl
Qdwd ol 1997 Ql_mg“\v &9 43,50dlg (LW Overseas Economic Cooperation Fundg degS=ll
2yl JoV1 bl gl . amloll o awild LU ¢ VIV, T oo oy (g s Uaaad € e 40,

B 2 O PR 2O SES /W[ PE TR 200 BT D

Jedl SVl 6,31

Easiolgll &0, V1 ESLonll dogSi i (yo g5 Yo ANE o Ve dhuo Yo o0 JoLT W s &Sl Lol 3] ole] cand
ogSadl o dopradl &BLESYI Lle o o, O] L4 dugiw 335l Il (yelxlly ladazill 8yl59 dlioe
\Y -8 550y Istituto Centrale Per Il Credito A Medio Termine - Mediocredito Centraleqg
Uity aloll Tl 990 V4,007 dowy (ggins Linad Uaaad ¥ e (] waans oy 1Y JoUl (ygilS
20yl VI sl Gaiang Yoo Jobl A @)Lu JoVI bl gxinnl .5y9 V4,000 @by sl >V bl
Yere 13T A

(J2Y 0259) 1 3,5)LaS 3ywiliaw 42,8

Voo youeyoee dlioy 3,55 8,05l Sy @o J2V 16,8 sie a g Yo1€ blob 14 gl &5, il caold
P+ 7£,710) &ld digiw 55l &5, i) doladl LI Jageit) (30,0 ,lad Viyeeeyeee Jolay Lo) Supel Vg0
P1g OT A oyl JoUl )] oxcianl dugins Ciua blusd Vo gy 8l ol souss .(Month LIBOR
Y19 bl 19 f)l Yl bl ol

(Sazite 48)8) ¥ 5,5,LiS 3,u5liw 45,8

i) Olgian e Buka) 3555 ,0luw ELis ma ,l30 Lyd e madyiy Vo8 bl 14 iy &5l ol
Wt 7£,)0) Al dagins 515Uy dlinciamnad] Ll Mg asilly 59,8l Jlksicly Jolall Jlall ol ol
o S Ll yac e dejgn Jlawl il Bgiuw o -(Month LIBOR

ooy Y10 blub 19 - Y41 bl 14
PY ey P bl 19 - Y10 bl Y-
PEyeeeyeee YAV blub 19 - Y bl V-
VA yeeeyeee YA blub 19 - VY bl Y-
Ayeeeyees F19 blub 1 - VIA blup Y-

Lol dogS plasds o oyl gaaz 08 Bl 8 om JoiSally S5L85 3yailias iy (095 il

oilpll dss, VI



sl 5545 )t Gy o ©lglaally dbasyall (dlolly digilall) dLoy] oSl asdl 15e Jia *
-02LE8Yl e Lle LSl 0 slab) piy - Jugad Lle

b LS Lo Jo VIl dlgb (59,8l ilBlasiwly digiud] Olxdall dayd o)

0,1V, 0¥ .
0,1V, 0¥ rovy
0,1V, 0¥ Popy
0,-\¥,0r1 Yovw
£,989, VY Yovs
FLERV, Vovo
1LVIATY- Fova

¥ )00,)9A

ssabigall deadll dilgi yaygni yade (1€)

v
0,49),Y0¢ 1,714,097 S oels dgi 5 LaS o,
AYq,71€4 A+Y FAS B ol (JXL'> w
(OYY,YAY) (V,1eY,01) Lwd) M £4900J1
reL oA Sia) & JoiS) s (2U)
1,114 0,Va,VAY JoVI oygls ¥ G LS S,

toh LS o Slasdl of 0,1 dalB 3 8,0l ¢uibgal) doasd] &lgs Gaugxs Bgpas Juolds o

Y14
AT Fa. s VI e 5a5L)
¥o+,0AV FEAVAV Aol do il 2615

110,)¢4 18, AV &yl Olginw dalS
AYa,1£8 A-Y YAS

, €-r ajA o)l clyailiagel 64 1
r.19 ggiul 3y il



www.cegco.com.

Lens Lasae) &l dagil] Gluiis! Luolul Lle w5 Ll dodimell &bl &y lgiS VI GLs16YI ol

(b LS 2 doazd! &lgs

%7,0- sl (Joze
%0,0- cribgall (angss B 833N Zigiall Juzel
. ) ] Joxe
A3 dw 29 yoe >
A &uw 34 - 30 joc (0
Y &aw 39 - 35 ,ac (ye
A & 54 - 40 yoc (4o
7o S 55 ,ac y0

59290 5L Jgow b Lasasall 1im o]

Laut3n doyd dyaot) doddiodl dwlwVI &,)lgS VI GLsIEEYI L8 sl dwlus JWI Jgazdl zodg
PV Ag ¥o1a JoVI 5gls Y 8 LS doul dilgs augas

YA

(\vy) Yo+ \+ (064¢,-90) \+ voa
vy Y- YY,E.v \- 1ag gy \-
(Yre) Y.+ (\Y,r-q) \+ (WOA,-V1) 1+ -
Yye Ye- 10,00V \- VV-,0\V \-

allaneg cilSlias il eliSai yade (10)

tYAA) Y14 JoVl 0gils ¥ 8 LaS ,lus V)TV - 10 AU Olareg OlSlion dlilg ELSES aase J-ies
(27,0 Y1) 77,0 puad ymw plicisly S5 abgiall Gy lbasl) &Jll dagill Ldlo (s ¥,£1+,14.
0 4,53 @ bgtoll ¢pog It iy lyoull dsinll dbae (5 O )V A gil] Gl g (o pa Ll 3Lty Logd
| o) g VY i Lo lgiadl S Uiy laal]

™

1Olneg OlSkiae Alily CLSE Gamaie Gl &Syall b logd



Y14
Y,¥1 .00 Y,£1-,704. SO Jol 8 LS aus)l
10+,14- 164,3£0 (Y€ zlay)) dwdl YU puaill Gixioll ejzl
Y,£1-,74. YUY, JoVl 0eilS ¥V 13 LaS wuo,l

$s31 diils dau0yi (11)

. r-14
30,011 133 ,AYQ Ao WSlgd
ovV1,01 Y10, AS Ao iy)lao
TA%,5VA TY0,ANE * b goll Olils] Lanie
1,181,100 Y,¥1A,0¢ bLol
YPs. Y. 99+ e ee * uibgo Wlous slpi] Lauaie
Y0,310 £1,A9A Omibge med
EVY -5V TP,8) ORI pod
¥O,e .- YO, 8yloYI udoe slacl GBS
LFYANVY 1,0V),1VV ey
V,-99,Y.V 1,0V,

BY=I-L 9

Oabbbgall Clilz]

VelAg V14 Lole JMs Slaraseall Lle d5,mdl G Laud *
9 ° <

Y)YE‘)Y‘”’

Lo

TAL,EVA S 05 Jgl 63 LS dws,l

¥, Y\ Nas A2 ddl YW Laaioll
(£,£91,£Y¢) (1¥+,3710) Gndl JUS £9800]l
99+ 0es YO,AE JoVl g3l ¥ 8 LS ao,l

119 ggiul a1

€. @j4 poll sUypaill 1Jgi 64 b



www.cegco.com.jo = i

Olods :le)!

Y- I-L )

Oaibsall Silz]

y Lo>
1,\VY,vay 1£0,V+0 S g Jol 63 LS aws)l
Y V¥ ees 1+0,YYV Godl JW> Lauasall
(1,)Y,01Y) (1,20v) Gl JUS £9800]1
Y YE. VY. TAL,£VA JoVI 5935 ¥ 8 LS aus)Jl

Lybis] pgilons slgs] Jilie Lppibrgal Loy &Sl Caoud V418 joa3 V& fy)liy 8)loYl Gulzeo 1,8 Lle 2Ly **

diils pod (V)

e
OA,00A,+14 OV,07TA ArY a5,V Jg,sdl 8lauan &S i
¥yee),e VW ¥,1a),EVA dubgll Jg,al &S,

dllall Glaissall (1A)

toh LS G VelAg P14 JgUl (gilS ¥ 8 LaS dulloll oliidioll Juolis o]

Y44 oVl 0ygilS ¥

Y EPE Q00

VYA )

*ilax)] LY dloT sgic

VVA )

™



)2 )l )L

FoY K0 \,VE€,V-0 1,001, * &l jlawd dloT sgic
££,A% - ££,A1q ** Slgal] ] diclioe sgic

¥ EE \,VEE,V-0 1,011,6¥q

Caopl .S oL (0LWI) Overseas Economic Cooperation Fund ze dSyill 69,8 ol  *
oo dzel) Edg 5,5l 003l Sy e JoT ke jite 51 V010 dyladg ¥e)) F|9;y| JWs &l
- Oegianll i)l bludl Ll dloxll jauw Codily dlaxdl bl 6 il jblie

ol Cus s Oladas OlbgaiS AoVl sgaxll Cauan &5l Caold (bl duwlxe Lo1)eY
dolaally dleal jlawl (8 sl blbres dilxioll dyasdl OEdal 8 23l o dxl) bzl &S,
Wigas zégie Olloas)

o3 ,ld VLEPP A dlo Y19 JoUI 0gils P13 LaS dloYl sgiall ddludl dolall dagdll iy
Il 35,00l adls 8 dgluiie yué Olglhog dglaie SlglheS Lol

Lo bo Jomad o5 by Al il le (ubyall dagyell duiill Olasal] Olbogss munis o3
oLl Jo ol &a3 6 )lps 1WEHEOA dlray daSTyie diixio pué S

Sl 8 sl Sblie (o dmlly - puiie U saw 5,5)LAS 3)wili Eliy @e dSl (29,5 Jooi FF
LAl Ll i) EU3g WSlgall Hlamwl dudnlial Tade i &oled &Sl Coapl cdubgul 5a5LaJ]
3,5)Li5 3,05k Sy ¢po giowdl 2V Lo, e %3¢ e dulidiiuel!

Caar & 18805 WlbgaiS Wilgal Hlrwl daylie Sgic Cauaky 45,uidl cuold (bl duwlxo Lol,EY

dolanally 85I jlawl 3 sl jboleey dalxioll &l GOS8 133l o azel) bgmilly Sl pois

Jazud o3 by V1R bl joib 9 (2,8 £lgibl gl dgiall S ol Lale . lgigu> z8gie Dildes]

Joladl 5l dals 6 Y14 Joll 0gilS ¥ L3 LaS s ££,AYA dlaey diite pu 20)lS Luates Lo

GIhl1 aglgi alaly) (19)

oig) ladg .d8Uall e, LY 1adg dBUal ugs ,wilgd o duibiadl OISIEYI sy JSiiy widl 132 Jio
Bl Slaze cyo 8,3gi0lly dlolSUl &30 55U dellaionV] dagd Sty dgibg)l sl Sl &Sy pois LBV
ool £l Ul Sy Jooni LaS 8Ll £l LS 5 T 530 yunind dslaay WSy LUl

OLBEYI G 3 aeinedl yumad] &Y sy d8Lall Y Ellgtunall 3939l oIS

—— 2 4 4
€-0 8y jA poll cbpasll 2l 65 puu
r.19 ggiul 3y il




www.cegco.com.jo = i

Y14

b Loe d@8lall ags loly) (eSas

TTL,AOW )8 19,V$9,010 Slasall dellainl slyl
Y,00+,YVV 610,13A Bl ol
£71,54V,4)- 1,+£€,V1) )] Aslxo poud S93g dalSS

(FA,£5Y) (6Y,Y¥Y) Jeritll eSS 2 oy

(LAVE,567) (6,YA4,00Y) (83ygiuell d8lall) d8L5) oIS

VY, g - G 18lay
149,)-),Yo8 VO,0\A )

alball dglsdsll GJISI (v-)

y-\q
£1,64V,4) - 1,+£€,V 1) 39891 dals
7,1v9,00¢ 0,V-9,avs FES RN
OF,\¥1,avs \1,Y05,130
dpla) dgslas (M)
. Yq
YIYY YAV Y PEA AN 1921y Ly,
1,EPY,)AQ A nt ol
1,V19,Arq V0,0AY i, laog &S p5lod
'YV, Vo5 WV E0A Ole,s
VAAN TV Y¥1,210 SOLall (puabgall olSu] iy ,las
YVA,- 58 Yal,-\¢ &) )Liciwl Oloss
¥1g,1a1 13),04¢ ey
a,1F), VAV A 08+ AAS

™



Y4
Y,AQ. Y- Y FEW,00A 1929 Llg,
£, 1PV ,EY) Y 1A 088 slus 4921y diluo Slge
V,01¥,T¥) £,0V8,+ 0V

SAlally (31 alaly) (vv)

Y14
- 1Ya,¥\0 saclite Gllamo 3685 zw L)l
YY,AQ7 (OV,0+A) Olazog Yy GSlies sbxiw] byl (ilus)
1V,¥1a \WY,£00 JWb Sl s Slsl
- V) eeyel) daclite Wlhmo — OLSudl z Wisly|
AA), P Y, 0¥\, Ve ALl (Dlually il Ol
W88 Y£4,TA ALl «g,5
\,VE5,0V- £,10,1vs
JAlally ¢ Jigei AllSs (Ye)
L v
¥,ArY AV L,V A J2Y (59,8 Wilgd g an
Y,14.,84) ¥,y ,-99 A3ls gy Wlgd g puae
10+ 14+ 109,350 | (10 play)) Olazeg OlSbias dljly CLSE Lamie pas oo Gisiel g2l
(¥r1) (¥,ATY) Dlgd ol
1L,V PVY O, +,V-Y

,, €. @ jAyoll cUymallia g 44 pi
19 Goiudll il



www.cegco.com.jo = i

diadll 295 30 pgutll daa (Y0)
~ [ v
¥, ARRALE (lys) ! pu,
Foyeenyonn Fojernyoes (o) diadl YU gVl 532) x>0l Jawvgiall
AR -/V1\ *()Lys) &owdl o) oo ddisally duwlwVl pgud! dua>

Al 2y 00 rgeand) dwlioVl duaml) dygline dindl ) ¢y pganl) didiall damll o] *

SAlally duia Il caleall Glagyd silus (Y1)

VYAV TW0,EY dsixio e ZU)
(A0,£VY) (A1£,39¥)




daile &l algs go clolee (YV)

IS pilg &S i) Llall 8)loYlg 8,19Y1 udzeo sliacly cpumuns I ¢pmodlusally digladl 1S il &Ml OIS Olgaedl Jiad
Sl 8y13) B cyo EoMolrall 0.y dilaiall by pidly sVl Ol Slaiel ok - cpmamsnsdy cSIlo Loud lgisSy il

1-9,+FA a8

VO,0\A,¥)

AR SOE e, Foeiby Tl

(daoiole)] &50,Y1 dSLaall dogS>) &byl £b,SUl &S, d8lall Slano

WW,eY, v

1),-£5,V)

(Eosiolel £55,Y1 dSLaall dogS) duibgll Jg il &S ¢po il U sidne

£,198 )+ AA

#3501 d8lall agi) £6,5)1 &S oo Oloas

T’\’")’Y\”

Yo,y

Blall Ol lakiuwY 8,0 &S i dodiie Olods

AW

¥,¥10

** 3 gl &8lallg oleadl Jlach 45,80 dodio iloas

Yo1,a7)

219,1¢7

34 aosial] &8lallg oliad] JlocY dudoeal] &S i) donie Olods

1£,1V0

Yv,ay

59blST (23 - &gl dBlally oluoll Jlosh dS,id dodde Sloas

Y)ooo

‘u)ooo

(03,V)) Blal) asYl o dl &S, doddo Oloss

Y.0,58Y

1-V, 00

danldll o3,V oLlgST dS,id dovio Oloas

Yoo

Y yeee

d8lall 54511 &S ,id doddo Glous

\)-\”

Ya,V00

FRHRL i) 88Ul au ) Lie) i I &S dediie Wlods

Ya,V..

Ya,V..

&8lUall Ol laziwY 8,6] &5, (po dodio Olods

PV,AY

Y,rav

Y AVY

2 Aol d8lhllg oluadl Jlacl 45, (o dodito Wlods
daollal 1657 - ddgull dBlallg oleodl Jlach 45, (po dodiio Oloas

2)’\/"‘

\"')\"OO

Lol -ddgull @8lally oleall Jlacl &S (po dodite Wloos

A

A

8,10V Lulzo slacl Mg 81150

&8lall sl £6,3)1 &S, o (B)Y usis Hlayl sie Y10 JoUI ooils V) foliy dS,uidl By *
Ui Oloas opuiit) sie @des Loyl o3 S ] d8La] chgimw jlps 0¢y0e dluay &L oSl

KA LLT Y gl Blusg

298 ddgull ddlallg oliall Jlocl 45, @o Wlous ude Yo\€ ,J;XJI Ol YA fo)lo &Syl By *F

ddzall dSpidl me diluog Juzid Olous poasd) wde YoV SUI i VW go,ly dS,0l cady  ***

o] d8Uallg oliodl JlocY

din )l &5, @o Dluog il Wlous poudid ade YV SBI 88 VY fo)lo dS,idl cady **F*

o] aBlall 2y, Lol

 lorlond
€0 jA o)l bjailiagdei a5
.19 sgiudl il




www.cegco.com.jo

tok LS dBle 1D Glg> zo buun, VI Jield

1 ddMe OIS Wlp> 0 wiglholl

5L 5L

VA0V | VISR VI | dlall cdseilell d55,Y1 dSLaall dogSe - dyibgll £l yoSUl S,
Yor,\a) OV AYA o] d8lUallg oluoll JlacY dlall &S i I
] joes (03,V]) Blal) LoVl ol &,
110,810 £,1A Laall o3,V oblgST S,
VYq,. 1,1£0,+4) 850,51 d8lall a g el8)3)1 &S,
sye, s 010,av0 droidlpll &55,V1 dSlanl! dogS>
na 17,2AE o] dBUal 2 )Line) duiiy I &S i
WY eee WY jeee didxall 89,3l d8Uall 3,59
i 00 &l 81511 &5,

A+, 1710,VY0 VO,Y1V,V-q

PV L9 LS Lo 1)+ £7,EA) &g dadgio &olell Slus oo Joi0 s LOlall swoy)l lie ,ebay  *
Hlas Ve £1,EAY ¥ AA) YR oVl oeils

HLos
¥,13),£VA

$ddMe WIS Wl o wglholl

douislpll &55,)V dSLanl! dogSs - duibogll Jg il &S i

1£,+9V - Blall OlylaiiwY 8,0 &,

WA - 23 = ol &Blallg olyoll Jlocl S,

ay - daollal 16T - &dgull dBlUallg oleadl Jlacl &S,

¥V ¥,a.1 UL = &gl dBlallg obuadl Jlach &S,
¥,V ¥,)40,FAS

™



HIWESI-CRVE S| RS RN P T:109
- g ?

Y-
SAA, VS 1,150 g,
V,e 0. WY (o OUES) z8lio
£30,14. 10-,8£0
408> 8 Log 2aill (YA)
Y14
£0,Y1- V,-0,81V * Slgill o) Wb
1,Yve W)Y Godinall 3 ui
O\)O\’"i VJ’-\V)O-‘q

() YA YR oYl gilS ¥ U8 dugitioll dind) %) gl s @lsgll le 805l dans iy *

el 5 ,0ll a3l 3 8yl &I Dol (yo daSi 8 Log Wl (yeScty «dgaiil] sl dodl sluel Lol,EY

r-1q
£0,Y1- V,-01,81V Sgidl g A5
1,rve 1W))eY Bokiuall ;8 45
0),0v¢ V,-1v,014
(E,YF- N9) | (F0,1A0,00)) (Y2 play)) d&slu)l Sgid! i,y
(E1,0VA,0A0) | (YANV,QAY)

alall dgigll (¥4)

ol oS lohuoliiy dilie Soiy (ye dogiaall dslabYl OWguil] (o Jituell dpo)ll Wil 1in Jiay
50 83y Hligs 1y ey e e Gl S,V oyl (6)ladiod Ll o S¥guns

A0 85l Hlus Ve e yere Gl Oloc 8,01 Ely oo OMagud  *

TTLEVO 805l Hlgd Ve yeerseer g ooV Gl oo OV *

AP0 85y Hlgd Ve e e by 8 panll dyjall duwall iy (po OVagans

A0 85l HLud WWyeeeyees Cabun Sl Sy ¢po g

AN VO 55y Jlad Oyeevyeer dagity SVl Ely (po OMaguus

, €. @ jAyoll cUymallia g 44 pi
19 Ggiuul 1ol



E Z 72
www.cegco.com.jo

elball Jalaill (¥+)

P12 oVl 0slS ¥V 8 cpigind] i) (6,51 &Blgolly dudall 5lasl gf 20,V dad LI Jglasd! cpu
8 o> damand dis s 85l o) s & pall dazlyoll Jugus (61)EY Ologlroll 03 ¢ye zUadl o3 .¥+1A 4

'~~... ‘L) ..l “"l.o..eé ~..|..' d.’;.)

VO,0\A,%. YA,AAT,AVY £7,0%),F¥A aBlall adgi Oilolyl
(V,Y0£,190) | (\W,£04,YY7) (¥,Va0,£149) Ollasol) &l ol Sl
(\Y,Y,VYe) (£, A%8) (A, ¥Y,ANT) OIS Mgiwl

(1Weyeee) - (Weyee) Jrol plasiwl G> SWgiwl
(A,08+ ,AAS) (£,£01,YAQ) (£,73,-90) a,ls] Gy lae
(£,0Y%,-0Y) (1,)-¥,vasg) (F,£Y+ ,YOA) Glus is,las
(£,0+,¥-5) (Y A-A,AWY) (\,V€),6VY) &Syl by (9350 Laate

(A+V,¥AS) (£¥¥,1v0) (FA,VE9) aiboel) deazl diles LAsexs auate

(¥,Y€),145) (1,10A,\4) (1,0AY,+00) uibgo Wleds slos] Lanaie

(0+,FY« YFW¥) | (YA,014,Y£9) (¥\,V-+,9A5) Uil IS Egamo

Yo,vav avy £V, VrY YE,AY. YOS EVER A PIN]
(21£,94%) A,Y\E (AV¥,Y-V) Oball (daiz V) OMoxl o@”é}gj (Slws)
(3,VYA) (4,VYA) | S il 5,0 Byl oy0 A5yl duns
(¥0,+++) (A,071) (Y1,54) 8,10V ulzo sliacl 3615,
£,10,1v¢ £,°80,V\Y Ve, gvY LOLall (g, wlslyl

(0,-,V-¥) | (L,AVV,0FY) (¥,Yra nia) L“,“.él..aJL; cges aISG

Y¥,¥av AA Y,V ,EvY YoV, v JEul &g o Jid )l

(1,3Va,£19) (Yav,¥v1) (1,TAY,)Y) J5l &b O Bg juan

Y\,¥1V,veq V,PYA L0 VA,3A4,09A &l 201

™



—

\.«\)\.\)voz mvvv)ww\ vx\)ww,/\v-\ Ul Wlgs ISt
(OF)PTAYE) | (W0,EPVIVE) | (HV,V-£,V0)) Olhasal) &l ISl
(Y, PEA,T-9) | (£,090,05A) | (V,VOF,T) SIS Vil
(4,11, VAY) (£,3:,YF) | (£,VF,0A0) 35| e
(V,O0F,TVY) | (,PE¥,YA0) | (¥ PV F¥T) Sl Ly lae
(V)Y ) ¥a) @AFL,TY) | (1,1V0,0FY) iSodl eibbas piies Lpaiains
(A¥,159) (££5 AAY) (*ag,117) cpibaall doucdl dllgs | ugmt], saiaino
(F)Y¥e -0 (,1V,2A0) (,1Y,010) Siligs Lo claill jaates
(AV,VaV,V¥9) | (M1, T0,FPAY) | (0,)81,657) Uil IS5 Egommo
Y1,F-F,0v0 (AVA,2+0) YY VAV E¥- (bt 8ylusdl) it o,
(A10,5VY) Y1 (A10,1AA) LAl (daixVl OMoxll GlEg ,s}pj (5lus)
(£Y,)TA) (£¥,)1A) - ) il S 8yl (o 4l duas
9£9,0- £59,0-Y Beryeer dsBgio diles] Slus Laaie Lo i)
(¥0,- ) (A,0) (¥7,519) 5,153 Lyulzeo sliaci slalse
|,PES OV L,PE¥,0-) 141,-14 lall (g sty
(LVTE,PVY) | (F,PA0YAY) | (£,5VV,3A0) lall « figed IS
WANTAS | (LOYLVAY) | WLEIRLPAY | il il Sl i B (8yll) gl
(LAAV,VIF) | (1,8AY, V) ; Slanoy OlSLiao dosd 8 il Slass
FAPATY | (IF,0:9,8V4) | 1V,EIEEAY U5l 6 B (3Lsl) g2,
(V40w ¥10,19% (30%,057) J5all &y 5 ol (B o)
PATE,TE | (1F,FRE, VYY) 11,£0A,A%) Giunl) (5,Lll) I
ileine aloliilly Jool (Y1)

diazall g,y d5LJI 5,l38) Cllhe luus)]

83 Wl 658 0l L3 i o g Jlo 3 @l e pais il dudisd] LESH o 1+/V/F il I 8, LiYl
aimiall OISyl Jlosl b Gais Gl (558 of lslamy i) &3S all e Sl sy &5, e Ci JISI
) 8, ) oy il o ios Vo5 ++ @l (sgiand] il > thso gy 35T Syl el pgSU s &S
055 ¥+ )i coialllne y3Syall by S0l s Sy ol dnmislgl i Y1 ASLowall oS (30 yaga e
o Lo st daxall sg,Ulg @8l )3 Y418 L)

€0 82jA poll 2l yasliadgi 64 pis
19 ggiul a1l




s VI, g dody SlBgomell yrus 38 dilllae -)

d‘t‘a"’ﬁ Ua.”g.gg &gm Ololesicl
Y18 ol ogilS ¥ 1 LeS Lo £30,¥08 jhee &Syl Lle Juandl] allgsy doaiimall Sloloxedl dasd il
.()Ll,g.) \)-\VY)C\/\\” :Y\A)

&Sy wylas
(lgs PLFFAVAA) Jus VA dls Y19 JoU1 ilS ¥ 6 LeS &Sl Gle &Sl YS! dogd caily

& louwly Ololjl
Olbls,l caly W9 14 . dlowly Liyybaey dilxie Olbli)l L8 dslueYl Lilblic) liwyles JW> &S,idl 545
(lgs Y,Yaa,Y08 :¥Y1A) Y414 JoUl gils ¥ 8 LS jLas YY)V deSlall dlowl Il 2oLl

35,2 e dolioll LLa

99 [Lus ¥ VTE, 0T 1P-1A) Poa bl ogilS ¥ 15 LeS s VyAe+ ¥V ey &S il i dolito LLi3 Sliny
by 5 Lad M5 Ll 03 e lalyall df a5, e iy o) 0ld igilall LnyUiitamog 45l 8,15] 5
AL pSlgall 5

Josidl 8linas &5, zo BYI

V£, 1,18 &lo &S5l (yo Sy9all Gl (Vo1 ple U5 (" 0a)1") 3585l 350l 2 5o Y1 Jg kol Blisae &S,y
3939)] dg35 ABlisl Lass ([l AAAET,A£0 ¥+ 1A) & o il 563g)] 5158 slauw b pudlill e J5lgaS Lo
i 12 8,931l 1 o] )5 o Logy £6 5,0 dxy daseall yut i3l Sldu G gty L Jlknall 5 (FSA)
85, <ilS Jlo b (FSA) &dlisl camgoy soVl pac ¢ye Aghoue yu d5,tdl of Lle FSA &3 ¥, ¥ sololl
3 s 015 90l 35390l Glegdna Slasw b sl ol &SI bg iy b st Sl o duibogl 2y gl
Js sl slisaa 35, ) 5oy ¥ &6 aple 2y (&8l 3550) dribogl el pgSU1 &S ¢yo gl ilalg] Mol 5
a3 Sl g3l 1o Liictanog ,15Y1 (6,5 b ¢y -dayuall o8ll g5 &BliasY iy dleodl 1igy dullinall do VI
ol gy dllaal 85 ool (6F &l Gud Sygall (16 (&S yiadly Syg0ll ¢y dngall (FSA) dulis bog i sy
Aol wSlgill 0dd S Laate (095 piy o (U Lidg

,



U1 3yl (¥1)

35 Hlran Jblss

gl gl gl @logll Jio 8336 Joss Ul sbglhog ilogzge e 85I Jlausl jblied dudyze &S, o
-029,8lg &SI

Byaiieg & WSl IS [og,8 e Jpazdl Gayb e 5.5 Hlawl Jblo 8ylol &Sl pgis

Sl ) Sy Wl land dusylial Togie &S, il Canpl ey aadl 83U Yol B 3] Sboline (yo doel
355 5,05k Sl e aread! J2Y (0,3l (e %80 e dulidtiel] 55

P 9 LaS 838l bl e Agiinell diSaall Olpiitl) J5luwll of b)Yl &aSld dpwlins I Jouzdl ooy
A0 835001 (6,51 Ol piital] guos £l @o (Yo)Ag V14 JoVI (ygilS

(asly duwd &5, gy e Wlgall bl &iSood! &5 xaall Ol sl U Slusdl of 20,V &l dwlins Jios
YeMAg P18 YoVl ygilS ¥ 5 LaS it 8056 yuw Jod Ll dlloll lglinally Slsggall e lgsluwiol piig

AL
(Laidl) 8L
RV L] S
(F'0),A07) e ) Hliad
VO ,a¥A (6+) ) Hlud

(Laidl) 5oL

FRGIES| O

(013,)-Y) Voo RPN
Y04,00) (0+) ) Hlud

, €. @ jAyoll cUymallia g 44 pi
19 Goiudll il



/@;
:

oleiYl Jblie

ol wg3lolill gl (e (5,51 GBI, by ainall e ol i (e paxid 48 Ll Jblall 2 GlaidYl , blxe

Sl

Euibogll £l ,gS1 &S i dliao duoiblpd] &55,Y Lol dogS ro d8lial £l i) wie L6 Josalb &Sl Caold
FelAg P18 ol gilS ¥) 5 LaS dipall moddl dasy po 71+ dianns Lo duibogll sl ,gSU1 S, dad (JSus

Hgaud] Jblie

ASCUl OMagad] H945 (y0 st Gk e Sldg dgunll [blxo 8)l5] e d5,0dl Joxi

ool Gle YelAg Y13 JoVI (5gilS VY 3 LaS (doguateo jut) dlodl Slglhaoll &u565 0ol Jgazdl Lasb
] EBgandl 85I Loy uBlall Gl dudiyioll 8 y3al]

Y2 oVl Hgls ¥

¥,V 808 - - Y€ 1E0,A-Y 1,ar0,1\Y &ls gy
T,V 8 - - - At &3> oed
FY,AYOARY VPO AT PO,PT,YER £,3)T,0A) AW, ¥E0 59,8
1LAFY,1a7 VEW,vay Q-A,V- VA,V Ys - SVl sgie Sl
Y EPW . - VYA 1,100,54- - dJbe Oliiie Ohglhe
WWE,1a,VEQ  YLEVA)S0E YV, OY,FY. Ve ALY VI, 0AAABA E g0zl
YA JoVI Hgls ¥

0%,71A),030 - - At £V,£17,ar¢ a5ls gy
T11,004,-3Y - - - T1,004,-9Y &3> ped
OMAAY VAY  O,YFY,PVEl  YV,01E,V08)  £,aVY PV ARSI 59,8
W,ve,)sE - LVEE,V-0 1,0T0,5r - ddle Wliiie Whglho
WALEV- VY 0 VFI,PVS YA, Y09,500 W VAAPPF 1. 119,100 E g0zl

>N



SMoal ,ble

Sl Ngull zo ol s by po Ll G yaw Y Jbliell ddbdie ,Su eVl Vel &S pidl Ol o]
02,8 JS bludl phize Gl dlax)l jmu Copis) dloT Iagie &5l Cuapl clonll jlaul (5 il Jblie ¢yo axll
.(obWI) Overseas Economic Cooperation Fund ¢y ¢puogioeal! oo 8l (1o

ol e duiz VI OMoall lio 30,V1 ,Lipall Bpuo s 8 Jginell Swaall sl 51 pudgy Jouz -l Loud
A 8,350 6,5V Ol piited] Ruos £l @o Slwsdl ol zU,VI

-Y.\4
&0 pasdl /8503l
Plie dlox)l Bpo j2w
Hlowl

(6V,)-€) il 9,92

(),YaVv,££0) 1. bbb oy

oV,\-¢ oo 9992

\)YQV)EEO \.- (”,.BLJL) Y
YA

(V1,Y£Y) = 5,6
(1,)a+,1VA) ot L
- \o+ Ls—*-’QS Los

VA, VEY o ~ o
1,08+ ,VA o el g
- ) asS lus

, €. @ jAyoll cUymallia g 44 pi
19 Goiudll il



/@;
:

adLall &rlgadll dlstall dagall (YY)

el Slglaslly ddlell Olsgzgall 6 dllall SlgoVl o

oribgall IS ] Baio (5,8 diydell poilly gl sy dgaiall b A ¢ye dgloll Slog 2gall (S5
Slgllasg AWl podlly &SIl Sgidly Lo, ! cpe dullodl Gliglhall (36555 -5, Y1 digtall 890Ul LA s

65V &1 Bwo VI LAy dulled] Cliticel!
OlgaYl 0g) &8l dasdll e (5,92 JSui i Y dlall Dlgal Aslall dosll o)

1ddladl WlgoM dlslal dogdll (o,c9 Jyazi 8 EUdg il Jilaug g.,.,}Jhuil SISyl dS il pasins
Obglaelly Glsgzgall Guiid Abadll Glowl 3 dilrall dbgudl bl 1 JoVl sgtmmall ¢
o)l dagitll e mgo 550 L) Ll SUSal S 0585 Eam 63T Oty ! gl 1 Giamal]  *

Bgudl Sloglre (o pdlen yud ol yibloo Sy lgikimMo Sy

0 e G i) Aslall o)l e g 3G L) M a0 padiind Cus 5y Ol el ggtumall ¢

lgiolo (Seay g

roMel oS dadl ol ot il Comrg Al donitlly dloenodl dladl OlgaVI il s B! Jguzl

- ¥4

dllo Slglhe

Y £ 800

ddlo Olatine Olglho

- YA

dlo Syl

DL

LR

Ele Slitde Slglhe




Jlall gy 8laf (v€)

ey JSuiy dadtlo Jlowsly s e dbabloeall (yo aSTIL Sl Jlowsd 8)15b Glaiy Lawd uunsd )l Bagll Jia
ASdall Godo phng 45l bl

085 g 148 . Joall Bg, b Ol i £gi 3 Lgule doyMI Mol el,2]g Jlal ol IS0 8,l5b &S, pg &5
Eudlg &l &l JMS JLodl oly ASugy dilaiall Olel,>Vlg Sluwbudly Gluall Lle OMass L &5,
ALl

JWlg 899l 24,V SlblimYlg gg-0uall Jlall Guly (8 Jies Jloll ol AUSud -6 dioudioll 353l o)
YA JgYl 0gilS P 58 LS lus €AVVE,0TA Jilio Y41a JgVl 0ygils ¥V 18 LS jLus Vo 1A,871A Lecgome

sny 338001 yéq Byalall anlyanilly Bagsall Cilysusailly ddgall dulall ysslasll gusleo (Vo)

drye dllall pSlgill )b i S 83U uég 8y3ball C¥axilly agasd] Ol puiilly doll &dlodl ulrall o
eIV Gadatll oGy Bl OMyusil] 0 Gakaty 35,81 poiivg cobo]

el a5k (1Y) 03, ol dullodl ol jluze

Joo slall 130 g - cpolill Sgitny dilxioll GloliagVlg (o,ally Gubilly GlxeW Woliis 1o3g05 lxell pudy
sl sgiic Jia) uolil] 39 Elgil @raz e jlinoll Gabaiy - craelid] Sgiic = (£) 08 gl ddlall )il JLino
ole s oS cpolil] aiin) 8yuuaell sLtiiall il g0 (cueld] ole] dgicy 8, bluall caelill Sgic 1o 1yt
iy o plaei ! yanity jlall pLall oY o)) 45, Linell &uols Jox -l & Jlall Slga¥ly SUleudl] a2y
LudYl @365 diy g & puiiall pousll

ol &by Sall Gty zlocudl @o «dyliall A8yl @o ¥+¥1 LI oS ) cpe Lliel Jlxoll 130 G i
e Gk o of 5 (10) 08y gl &Ll a5 ylina (3) o5 Il &ulladl o il JLgmo i Ll
el 150 Gl ¢y 51 ity 0l 881 @895 Y (V) 03, gl dlell o, i

“JlasII" Cay a5 1() 03y gl dllall )l Jlxe e CMyass

ol - (¥) 08) Joadl ddlall )l e 8 “lacVl” iy ye e O3 dloeall Jgadl ulomall ool
lgude Babay e Sy unell Ologgally da sVl degonme oS 15] Lo agams e Sl iniall saclunal Jlacl
xSy iteall 1S 13] Lo posnis Bdaxig ¢ Jloe VI Olillaia) 3oV] asdl Maxid] 03 gusgig Y pl “JloeI” Cay ya
e Oliiioll Baclunal Olgazgs OWaaill Capdiy 839290 yué Jlasl polic (ol il e 2,98 Goudl 9
Bosill 3,55 sl d8Lsly «oloryieally Jlac¥l ol o3 spsoddy ol 22 lale Spoxiuamel] dulanl CilS 13] Lo s
RESIWERVFINEY

Gl e, oy of i o il (6,51 sl of E¥lalrall (e Lt ans 3 abs Mgl oY 1 s
JUEYI )5 3 Ml 0o ekl e A5l e S iy 016 <Y

 lorlond
€0 jA o)l bjailiagdei a5
.19 sgiudl il




f%/

“ pozll” iy ya3 :(A) p8) gl duawloeall Hlizog (1) o3y Nl duwlxall jluze le CWyuss

danloell ylirog dlall p3lgill 48, - (1) 08 gl duwlonall jlime e VxS dslomall gl Gulxoll ol
" 292" 98 Lo Uiy 123 4y dppaslonall sl Vg lyait] b Ol yiilly dgrsolorall Slaslad] (A) 08, Jgull
13) g2 s Slaglrall” O e apaall Cig il aty iyl (yo digna g2 gl 4515 ylnall (o
3198l Ggrmlusdl Ogosiimall Bisiy Ul LI e Jgino JSit 550 (oelas] of )lac] of Ldis e
oLt ISR 55 utco dullsl Siloglaol 553 Gy (dlall pilgdll G bl e dolall (51,eM &lLoll

S pal) ALl @Slgdll e 3T 76 092" 90 Lo Ly e O¥anil) 098 O @igiall jué 0

(V) 3y Lol dlall )l Hlameg (3) p3) ol dlall ,plEll Hlne e 505 CYore Jyiad
e V o8, Lol i) gull Jmally @ 08, gl &bl )il linad 851801 C¥me plne Sy o)
EVze yulxe oy yble JSin S5 Ll bogall SN uaz le Gabais LUl OlelieY] Sliloc (po Sac
Buiiamal| ouill GBI oo ol / 9 Cudgs Glin i pac Al ] hasdl 6] 13] bgacdl &8Me S5 .5a5L4]
22 9l / 9 Cudgi Jgo 0 pae s (0gSy 48 it ig) donys - bogaxil 8151 o bogoxtll wid ¢ Lunell ]
Jaxs Lo Jlowiwd dilaad) 8,581 JMS bogoxill 8151 of bgatl) aiad o lxall ] Buismall dydiial) Lidaz)
Aoy dxBgiall diiuall COlS 13] Lagd gl pie I GUS (58 93 (RFR) Jblall ¢yo ol Jaksy londl 83t

T LY ol b Weitne bogal] dBMe 1S 13] Log
i) ezl Q) oianell &l GUEBAII poxs o1 / g Cuidsl oo il pas S 95y 08 oyl 1g) dioni
(RFR) jbliall ¢p0 gl Jows ol 3031 Jame ,Lime Jliouwd &Ll 8,501 3 bogoxtll 31af of g oxill
oag Sl Gl Lol o Yo Yo I (g8 Y ey of 8 T Ll & ol ol e Lyl gy
ol (522552 Vg MBI 3 i (B vaflgSa)] o Bgost o8 ST Eole] ¢ySias ¥l Ylpny s 2y 31 sl
) aBludl Lyl 0 85LLwYl by ClEMe
i e 355 38 il Sl 1 035535 &gl dnslonoll yule pulina Jsns olgl dlonpall o gVl n

ASB 90 (po &l loryally U3 ] g -RFR 5 Jloall 525161 Jumo jlamo Jlasianl sic &Lol
il sl ) gl SlBMe e 380 Y Jodid] e Gl il pac of s 1S @Myl 45l abas o)
) 83l £lgs) Culbay

diylaall playi (¥1)

Of &k plg V19 pld bl w3lgall pl,T Cugis @e cawlisc) YV pla) &l w3lgall pl8)T ams g Bsle] o3
YA pla) dSLall o of ! Gle ST ol cagaill 8ol

,



Central EI“:E::?SE;“"“““ Co, J,f"'"”*g‘ £ L})dl pl.u’ﬂl .\jl}-.l iﬁﬁ
¥ r: .rl, \
%" ;4§'
[ e S S ] NP T
L 2020/3/19_ g

@il i A sl Sy Sagladl Sy a8 -3

) b gl lihally Sileglaall JLOSHy 883y Aaay sbial Cundgall i
Sy

0 g i
P
N
Liys plade allee 4
.0 Bex 2564 Amman 11953 Jordan A 11983 s 2568 o =
Tiels (P62 ) 6 2340008 ,‘J'- e 082 0- 5340008 ¢ s
Fanz (WE2) & SAEIR00 BE2-8-535T211 ;21
E-mail: cogenda cegro.com o O Sy A s e

€0 81jA poll 2l pasli 1T 64 piiy
19 ggiul a1l



www.cegco.com.jo' = i

. . - ) L - B | {2 .
Central Eletll‘l:.i;té\l!‘.al:ntmlinn Co. -j”’ _ 'E-"f ;_.JS).II pL_lJ',SIIA .I._J_p oS

Lo

el i il
e 19/3/2020 2020/3(19 fes

iyl S g 21

L) DA A e e i el g apng e 800 B ele k1
A0 L

.J«S)ijl,,:_juzi..'.i;.L.‘m gy Al Sl ) e e B iae a2

W nt

I. The company’s Board ol Dircetors acknowledges that there were no
material matters that may affect the contnuity af the company during the
next linancial year

2 Board of Direciors acknowledges iis responsibility (ue the preparation ol
financial statements and the availability of an effective monitonng system

in the company

1.0 Hon 2564 Ammmn § 1953 Jordun S 11953 L= 2684 - -
Lok 19021 & SAJ% /A B62 6 5340000 : s

Tran: (P20 b 5 3408000 962 6 SISTIN 44
Femmail; evgrst peprncnn i g b s st o e RS



€0 82jA poll 2l yasliadgi 64 pis
19 ggiul a1l



ThE SHEMITE KINGDO) OF JORDAX
Central Electricity GeneratingCompany

k 7

YA
o

v
v







His Majesty
King Abdullah Il Bin Al Hussein






H.R.H Crown Prince
Hussein bin Abdullah



)
] "u.,ﬂ‘:j_ ,;:':"::‘I = i
| s Al
i 4 al
Pl —v it
. - Uy [ - et § :-'I;'F” o . B
i 4] oo Mgl e T A i
_| - =T 'dj!‘ - r
e e i
« Chairman’s Address 8 - Quality 30
« CEO Address 9 - Organization Structure 31
« Report of Board of Directors 10-11 - Man power and Training 32-34
- Members of the Board of Directors 12 -20 - Company Risks 35
- Senior Executive Management 21-28 - CEGCO’s Achievements in 2019 35-37
- Shareholders 29 - Significant Statistics 38
- Company’s Competition Status 29 - Performance Indicators 39
- Major Suppliers and Major Clients 29 - Power Stations Performance Indicators 40 -43
- Governmental Protection & Privileges 30 - Generated Electrical Energy 44




o " = = 2 : = =
1T il : ' = : ; s
H — - = .
- Sold Electrical Energy 45 - Auditing Fees 52
- Internal Electrical Energy - Securities Owned by the Members
. 46 . 53
Consumption of Board of Directors
. . - Benefits and Remunerations
- Power Stations Fuel Consumption 47 Received by the BoD 54
- Installed Capacity of Operating 48-49 Benefits and Remunerations Received 55
Power Stations in Electrical System by the Executive Management
- Loads of Electrical System 50 - Donations 55
- Profit & Loss 51 - Local Community 56 -58
- Analysis of the Financial Status 51-52 - Financial Statements 60- 111
- Future Developments & Future Plans 52 - Declarations 112 -113




\
O ‘Chairman Address

Valued shareholders,

On behalf of myself and the members of the Board of Directors of
Central Electricity Generating Company (CEGCO), | am pleased to
present to you our 2019 Annual Report. The document illustrates
our operational data and indicators, financial performance
and most notable developments and accomplishments -
achieved despite ongoing challenges affecting the company’s
sustainability - led foremost by the end of power purchase
agreement terms and the waning opportunities to renew them.

In 2019, profits (before currency exchange difference) surged by

457.5 percent to reach JOD 22.3 million, in comparison with JOD i z\
4 million recorded in 2018.The significantincrease was attributed -

to the drop in maintenance expenses and imported energy costs, Thamer Al-Sharhan

paired with a rise in revenues from operation and maintenance Chairman

agreements. Additionally, CEGCO recorded an impairment of
assets, machines and equipment for 2018, which amounted to
a loss of JOD 12 million.

Moreover, CECGO accounts receivable decreased from JOD 80 million in 2018 to JOD 74 million in 2019, whereas
accounts payable to the Jordan Petroleum Refinery Company totaled JOD 57.5 million in 2019, as opposed to JOD
58.5 million in 2018.

Meanwhile, the decommissioning of generating units continues to pose a major challenge. At the end of 2019,
power purchase agreement terms with the National Electric Power Company - regarding three generating units
with a 290-MW capacity at the Agaba Thermal Power Station and the Rehab Gas Turbine Power Station - came to
an end. This will have a tangible impact on our production capacity, financial resources and employee conditions.
Placing the interests of our employees at the forefront, we sought out job opportunities in the operation and
maintenance company, NOMAC, which operates the ACWA Power stations. Accordingly - and in order to benefit
the largest number of employees - an agreement was reached whereby NOMAC would regularly inform us of
available vacancies.

On this note, | would like to express thanks to our colleagues across various locations for their dedicated efforts
towards attaining company goals. | look forward to working together to find lasting solutions to obstacles, if and
when they arise.

I would also like to acknowledge the Government of Jordan and its institutions and agencies for their tremendous
efforts in ensuring the Kingdom's security and stability; a true blessing which, God willing, will endure.

Lastly, and on behalf of myself and the members of the Board of Directors, | extend my sincerest gratitude and
appreciation to HM King Abdullah Il ibn Al Hussein and HRH Crown Prince Al Hussein bin Abdullah Il for their wise
leadership, sound management of state affairs and promotion of investment, to propel Jordan towards greater
progress and prosperity.

Best wishes for further success and distinction in 2020.

-
Central Electricity Generating Company

ANNUAL REPORT 2019
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CEO Address

Ladies and gentlemen,

lam pleased toshare withyouour2019 Annual Report, which showcases

the most noteworthy accomplishments and performance indicators of

Central Electricity Generating Company (CEGCO) throughout the past IS -
year. Despite the numerous challenges we continue to face - primarily '

the decommissioning of several generating units and the subsequent .
impact on our production capacity - we remain steadfast in our resolve k-

and commitment as we move forward.
Within the area of occupational health, safety and environment, CEGCO '

received two ‘Awards of Excellence in Safety and Occupational Health' Dr. Moayad Samman
- granted by the Social Security Corporation. The Agaba Thermal Power ) )
Station and the Rehab Gas Turbine Power Station were both recognized Chief Executive Officer |

with a Certificate of Excellence and a Certificate of Appreciation,

respectively. These accolades serve as testament to the level of distinction achieved at both stations, attained
only by keeping pace with global health and safety developments and standards that promote an ideal work
environment for employees, while continuing to implement specialized and comprehensive training programs.

Emphasizing our firm belief in the pivotal role of human resources in driving company success, we remained
committed to organizing various training programs - which aimed at boosting employee efficiency; equipping
them with necessary skills to bolster their performance; and enhancing their knowledge and practical
capabilities.

On the operational front, CEGCO succeeded in recording an availability factor of 97.05 percent - exceeding
declared budget estimates - by adopting periodic preventive programs to keep stations prepared, thereby
significantly reducing the unavailability factor and forced outage.

As in every year, we renewed our support to the local community, with a special focus on the energy, health
and education sectors. We carried out several activities and initiatives across the Kingdom, including installing
solar PV systems in mosques; conducting maintenance of public schools in several regions; supplying modern
medical equipment; as well as hosting free medical days and distributing food parcels to serve the less fortunate.

With reference to the biggest challenges facing our company - the decommissioning of generating units,
as well as the inability to renew power purchase agreement terms and their direct impact on job security -
executive management has been seeking new opportunities to promote its capabilities by outreaching several
companies and institutions that may leverage its distinguished expertise and utilize its advanced facilities, such
as laboratories and engineering workshops. We have also carefully devised a specialized business development
program in order to achieve this goal for the benefit and viability of CEGCO employees.

In conclusion, allow me to express my gratitude and appreciation to our esteemed Chairman, Board of Directors
and Mr. Nadeem Rizivi the former CEO for their staunch support towards ensuring the sustainability of CEGCO.
| would also like to thank our entire team across all locations for their unwavering dedication to reaching and
upholding our company objectives.

May God protect Jordan and His Majesty King Abdullah Il bin Al Hussein.
Looking forward to even greater achievements and new heights of success in 2020.

A



B Report of Board of Directors

The Board of Directors is pleased to present to you its Annual Report 21 including activities and achievements
of the Company as well as the financial statements of the year ended on 31/12/2019

1.A. Company’s Activity

To generate the electric energy in various regions of the Kingdom using any primary sources of energy and
the renewable energy to be supplied, in good quality, high availability and at the lowest possible cost, to the
National Electric Power Company.

1.8, The Company’s Geographic

Locations and the number of
employees in each

Management: Amman-Khalda, Al Khalidin district, Hakam Bin Amr St-Building (22)
P.0.Box: 2564, postcode 11953, Amman-Jordan.

Tel: + 962-6-5340008

Fax: +962-6-5340800

LGELER LB it is located in the south-west of Jordan, approximately 22 km south of the Agaba City,
Power Station 1 km from the Red Sea. The plant site is 35 meters above sea level and located in the
middle of an industrial area.

Risha Gas Turbine it is located in the eastern region of the Kingdom, about 350 m east of Amman.

Power Sation

Rehab Gas Turbine  Rehab power plant is located in the northern region of Jordan, approximately
Power Station 70 km north of the capital Amman. The plant site is approximately 835 meters above sea
level and located within a rural area surrounded by extensive agricultural land.

brdan about 80 km south of Amman

Engineering itis located in the northern region of Jordan, about 30 Km north-east of Amman, and is
workshops situated 560 m above the sealevel in the center of the Industrial Area in Zarqa.

Central Electricity Generating Company
ANNUAL REPORT 2019
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Employee’s Distribtion

according to Locations until
31/12/2019

Operation &
Maintenance

contracts
86

*The Company has no Branches within or outside the Kingdom.

1. C. Companyrs Capital Investment Volume

98,623,000 JD

2 There are no Affiliate Companies




3A The names of members of the Board

of Directors and the curriculum
vitae for each of them

H.E.Eng. Thamer Al Sharhan (hairman
Enara Energy H.E.Eng. TurkiS. Al-Amri  Vice-Chairman (from 2/10/2017)
Investment H.E.Dr. Makram A. Khoury  Member (from 1/8/2017)

H.E.Mr. Jasdeep Singh Anand Enara (2)
Member (from 20/3/2018) Energy
Investment
Government H.E. Dr. Faisal Hyary
Investment Member from 20/6/2017
Management H.E.Eng. Ziad Jebril
Co. LLC Member from 1/7/2014

H.E.Mr. Zaidoun Abu Hassan SOCIE:ll
from 17/3/2013 10 9/11/2019 Security
H.E. Mrs. Ranya Moosa Al-Aaraj, CFA Corporation
from 10/11/2019

Central Electricity Generating Companyk
ANNUAL REPORT 2019
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Work Experience

. ThroughouthiscareeratSABICanditsafﬁliates,hebuiltanunblemishedtrack‘
record in the industrial and utility sectors. His achievements throughout his
30 years of experience in the industrial sector include leading phenomenal
growth at each company, as has publicly been displayed at Marafig.

4 - Heis a professional engineer with practical and executive management

experience in the industrial and utility sectors. He also serves as a board

member in several companies and charitable organizations. '

« Thamer graduated from King Fahd University of Petroleum and Minerals, |
with a Bachelor of Science in Chemical Engineering.

Thamer AI-Sharhan « ACWA Power is a developer, investor, co-owner and operator of a portfolio
of plants with a capacity to generate 15,381 MW of power and produce |
2.4 million m*/day of desalinated water, which has an investment value in
excess of USD 22 Billion.

«  From its base in Saudi Arabia, ACWA Power has already expanded or is

expanding into the GCC, Jordan and Egypt and further afield to Turkey,

Nationality

Saudi Arabian

Date of Birth
Morocco, the southern cone of Africa and South East Asia. It has: regional

1961 offices in Dubai, Istanbul, Rabat, Johannesburg, Maputo, Beijing and Hanoi,
Current Position a customer base that includes state utilities and an industrial major across
. 3 continents and more than 20 plants in various phases of development,
Chairman construction and operations. The current portfolio of assets and investments

includes the two of the world's largest sea going barge mounted,

self-contained water desalination plants each capable of producing 25,000
m®/day of water.

« ACWA Power lives by its mission statement - to reliably deliver electricity
and desalinated water at the lowest possible cost in our target countries
and operates the business according to its values which are: Diversity, Rigor,
Ingenuity, Fairess and Integrity.




H.E. Eng.
Turki S. Al-Amri

Nationality
Saudi Arabian

Membership Date
11/9/2017

Date of Birth :

17 /10/1974

Current Position

Vice-Chairman
From 2/10/2017

Central Electricity Generating Company

ANNUAL REPORT 2019

Qualifications:

Mechanical Engineer graduated from King Fahad University of
Petroleum & Mineral (KFUPM) in August 1998 with a Bachelor
of Science in Applied Mechanical Engineering.

Work Experience:

19 Years of experience in the petrochemical and utility sectors,
much of which was with SABIC / SADAF (Jubail Industrial City),
Saudi Electricity Company (SEC) and Saline Water Conversion
corporation SWCC, General Manager of Marafiq utility company
(Jubail & Yanbu Industrial City). Presently, Turki has been with
Acwa Power/ NOMAC since 2014.

First National Operation and Maintenance CO. (NOMAC)
Vice President, Operations KSA - Division

Since joining NOMAC, Turki is in charge of all the KSA business,
covering all business units operating by NOMAC in KSA. The
accumulated production capacity of the plants in KSA is 12,045
MW of electricity and 2,224,920 m3/day of water.

Board Directorship

BOD Chairman of Rabigh Operation & Maintenance Co. Ltd.
(ROMCO); located in Rabigh, Saudi Arabia with the production
capacity of 1,320 MW.

BOD Chairman of Water Desalination Expansion Company (WDEC)
located in Shuaibah, Saudi Arabia with the production capacity of
250,000 m3/day of water.

BOD Member of Jubail Water and Power Company (JOMEL). O&M
Contractor of Marafiq, located in Jubail Industrial City, Saudi Arabia
with the production capacity of 2,750 MW and Board Member of
Rabigh Power Company (RPC), located in Rabigh, Saudi Arabia
with the total production capacity of 520 MW and 188,000 m3/
day of water.

Board Member of Higher Institutes of Water and Power
Technologies (HIWPT), located in Rabigh, Saudi Arabia.

BOD Member of Sun E NOMAC Photovoltaic Power Plant, located
in Karadzhalovo, Bulgaria with the production capacity of 60 MW.

BOD Member of NOMAC Benban Solar Photovoltaic Power Plant,
located in Egypt with the capacity of 50 MW.

BOD Member of NOMAC Nile Energy Company in Egypt.
BOD Member of NOMAC Energy Company in Egypt.
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Qualifications:

«  Chartered Accountant (Qualified in 1997) from the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

«  Cost and Works Accountant (Qualified in 1997) from the
Insitutute of Cost and Works Accountants of India

Work Experience:

«  AChartered Accountantand a Cost Accountant with over 25
years of experience in financial and operational leadership
roles for infrastructure support service businesses in

emerging markets.
H.E. Mr. +  ACWA Power

Janeep Anand «  CFO- International Region Jul 2016 to present

. . - Developing the financial strategy, oversee its
Nationality

. implementation across the International region and
Indian

manage strategic relations with internal and external

stakeholders, to protect the interests of the Company

Membership Date
20/3/2018

and ensure that the financial activities across all the
international regions are carried out in alignment with
Current Position Group strategic objectives and regulatory requirements.

«  Aggreko PLC Feb 2001 to Jun 2016

«  During the time in Aggreko, worked in various senior roles

Member of Board

in Finance, Sales, Commercial and General Management

taking care of various geographies including Asia Pacific,
Middle East, Africa and South America. Responsible for
the Finance function of the Projects business which had
sales of over US$1B. Worked very closely in expanding
the business in the APAC region in a leadership role and
growing it exponentially.

+  Schlumberger- Oil Field Services Aug 1999 to Feb 2001

+  Mitsui & Co. Ltd Feb 1998 to Aug 1999




H.E. Mr.
Zaydoun Mamdouh Abed Al Rahman Abu Hassan

Nationality
Jordanian

Membership Date
17/3/2013
t09/11/2019

Date of Birth

1/5/1968

Current Position

Member of Board

Central Electricity Generating Company
ANNUAL REPORT 2019

Qualifications:

Bachelor Degree In Finance and Banking from University of
Southern California Class of 1988.

Work Experience:

A proactive manager with independent judgment and
organizational ability to direct investments and portfolio
management with emphasis on pension funds’ Investments
best practices.

A graduate from the University of Southern California,
Marshall School of business, with concentrations in finance,
investment, and management; Class of 1988.

A graduate from Bank of America preferred banking training
program Nov. 1989. (14 months training program).
Aseasoned Investments Manager experienced in establishing
in originating and developing, business relationships, as well
as refining investment methodologies, policies, and financial
products; domestic, regional, and international.

A total of 26 years postgraduate exposure and work
experience; Experience includes originating, refining and
upgrading strategic investment methodologies and portfolio
management for the pension fund of the Social Security
Corporation, (the Investment Unit).

Made excellentinvestment judgments and recommendations
such as the vital importance and entry of the S&P 500 index
and purchase of gold to mitigate the Portfolio Risk Exposure.
Recommended various other individual investments such as
the purchase of Nestle in 2009 and Potash stock in 2005.
Responsible for transferring the Funds of $2.2 Billion at the
inception of the fund in 2003 and still employed at the same
fund which reached $ 9.5 billion 10 years later
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Qualifications:

CFA Charterholder
ACl dealing certificate

«  Masters Degree in Banking and Finance from Arab Academy
for Banking and Finance / Amman - Jordan 2002
Bachelor Degree in Finance from Yarmouk University / Irbid
- Jordan 1999

Work Experience:

H.E. Mrs. «  Has more than 20 years' experience in portfolio
Ranya Moosa AIaraj, CFA management and financial analysis. Currently holds
the position of Treasury and loans directorate manager
at Social security investment fund / Amman - Jordan,

Nationality
Jordanian the investment arm of Social Security Corporation.
Managing money market instruments, Bonds, derivatives
Membership Date in addition to the loan portfolio mainly covering public
10/11/2019 sector financing along with syndicated loans to private
sector.
Date of Birth «  Worked at Foreign investments and operations
30/11/1978 department at The Central Bank of Jordan / Amman-
Jordan from 2000 till 2007 managing fixed income active
Current Position portfolio from 2000 till 2007.
Member of Board «  Parttime instructor covering courses in CFA level |

Curriculum, treasury products and hedging strategies in

different local and regional training centers .

«  Represented Social Security Corporation in Jordan Loan
Guarantee corporation Board, Housing bank for trade
and finance Board, Cairo Amman Bank Board and Arab
Potash Corporation Board.

«  Active member in CFA institute and CFA Society — Jordan.

y. =



Qualifications:

Ph.D., Economics, 1990 - University of Leicester, England
M.A., Economics, 1987 - University of Leicester, England
B.Sc., Economics/ Statistics 1979 - University of Jordan

Work Experience:
\ 2007 - 2016 General Manager Orphans Fund
H.E. Dr. Development Corporation
2002 -2007 Financial Advisor Minister of Finance office,
Faysal A. AI'Hyari Ministry of Finance, Amman, Jordan.
1998-2002 Financial Expert Technical Team
Nationality commissioned with the privatization process of the Royal
Jordanian Jordanian (RJ) Airline.
1992-1997 Director of Economic
Membership Date Research & Information Directorate General Budget
20/6/2017 Department, Jordan.

1990-1991 Head of Economic Research Unit General
Budget Department, Jordan.

30/12/1955 1986-1990 Full-Time Graduate Student (MA, Ph.D.
Program) University of Leicester/England.

1979-1985 Budget Analyst General Budget Department,
Jordan.

Date of Birth

Current Position

Member of Board

Central Electricity Generating Company
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Qualifications:

Ph.D., Engineering, University of Southern California, Los
Angeles, CA, USA i
MBA, IMD, Lausanne, Switzerland ‘
Licensed Professional Engineer (PE), Texas, USA

Work Experience:

«  Withoverthirtyfiveyears of experienceinleading Engineering
and Construction Management Companies covering the
industrial, petrochemical, oil and gas sectors, infrastructure |

Makram A. Khou ry and buildings, Mr. Khoury currently holds the position of Vice
President — Corporate at Consolidated Contractors Company
(CCC) Management Office.
Nationality «  Makram’s responsibilities include leading the following '
Lebanese departments:
Corporate Contracts
Membership Date . Corporate Risk
1/8/2017 . Management Information Systems
Plant, Equipment and Vehicle
Date of Birth . Heavy Lift

«  Makram serves on several CCC affiliates boards.
Past Employment:
. Flour Corporation
. Utility Development Company (Kuwait)
Member of Board . Parsons Engineers, LTD

. Brown & Root Inc.

12/7/1956

Current Position




Qualifications:

Bachelor’s degree in Mechanical Engineering from Yarmouk
University since 1984 .

Work Experience:

He served as Assistant Secretary General and former Adviser
to the Minister and Director of the Renewable Energy
Department at the Ministry of Energy Department at the
Ziad Jibril Sabra Ministry of Energy and Mineral Resources - Jordan. Eng.

Sabra is a key leader in Renewable Energy field at the
Ministry of Energy and Mineral Resources, where he joined

Nationality the Ministry in 1987 and has held various designations

Jordanian and responsibilities including implementation of policies,

strategies and follow up of several renewable energy

Membership Date commercial projects, especially Wind IPP projects and Solar
1/7/2014 thermal power generation projects.

In addition to Privatization of Electricity Sector, Oil Shale,

Date of Birth and other projects including waste to energy projects, as

well as Energy Efficiency studies and measures. Mr. Sabra is
a Mechanical Engineer graduated from Yarmouk University
of Jordan in 1984, conducted postgraduate courses and
advanced training in Germany, Spain and Italy in this field
Member of Board and conducted several studies, reports and publications in
the field of energy, renewables in particular.

He is Board member in several institutions /companies, and
working as the Focal Point of Jordan at the International
Renewable Energy Agency (IRENA), Regional Center for
Renewable Energy and Energy Efficiency (RCREEE) and for the
Union for the Mediterranean (UfM).

22/10/1960

Current Position

Central Electricity Generating Company
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Senior Executive Management

H.E. Dr. Moayad Samman

Chief Executive Officer (from 1/10/2019)

Work Experience:

«  Dr. Samman is currently the CEO of the Central Electricity Generating
Company (CEGCO). In addition to that, Dr. Samman is the Vice Chairman
of the Board of Directors for Al Daman Company for the Development of
EconomicZones, Member of the Board of Trustees for AlHussein Bin Abdullah
[l Technical University, Member of the Board of Directors for MadfooatCom
for ePayments (eFawateerCom), and Member of the Committee at the
Jordan Engineers Association, Pension Fund Administrative Committee (2™
largest investment fund in Jordan).

Nationality: Jordanian «  Dr. Moayad was formerly the Chairman of the Board for King Hussein
Business Park; the largest Real Estate project in the Middle of the Capital
Amman and Jordan’s future smart city, the Chairman of the Board and Chief

Date of Birth Executive Officer for King Abdullah II Design and Development Bureau
(KADDB), Vice Chairman of the Board and General Manager for The National
Resources Investment & Development Corporation (Mawared), Vice

18/11/1965 Chairman for Abdali Investment and Development company, Chairman of
the Board for Abdali Boulevard company, Vice Chairman of the Board and
General Commissioner for the Development and the Investment Projects
Funds of the Jordan Armed Forces (DIP), Vice Chairman of the Board for
Military Credit Fund, Chairman for King Abdullah Il Special Operations
Training Center (KASOTC), and Deputy General Manager for Lafarge Jordan
Cement, and part-time lecturer in the Faculty of Engineering at the German-
Jordanian University.

«  With over 25 years of operational experience in the management of small,
medium, large and mega business operations, Dr. Moayad has been a
Chairman and Board Member in over 50 local and international professional
business association and companiesincluding Global Investment companies
in the fields of heavy industries, real estate development, hospitality,
education, banking, agriculture and trading. He has previous professional
experiences in both public and private sectors organizations covering a
diverse array of fields from general managements, business development,
business process re—engineerin% to engineering research with special

empbhasis on board of directors’ charters, governance and committees.

«  Dr. Moayad received his PHD in Industrial Engineering from Loughborough
University in 2000 and obtained his graduate and undergraduate studies
with First Honors in Civil Engineering and Industrial Engineering from the
University of Jordan.

+  Dr. Moayad had been awarded the British Chevening Scholarship by
the Foreign and Commonwealth Office, and has been selected by the
Eisenhower Exchange Fellowship Inc for the year 2005 to represent Jordan,
Dr. Samman was also elected in 2017 as the President for the Jordan
Wrestling Federation.

+  Dr. Moayad has been recently appointed as senior examiner for the
King Abdullah Award for Government Performance and Transparency/
Distinguished Secretary General/General Manager Award.




H.E. Mr. Nadeem Rizvi

Chief Operating Officer

Work Experience:
«  Mr. Nadeem was CEO of CEGCO, then appointed Chief Operating
Officer of CEGCO

Nadeem Rizvi has been appointed Chief Operating Officer of
CEGCO, Jordan as of 19 October 2014.

Nadeem, a finance professional from Pakistan, has over 24
years of experience in leading and building businesses.

Date of Birth «  Prior to joining CEGCO, Nadeem was COO at Hajr Electricity
Production Company, Saudi Arabia since 2013 and CEO at
ACWA Power Barka, Oman from 2007 to 2012. He has been
instrumental in winning many accolades for Barka power
and desalination plant including the expansion of Barka’s
existing water facility. Under his leadership, the Barka business
achieved a landmark safety record of 10 years without a LTA.
Nadeem has been a key contributor in setting up three power
and water related businesses — ACWA Power Barka, AES Lalpir
and AES PakGen. His core expertise is in financing, construction
and operations.

Nationality: Pakistanian

27/5/1967

Central Electricity Generating Company
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Eng. Maher Moh'd Ateyah Tubaishat

Work Experience:

e 27/1/2012 - 30/9/2019 Executive Manager Asset management then
appointed Acting CEO of ACWA Power Renewable.

e 1/12/2010 - 26/1/2012:Executive Manager /Operation & Maintenance

*  Jun2009- 30/11/2010 :Executive Manager /Asset management Division/ CEGCO

e May 2007-May 2009:Business Development Manager CEGCO

Nationality : Jordanian e May 2005-May 2007:Head of Mechanical Engineering Department CEGCO

e Oct 2003-Apr. 2005:Deputy project Manager /CEGCO

e Jun 2002-Sep. 2003:Design Reviewer and major suppliers Qualification

Date of Birth: 12/12/1967 Audit / Rehab Combined Cycle Project /CEGCO

e May2001-May 2002:Project Engineer & Chief Mechanical Engineer ATPS
Boilers Gas Conversion Project / CEGCO

+ Bisc Mechanical Engineering specialty e Jan 2001-Apr. 2001:Mechanical Engineer Rehab GTG No.13 extension
in Thermal Power And Machines Jordan Project /CEGCO

e 1995 - 1999:Different Posts at NEPCO

e 1992 -1995:Jordan Electricity Authority (JEA)

e 1991-1992:Mechanical Engineer/ Petrol Engines Supervision / Jordan Armed Forces

Assignment Date: 23/8/1992

Qualifications:

University of Science & Technology — Ibid

Mrs.Zakieh Abed Al Ghani Suliman Jardaneh

Current Position: CFO

Work Experience:

e 7/11/2018 Chief Financial Officer.

e 2014-6/11/2018 Financial Controller.

e 2007-2014 : Executive Manager/Finance, CEGCO

® 1999- 2006 : Finance Manager, CEGCO

®  1997-1998: Section Head /Systems Development, NEPCO.

Nationality e 1983-1996 : Accountant, Jordan Electricity Authority
Jordanian

Assignment Date : 1983
Date of Birth 7/11/1962

Qualifications:

« Bachelor's Degree in Accounting
& Economics, Jordan University,
1983.




Eng. Ali Hussein Ibrahim AL-Rawashdeh

-~

-
s
3

]
Work Experience:

*  27/1/2012-31/3/2019 Executive Manager Operation & Maintenance.

* 20/8/2009 - 26/1/2012 : Executive Manager/ Engineering Services

e 2/9/2008-19/8/2009 : Director of the Mechanical Engineering Dept.
Development & Projects Division

&

Nationality: Jordanian e 31/5/2006-1/9/2008: Mechanical Engineering Section Head /

Assignment Date : 4/2/1996 Development & Projects Division

DateorBirh e /o7 * 20/8/2002-30/5/2006 : Senior Engineer /Mechanical Engineering Dept./
Projects Division

Qualifications: e 1/1/2000-19/8/2002 : Maintenance — Mechanical Engineer/ ATPS

Bachelor Degree/ Mechanical Engineering *  4/2/1996-1/1/2000 : Supervisor Engineer/ ATPS project phase 2
*  2/5/1995-3/2/1996 : Maintenance Engineer /the Arab Company for Paper
Industries
*  1/3/1994-30/4/1995 : Sales Engineer/ Jarash Electro Chemical Coating Co.

Eng. Mowaffaq Mahmoud Ali Al-Alawneh:

Current Position: Operation & Maintenance Executive Manager

Work Experience:

«  7/4/2019 Operation & Maintenance Executive Manager

+ 7/2016-7/4/2019 Engineering services and contracts Senior Manager
+1/2011-7/2016 ATPS Plant Manager

+ 4/2010-1/2011 Maintenance Manager / Aqaba Water Company

+ 11/2008-4 /2010 Technical support Manager / Aqaba Water Company
+1/2005-11/2008 Instrumentation and Control section head / Aqaba Thermal Power Station
+1/2002-1/2005 PLC and SCADA engineer / Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

+ 5/1997 - 1/2002 Instrumentation and Control Engineer / Aqaba Thermal Power Station

Nationality :Jordanian
Assignment Date : 4/5/1997

Date of Birth :14/5/ 1971

Qualifications:

« Bachelor of Electrical Engineering,
University of Science and
Technology

Central Electricity Generating Company
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Mr.Ahmad Mohammad Abed Al-Rahman Alozi

Current Position: Human Resources Executive Manager

Work Experience:
e  Executive Manager/Human Resources from 1/8/2019 till now .
e Supply chain Executive Manger till 1/8/2019.
e Mr. Lozi start working with Jordan Electricity Authority, and participated
in restructuring and privatized of the electricity sector by transferring
JEA as government corporate to be privatization entity, which took
place in 1997 under the name of NEPCO, then in 1999 distributed NEPCO
Nationality : Jordanian to three companies one of them is CEGCO, where we are today,
; . e Also Mr. Lozi led, participated and handled implementation of HR
RTS8 REEER T 22t development projects in 2007, 2009 & 2012, bringing together the

Date of Birth : 23/3/1965 multi-functional skills of salary market survey, employees satisfaction

survey, job descriptions, workload analysis, organization structures,
Qualifications: change management, introduce the concept of HR.etc. in addition
BA / Jordan university. successfully manpower downsizing projects in 2010, 2016 & 2017 which
Master degree/ business administration. lead to more efficiency, effectively and healthy company.

e Meanwhile Mr. Lozi led, and participated in building and maintaining
a healthy industrial relation with production parties, shareholder,
employees and their representatives, and the negotiations with
employees representatives to solve any labor dispute and minimize the
impact on the business.

e  Areas of specialization:

- HR
- Supply chain
« Industrial relationship

Professional diploma in HR.

Mrs. Alia Radwan Abdullah Hiassat

Current Position: BoD Secretary

Work Experience:

e 5/10/2016 : BoD Secretary till now .

e 22/9/2011: Secretary of the Audit Committee .

* 1/6/2012-4/10/2016 :Tendering Department Manager .

e 9/12/2009-31/5/2012 : Tendering Committees Secretary .

e 10/4/2007 - 8/12/2009 : Administrative in Tendering Department.

e 1/6/2000 - 9/4/2007 : Administrative in Administration & Personnel Department.
e 1/2/2000 - 31/5/2000 : Trainee in Administration & Personnel Department.

Nationality :Jordanian
Assignment Date : 1/2/2000

Date of Birth :12/3/ 1977

Qualifications:
B.Sc.in English Literature from
University of Jordan /1999




Mr. Omar Ahmad Ibrahim Al Shammari

Current Position: Executive Manager Supply Chain Management

Work Experience:

e 01/08/2019 - till now: Executive Manager Supply Chain Management.
e 01/10/2017 - 31/07/2019: Procurement Department Manager .

e 01/12/2016 - 01/07/2019: Secretary of Tender Panels .

e 01/01/2016 - 30/09/2017: Planning and Contracts Department

Manager .
Nationality Jordanian e 09/07/2012 -31/12/2015: Planning and Contracts Section Head .
Assignment Date : 20/11/2006 e 09/07/2011 - 08/07/2012: Foreign Purchasing and Clearance Acting

Section Head .
e 01/07/2007 —08/07/2011:Tendering and Procurement Administrator .
Qualifications: e 20/11/2006 - 30/06/2007: Trainee — Procurement Department .

MBA, Yarmouk University, Jordan 2010
« BA Marketing Management, Yarmouk
University, Jordan, 2006.

Date of Birth: 1/12/1984

Eng. Osama AlDaja'a

Current Position: Executive Manager Asset management

Work Experience:

® 30/9/2019 -till now : Executive Manager Asset management

e 2010-2019: Manger of Technical and Commercial Planning Department
e 2008 -2010: Head of the Commercial Department

e 2007 - 2008: Planning Engineer / Technical Planning Department

e 2005 - 2007: Engineer operating the Hussein Thermal Station

Nationality Jordanian
Assignment Date : 1/11/2005

Date of Birth: 6/5/1983
Qualifications:

« Bachelor Degree/ Mechanical Engineering 2005
« Masterin Industrial Engineering 2009

University of Jordan

Central Electricity Generating Company
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Mrs.Samira Samir Zarafili

Current Position: Internal Audit Manager

Work Experience:

e 1-4-2019 - till now Internal Audit Manager

+ 1-2-2018-31-3-2019  Acting -Internal Audit Manager

. 1-1-2016 - 31-1-2018  Reports Management Section Head

1-1-2013 - 31-12-2015  Acting-Reports Management Section Head
10-7-1999 - 31-12-2012 Accountant -CEGCO
14-1-1995 - 8-7-1999 Accountant -Private Sector

Nationality :Jordanian
Assignment Date : 10-7-1999

Date of Birth:20-12-1973

Qualifications:
Bachelor of Accounting 1995.

Mr. Ali (Mohammad Zuhair) Ali Abdullah

Current Position: Financial Manager

Work Experience:
e 1/10/2017 -till now Financial Manager
e Jan.2016 —30/9/2017 Acting Financial Manager .
e 4/2004 -30/9/2017 Budget Control Section Head .
e 7/1999 - 4/ 2004 Accountant — Budget Control Section .
e 10/1996 — 7/1999 Estimator - Income Tax Department .
Nationality Jordanian *  12/1994-9/1996 Accountant - Jordan Electrical industries Investment Co. Ltd .
Assignment Date : 27/7/1999
Date of Birth: 3/1/1970
Qualifications:
« 1992 The University of Jordan, Amman/
Jordan Accounting Bachelor
« 1997 The University of Jordan, Amman/
Jordan High Diploma in Business
Administration




Nationality :Jordanian

Assignment Date : 1/9/2001
Date of Birth: 31/5/1977

Qualifications:

+1995-1999 BScin Accounting

« 2001 ACPA (Arab certified public accountants)
Arab Society of certified accountants

« 2009 JCPA (Jordan certified public
accountants)

Central Electricity Generating Company
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Mr. Ghaith .T.Q. Obeidat

Current Position: Accounting Department Manager

Work Experience:

1/10/2017 till now - Accounting department manager

10/2016 - 30/9/2017: Acting accounting department manager .

2011 -30/9/2017: Accounts payable Section Head

2008 - 2011: Cash Control Section Head - Central Electricity Generating Co.
2001 — 2008: Accountant — Accounting & finance Department — Central
Electricity Generating Co




4  Table of Shareholders whom Shares Exceed 5 %

2019
Shareholders Name of share holder Shares % Nationality l
e B Enara Energy Investment Co. 15,250,000 50.83% Jordanian
Exeeds 5% Government Investment management Co. LLC 12,000,000 40.00%  Jordanian
Social Security Corporation 2,700,000 9.00% Jordanian

Name of share holder Shares % Nationality

15,250,000 50.83% Jordanian

Government Investment management Co. LLC 12,000,000 40.00% Jordanian

Social Security Corporation 2,700,000 9.00% Jordanian

The Competitive Position for the Company within the

Electricity Sector

The total maximum load of the interconnected electrical system has reached (3380) MW for year 2019, compared to (3205) MW for
year 2018, the company has contributed through its capacity of (1044) MW which represents (18% ) of the total electrical system
capacity with a production of (502.3) GWh .

The company sale of electric power has reached (485.9) GWh in year 2019, compared to (1749.3) GWh in year 2018.

The Competitive Position for the Company within the

Dealing ‘
Ratio from

Electricity Sector

Dealing ‘
Ratio from

Major suppliers Total Pro-

Total Pro- Major suppliers

curements

95%

curements

National Electric Power CO. 100%

Jordan Petroleum Refinery (JPRC)

National Petroleum Company 5%




Governmental Protection & Privileges Possessed by

the Company By Virtue of the Laws and Regulations

The company and its products don’t possess any governmental protection or privileges by virtue of the laws and
regulations in force, and the company didnot get any patents or concession rights however, we would like to point
out that the government of the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan has guaranteed the National Electric Power Co. in all
the energy purchase agreements which were concluded between CEGCO and the National Electric Power Co. dated
20-9-2007. Moreover, the Jordanian Government by virtue of the executive agreement concluded on 20-9-2007 had
guaranteed to the company some issues inclusive maintaining stability in taxes and legislations and not dealing
differentially between companies, and permitting foreign exchange and transfer outside Jordan.

There are no Decisions Issued by the Government or
International Organizations that have an impact on
the work of the company or its competitive edge

Quality and Technical Audit

CEGCO is dedicated to the continual improvement of its integrated quality management systems and to
sustaining its certifications granted by TUV Jordan by reviewing, implementing, assessing and enhancing the
latest quality systems on a regular basis.

«  CEGCO maintained its integrated management certificates - in accordance with the requirements of
the newest ISO 9001:2015 Quality Management Systems, ISO 14001:2015 Environmental Management
Systems and OHSAS 18001:2007 Occupational Health and Safety Management System.

- The implementation of the new integrated quality management systems was monitored, whereas the
effectiveness area of measures and controls was assessed via internal and external audits every six months.
Corrective actions were followed to close all comments issued by internal and external audit.

+ Annual review and evaluation of the internal and external risks affecting the company were carried
out, whereas preventive and corrective actions were enforced to eliminate or mitigate the risk’s impact.
Then, the company strategy was reviewed in an effective and sustainable manner that guarantees the
requirements of the integrated quality management system are fulfilled - ultimately reflecting positively
on the continual development and improvement process.

+  Procedures, instructions and forms of the new ISO 9001:2015 system requirements have been established
and implemented at the ACWA Power Zarga Station (APZ). A gap analysis, as well as preliminary and final
internal audits were conducted and the external auditor TUV Jordan evaluated the readiness to obtain the
ISO 9001:2015 certification.

«  Following preliminary and final audits by TUV Jordan - the company that grants the certifications - ACWA
Power was nominated to receive the ISO 9001:2015 certification.

Internal and external ISO 9001-2015 training courses were also held.

Central Electricity Generating Company
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9.8

9.C

Number of employees of the company and
categories of qualifications until 31/12/2019:

,I' otal

& 554

ess than The number and
high school Categories of staff
77 o 31/12/2019

High school Bachelo‘r
133 s 115 mn
e ntermediat

Diploma

220 o

Learning& Development Activities during 2019

« Courses

Believing in the importance of the learning and development process in enhancing the capabilities and skills of
the staff and keeping abreast of the latest developments in all technical and administrative fields, the Learning
and Development Department was keen to implement many training programs during the year 2019 in the
technical, financial and administrative fields to contribute to increasing the efficiency of employees and improving
performance to serve the interest of the work.

To see the latest developments in the field of modern technologies and systems in developing work, sharing
knowledge and exchanging experiences, and with the aim of representing the company in international and regional
conferences, a number of the company’s employees participated in many conferences, workshops and forums in the
technical, engineering, energy, information technology and financial and administrative fields .

Central Electricity Generating Company
ANNUAL REPORT 2019




+ Training per location

Risha

Zarga - workshops
Agaba

Maffraqg

Head offices
Zarga power plant
Rehab

Total

« Training hours per divisions & departments

Operating and Maintenance
Asset management

HR

Finance

Health Insurance

Occupational health and safety,
environment and quality

Audit
Information Technology
Supply chain

Total

I
8

15
53
2
32
41
35

186

AN 3
www.cegco.com.jo

288.5

437
1879
53
1407.5
1905
1428
7398

Number of Training Hours Average Training Hours

150
6
1

186

« Social Community Service:

5849
80
6
560
12

565
20
241
64

7,398

13
5
1

40
2

113

20

14

The company contributes to the service of the local community by improving the efficiency and knowledge of the
graduates of the Jordanian universities and institutes, through practical training programs at the various sites and
stations of the company. The company also facilitates visits and scientific trips of university students to learn about
the systems and techniques used in generating electricity, during the year 2019,(55) students were trained in the

company as follows:




Head quarter 3

ACWA Power Zarga (APZ) 3

Agaba Thermal Power Station 3

Rehab Power station 46
Total 55
Balga Applied University 11
The Hashemite University 4
Al-Hussein Bin Talal University 2
German Jordanian University 2
Tafila Technical University 1

University of Science and Technology 15
Yarmouk University 3
Zarqa Private University 5
University of Jordan 2
Queen Noor College 2
Al Al-Bayt University 1

University of Malaysia 1

Capital High School 2

Total 55

N
Central Electricity Generating Company
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‘ Risks Faced by the Company

There are no risks that the company was exposed to or it is possible that the company will be exposed to, during the
following year and it has a material impact on it

‘ Achievements of the Company in 2019

‘ Use of Available Sources of Energy to Generate Electricty

In 2019, the company continued using the local sources of energy available in the kingdom to generate the eclectic energy.

Natural Gas in Risha Field

The company continued to use the natural gas available in the Risha field of the National Petroleum Company to
produce electricity from gas turbines operating at a capacity of (60) MW, as it produced this year using natural gas
(249.8) GWh, and the contribution rate of the Risha power plant to the total production has reached The company’s
stations in 2019 (49.7%) compared to (13.5%) in 2018.

Wind Energy

The company continued to benefit from wind energy in the production of electrical energy from the lbrahimia
power plant, as the amount of electrical energy sold reached (0.40) GWh, which contributed to reducing the cost of
producing electrical energy in the company’s stations by a value of (23,841) JD.

The Jordanian Biogas Company (jointly owned by the Central Electricity Generating Company and the
Greater Amman Municipality) continued to implementing its plans and programs for the year 2019 aimed at
continuing the production of electrical energy from the gas resulting from the treatment of organic waste in
the Russeifa landfill, thereby limiting the emission of biogas in the surrounding area and was able to extract
(2,853,337) m? of biogas, thus producing a total of 2905 MWh.
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Occupational Health and Safety:

CEGCO continued to take steady steps towards achieving its vision and mission of ensuring the ongoing development
and enhancement of work systems and implementation of action plans, whilst placing a special focus on employee
health and safety and protecting surrounding environments and properties. In this regard:

CEGCO reviewed and enhanced its existing procedure instructions and forms to maintain the international
standards of the OHSAS 18001:2007 Occupational Health and Safety Management System, I1SO 9001:2015
Quality Management Systems and ISO 14001:2015 Environmental Management Systems certifications granted

by TUV Jordan.
Internal and external health, safety and environment (HSE) audits were conducted twice a year at different
company sites to guarantee that HSE procedures are implemented effectively in accordance with the OHSAS
18001:2007 international standard. CEGCO engineers carried out the internal audit under the management of
the Department of Quality, Environment and Safety during April and October, whereas the external audit was
carried out by TUV Jordan during June and December. The audit results reaffirmed CEGCO’s commitment and
compliance with international standard OHSAS 18001:2007 requirements and procedures of occupational HSE.
ACWA Power conducted a safety audit across company sites, based on the output of CEGCO audit and taking
the required corrective actions.

Lifting equipment were inspected and revalidation certificates were issued by an accredited third party to
confirm their safety and compliance with set requirements during use for different CEGCO activities.

CEGCO performed yearly lung and ear medical testing for all employees across all sites to confirm their
occupational health at work areas involving noise and emission gases.

CEGCO established and implemented new occupational health and safety procedures, instructions and forms
for the ACWA Power Zarga Station (APZ). Additionally, the company devised an action plan for obtaining the

Central Electricity Generating Company
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new international standard ISO 45001:2018 for occupational health and safety management systems, whilst
ensuring adherence with the requirements of the owner and with the criteria of the integrated management
system (IMS) certificates; 1SO 9001:2015, ISO 14001:2015 Environmental Management Systems and ISO
45001:2018 Occupational Health and Safety Systems. CEGCO was nominated to obtain the international
certificates following an external audit conducted by TUV.
CEGCO continued to implement a non-smoking policy at various company facilities, underscoring efforts to
provide and advocate the right of everyone for a clean and healthy environment.
CEGCO celebrated World Day for Safety and Health at Work by organizing an event at its sites. The event,
which featured activities and sessions that reinforced the culture of occupational health and safety, drew
the participation of official entities, surrounding companies, local community representatives and employee
families.
CEGCO and ACWA Power held an annual workshop titled ‘Occupational Health, Safety and Environment’- in line
with the company’s firm commitment to and longstanding interest in this regard.
Agaba Thermal Power Station received an Excellence Award for Occupational Safety and Health granted by the
Social Security Corporation.
Rehab Gas Turbine Power Station received an Excellence Award for Occupational Safety and Health granted by
the Social Security Corporation.
In collaboration with the Department of Education and Development, CEGCO trained its qualified employees
at company sites in specialized courses relating to occupational health, safety and environment. The courses
covered handling and storing chemicals; operating and inspecting lifting equipment; driving forklifts; and
installing and inspecting scaffoldings.
Lectures, training and awareness
sessions were conducted for
employees at different CEGCO
sites on policies, procedures
and requirements pertaining to
occupational health, safety and
environment.
Specialized safety training courses,
including the ISO 45001:2018 Lead
Auditor, were conducted by SGS for a
group of CEGCO employees.




‘ Consultations, Agreements, and External Services

In 2019, there were no agreements with external parties

‘ Significant Statistics
u Growth rate( %)

Available capacity (MW ) 1044 1044 0.00
Generated energy (GWh) 1833.6 502.3 -72.6
Steam units 811 159 -80.4
Combined cycle 741 91 -87.7
Gas turbines 271.2 251.0 -7.45
Hydro 8.6 0.8 -90.7
Wind 1.58 0.40 -74.8
Diesel engines 0.00 0.00 0.00
Internal consumed energy (GWh) 112.7 41.0 -63.6
Internal consumed energy (%) 6.15 8.17 328
Sold energy to NEPCO ( GWh ) 1749 486 -72.2
Heavy fuel oil consumption ( 1000 ton ) 123 8 -93.3
Diesel oil consumption ( 1000 cubic meter) 0 0 -64.0
Natural gas consumption / Risha gas ( million cubic meter ) 94 96 1.8
Natural gas consumption / Egypt gas ( Billion BTU ) 9585 2142 -77.7
Overall efficiency ( generated ) (%) 35.41 3047 -13.9
Overall efficiency (exported) (%) 33.23 27.98 -15.8
Availability Factor (%) 95.84 97.05 1.26
Forced outage Factor (%) 0.39 0.24 -36.5
Planned outage Factor (%) 3.77 2.71 -28.2
Employees 677 554 -18.2
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Performance Indicators

A. Performance Indicators

Table (1)

Overall efficiency ( generated ) (%) 35.97
Overall efficiency ( exported) (%) 33.92
Availability of generating units (% ) 93.36
Percentage of internal consumed energy (% ) 5.69
B. Financial Indicators

Average heavy fuel oil price (JD/ton) 292.7
Average diesel oil price ( JD/cubic meter) 435.7
Average natural gas price / Risha ( fils/cubic meter) 50
C. Manpower Indicators

Annual productivity (GWh/employee ) 7.90
Installed capacity (MW/employee ) 1.38

Availability Factor (%)

36.11
34.08

93.91
5.61

187.7
378.8

50

6.46

1.41

2017

36.82
34.86

95.98
5.33

219.1
467.8

84

5.45

1.49

2018

3541
33.23

95.84
6.15

277.3
556.6

130

6.34

1.57
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30.47
27.98

97.05
8.17

365.2
584.2

115

0.91

1.89

Growth

rate( %)

-13.9
-15.8
1.26
32.8

31.7
497

-11.1

-85.7

19.8

100

95

90

80

75

70




CEGCO’s Power Stations Performance Indicators
Table (2)
Availabilty Factor (%)

2015 2016 2017 2018 2018

Agaba Thermal 92.57 93.68 95.02 96.69 95.63
Hussein Thermal 95.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Rehab 91.16 93.34 97.73 94.69 99.91
Risha 97.95 95.34 96.28 92.76 97.37
Amman South 99.88 100.00

Availability of CEGCO’s Power Stations in 2019

100 -~ 95.63
95
90
=
85
80
75 A
Agaba Rehab Risha
Thermal

POWER Stations
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Table (3)

Forced Outage Factor (%)

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Agaba Thermal
Hussein Thermal 1.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Rehab 1.25 1.46 0.16 0.69 0.09
Risha 0.40 4.28 0.71 0.47 1.92
Amman South

Table (4)

Planned Outage Factor (%)

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Agaba Thermal
Hussein Thermal 3.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Rehab 7.59 5.20 2.11 4.62 0.00
Risha 1.64 0.38 3.01 6.77 0.71
Amman South




Power Station Efficiency
Table (5)

Efficiency (Generated) for Power Plants (%)

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Agaba Thermal 37.09 35.67 35.68 35.21 33.18
Hussein Thermal 27.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Rehab 39.62 39.89 40.17 39.29 37.46
Risha 22.83 21.33 25.04 27.39 27.08
Amman South 2439 28.86 0.00 0.00 0.00
Remote Villages 18.02

Table (6)

Efficiency (Sent Out) for Power Plants (%)

Agaba Thermal 34.12 32.19 3222 31.11 2547
Hussein Thermal 25.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Rehab 38.96 39.16 39.45 38.46 35.87
Risha 2261 21.17 2491 27.26 26.96
Amman South 20.83 19.14 0.00 0.00 0.00
Remote Villages 16.84

Central Electricity Generating Company
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Power Station Heat Rate
Table (7)
Heat Rate (Generated) for Power Plants (kJ/kWh)

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Agaba Thermal 9706 10091 10091 10224 10849
Hussein Thermal 13121 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Rehab 9086 9025 8961 9162 9610
Risha 15769 16874 14378 13146 13294
Amman South 14760 12476 0.00 0.00 0.00
Remote Villages 19974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Table (8)
Heat Rate (Sent Out) for Power Plants (kJ/kWh)

Agaba Thermal 10550 11185 11172 11571 14133
Hussein Thermal 14296 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Rehab 9240 9193 9125 9360 10037
Risha 15922 17003 14452 13204 13352
Amman South 17282 18808 0.00 0.00 0.00
Remote Villages 21374

y. =



Generated Electrical Energy
Table (9)
Generated Electrical Energy in CEGCO's Power Stations (GWh)

Growth rate
' 2017 2018 2018 (%)

Agaba Thermal 3605.0 2056.4 1984.4 819.7 153.8 -81.2
Hussein Thermal 461.5 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Rehab 2041.9 1963.1 2105.8 764.1 98.3 -87.1
Risha 270.7 237.6 240.55 248.11 249.81 0.68
Amman South 15 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.00
Ibrahimiah 0.30 0.52 0.22 0.44 0.40 -9.21
Hofa 1.76 2.74 1.33 1.14 0.00 0.00
Remote Villages 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 6382.6 4260.4 43324 1833.6 502.3 0.0
Growth Rate (%) -19.9 -33.2 1.69 -57.7 -72.6

Generated Electrical Energy in CEGCO’s Power Stations by Type of Generation in

2019 (GWh)

Central Electricity Generating Company
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Sold Electrical Energy

Agaba Thermal
Hussein Thermal
Rehab

Risha

Amman South
Ibrahimiah

Hofa

Remote Villages
Total

Growth Rate (%)

X z
cegco.com.jo
y

Table (10)
Sold Electrical Energy from CEGCO's Power Stations (GWh)

(%)

3325.8 1872.9 1818.6 752.2 141.0 -81.3
4393 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2008.0 1926.9 2067.9 749.2 96.1 -87.2
267.0 2313 238.3 246.2 248.5 0.94
14 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.29 0.51 0.28 0.28 0.37 359
1.75 2.74 1.32 132 0.00 0.00
0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7526.9 6043.6 4126.4 1749.3 485.9
8.38 -19.7 -31.7 -57.6 -72.2

Generated Electrical Energy in CEGCO’s Power Stations by Type of Fuel and Pri-

mary Energy in 2019 (GWh)

0.4

0.8

i/

= Natural gas

Heavy fule oil
» Hydro

= Wind

466.8




Internal Electrical Energy Consumption
Table (11)
CEGCO's Power Stations Internal Consumption (MWh)

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Agaba Thermal 288339 201021 191990 95442 35734
Hussein Thermal 37925 0 0 0 0
Rehab 34125 35880 37803 16180 4178
Risha 2596 1804 1235 1098 1099
Amman South 212 138 0 0 0
Ibrahimiah 53 7.8 5.1 10.6 12.7
Hofa 10.6 8.7 8.2 7.7 1.14

Remote Villages

Table (12)

CEGCO's Power Stations Internal Consumption (%)

Agaba Thermal 8.00 9.78 9.67 11.64 23.23
Hussein Thermal 8.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Rehab 1.67 1.83 1.80 2.12 4.25
Risha 0.96 0.76 0.51 0.44 0.44
Amman South 14.59 4.61 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ibrahimiah 1.79 1.49 1.82 242 3.18
Hofa 0.60 0.32 0.62 0.63 0.00
Remote Villages 6.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Central Electricity Generating Company
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Fuel Consumption
Table (13)
CEGCO's Power Plants Consumption of Fuel
c Natural Gas Billion BTU 2652 5921 5830 2950 1247
ATP
HFO Ton 753818 337568 322756 122568 8197
DO Cubic meter 506 257 118 57 19
HTPS HFO Ton 142085 0 0 0 0
DO Cubic meter 87 0 0 0 0
Rehab Natural Gas Billion BTU 10419 16793 17885 6635 895
DO Cubic meter 195135 5 16 2 1
) (1000) Cubic
Risha Risha Gas 122924 116442 100852 94378 96063
meter
DO Cubic meter 700 56 10 0 1
Amman South DO Cubic meter 556 10 0 0 0
Remot DO Cubic meter 4 0 0 0 0
Natural Gas Billion BTU 13072 22713 23715 9585 2142
Total Risha Gas (1000) Cubic meter 122924 116442 100852 94378 96063
ota
HFO Ton 895903 337568 322756 122568 8197
DO Cubic meter 196988 328 143 59 21

CEGCO’s Power Stations Fuel Consumption in 2019 (GJ)

260196

SS5SIIRA

= Natural gas
= Natural gas / Risha
w Heavy fule oil

3320798




Operating Power Stations Capacity in Electrical System
Table (14)
Installed capacity of CEGCO»s Power Stations in 2019 (MW )

steam
Combined Diesel Oil Hydro Total
cycle

Agaba 5x130 656
Rehab / Simple cycle 1x30 30
Rehab / Combined cycle 1x97 2x 100 297
Risha 2x30 60
Ibrahimiah 4x0.08 0.32
Hofa 5x0.225 1.125

Central Electricity Generating Company
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Table (15)

Installed Capacity of Operating Power Stations in Electrical System (MW)

1. CEGCO
Steam
Combined cycle
Gas turbines / Natural gas
Gas turbines / Diesel oil
Diesel engines
Hydro
Wind
2.0ther Organizations
ACWA Power Zarqa
Samra Electrical Power Generting Company
King Talal Dam
Jordan Biogas Company
AES
Al Qatraneh
IPP3
IPP4
Jordan wind Renewable Co.
Hussien University Wind
Al Fujaij
Al Rajef
Shamsna
Al Ward Al Joury Co
Maan Sun
Sun Edison Company
Zahrat Al Salam
Mertifier
Bright power
Green land
Ennera/ Maan
Catalyst
Jordan Solar one
Scatec Solar Company
Distribution companies
Mafraq Development Projects/ Solar
Azraq/Safawi
3. Others
Total system

1392
848
297
210

30

1.4
3068

1175

3.5
432
420
573
241
117

95
4460

1164
650
297
180

30

1.4
3325

1175

3.5
432
420
573
241
117

80

10
52.5
20
10
10
10
10
10
21

10

93.8
4489

1074
650
297
120

1.4
3472

1175

370
373
573
241
117
80

10
10
52.5
20
10
10
10
10
10
21
20
10
202

137.6
4547

1044 1044
650 650
297 297
90 90
0 0
6 6
1.4 14
4215 4571
485 485
1250 1250
6 6
4 4
370 370
373 373
573 573
241 241
117 117
80 80
- 82
- 89.1
10 10
10 10
52.5 52.5
20 20
10 10
10 10
10 20
10 10
10 10
21 21
20 20
10 10
235 390
100 153

59

187.5 95

5259 5615




Loads of Electrical System
Table (16)
Electrical System Peak Load Develepment (MW )

_ 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Total Electrical System 3300 3250 3320 3205 3380
Load Growth Rate ( %) 13.8 -1.52 2.15 -3.46 5.46
CEGCO 743 972 912 810 431
CEGCO share of Loads (/) -28.8 30.8 27.5 253 12.8

Electrical System Peak Load for Years 2018 & 2019

3400 3380

3200 3205

3000 /

2800

2600

2400 /
2200 /

2000
1800

1600

MW

1400

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
Hour

-—— Peak load for 2019 (3380 MW) on 9 Jan 2019
- Peak load for 2018 (3205MW) on 27 Jan 2018
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There is no financial impact to the operations
of non-recurrent in nature during the

financial year and does not fall within the
main company's activity

There is no financial impact to the operations of non-recurrent in nature during the financial year and does not fall
within the main company’s activity

Time series of realized profits or losses and
dividends and net shareholders equity and
the prices of securities for a period of five
years

- 2018 2017 2016 2015

Profit (loss)- after tax 21,317,749 3,164,614 6,307,401 7,775,002 14,553,741
Dividends = 7,000,000 7,000,000 15,000,000 17,000,000
Dividends from voluntary reserve = 8,000,000 8,000,000 15,000,000 13,000,000

Dividends from special reserve - - = = =
Share holders equity (net) 70,068,968 48,774,568 60,324,322 69,402,596 91,758,091
Shares issued price /JD * = = = = =

* CEGCO registered on Jordan Securities Commission on 26/9/2007.but its stock not listing at Amman Stock Exchange till now.

Analysis of the financial status of the company
and the results during the financial year

Operation profit (loss) ratio (without fuel) 39.24% 34.09%
Net profit (loss) before interest , foreign exchange & tax (without fuel) 45.55% 37.57%
Net profit (loss) before tax (without fuel) 36.13% 25.38%
Net profit (loss) after tax (without fuel) 33.06% 24.20%
Return on assets ratio (without fuel) 9.53% 6.74%

y. =



Current Ratio (time) 0.89 0.72
Liquidity Ratio (time) 0.75 0.58
Work Capital (1000 JD) (12203) (40151)

Accounts Receivable Turnover (TIME) 0.99 1.84

Number Of Days Of Receivables

Debts / Total Assets Ratio 67.58% 78.97%
Debts / Equity Ratio 208.48% 375.54%

Future developments and future plans of the

company

The company focuses on providing operation and maintenance services to other companies in the power
generation sector, mainly ACWA Power projects in Jordan.

The amount of audit fees for the company and its
subsidiaries and the amount of any fees for other

services received by the auditor and due to him

ce : Ernst & Young 2019

Auditing charges 25,520
Tax consultations charges 29,000
Total 54,520

Central Electricity Generating Company
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17.A The names of members of the Board of Directors

and the curriculum vitae for each of them

I“ 2019 2018

Enara Energy Investment 15,250,000 15,250,000

H.E.Eng. Thamer Al Sharhan Chairman Saudi

H.E.Eng. Turki Bin Saeed Alamri Vice-Chairman Saudi - -
H.E.Dr. Makram Adeeb Khoury Member Lebanese

H.E. Mr. Jasdeep Singh Anand Member Indian

H.E. Dr. Faysal Al-Hyari Member Jordanian _

H.E. Eng Ziad Jebril Member Jordanian

H.E. Mr. Zaydoun Abo Hassan Member (till 9/11/2019) Jordanian -

H.E. Mrs. Ranya Moosa Alaraj, CFA Member (from 10/11/2019) Jordanian - -

There are no Securities Owned by Senior
Executive Management Personnel.

There are no Securities Owned by Relatives
of Members of Board of Directors & Senior

Executive Management Personnel.

There are no companies controlled by members
of the Board of Directors or any of their relatives
or the Executive Management or any of their
relatives.




18.A Benefits and remuneration received by the
Chairman and members of the board of directors

- m Transportation

Enara Energy Investment

* H.E.Mr. Thamer Al Sharhan Chairman 6,000 5,000 11,000
H.E.Mr.Makram Adeeb khoury Member 6,000 4,167 10,167
H.E.Mr.John Clark attend the meeting instead of Makram khoury - 833 833

* H.E.Mr.Turki Bin Saeed Alamri Vice- Chairman 6,000 3,334 9,334
H.E.Mr.Nadeem Rizvi attend the meeting instead of Turki Alamri - 833 833

*H.E.Mrs.Yara Anabtawi attend the meeting instead of Turki Alamri = = 833 833

Enara (2) Energy Investment

o I : Member
H.E.Mr.Nadeem Rizvi attend the meeting instead of Kashif Rana (il119:3-2018) - 833 833

*HEMr Jasdeep singh Anand (fmm“{';r(;‘_g‘f;m g 6000 4,167 10,167

The Government Of Jordan

** H.E. Mr. Faisal Al Hiari Member 6,000 5,000 11,000
**H.E. Mr. Zaid Jebril Member 6,000 5,000 11,000
Social Security Corporation
%% Y E Mr. Zaydoun Abu Hassan '271"1";’;51“9" 5,150 5,000 10,150
P Member from

H.E.Mrs. Ranya Moosa Alaraj, CFA 10/11/2019 850 850

_

*  The total benefits that belong to,H.E.Mr. Thamer Al Sharhan and H.E.Mr Kashif Rana and H.E.Mr.Turki Bin Saeed Alamri and
H.E.Mr Jasdeep sing Anand transfered to Enara Energy Investment

**  The remuneration that belong to H.E.Mr.Zaid Jebril, Mr. Faisal Al Hiari who represent the Government Of Jordan transfered
to Ministry of Finance /Government Investment Management Company.

**** The total benefits that belong to H.E.Eng. Zaydoun Abu Hassan , Mrs. Ranya Moosa Alaraj, CFA transfered to Social Security
Corporation-Investment fund of Social Security.

Central Electricity Generating Company
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Benefits and remunerations received by the

executive management

Dr. Moayad Samman Chief Executive Officer (from 1/10/2019)

Chief Executive Officer (till 30/9/2019) and then
appointed as a Chief operating Officer

Mrs.Zakieh Abed-Elghani Jardaneh Chief financial Officer

27/1/2012 - 30/9/2019 Executive Manager Assets
Mr. Maher Mohammad Tubaishat ~ management then appointed Acting CEO of

ACWA Power Renewable.

Executive Manager Assets management
(30/9/2019 -till now)

Executive Manager / Operation and Maintenance

(till 31/3/2019)
Executive Manager / Operation and Maintenance

Mr. Nadeem Rizvi

Mr. Osama Al Da aja
Mr Ali Hussein Al Rawashdeh

Mr. Mwaffaq Alawneh

(from 7/4/2019)
Mr. Ahmad Mohammad Al Losi Human Resorces Excutive Manager
Mr. Omar Al Shammari Supply Chain Excutive Manager
Mrs. Alia Radwan Hiassat BOD Secretary
Mrs.Samira Zarafily Enteral Audit Manager
Mr. Ali Mohammad Zuhair Financial Manager
Mr. Ghaith Obeidat Accounting Manager

Total

Grants and Donations Paid by the Company in 2019

A Free Medical Day - AQABA

Engineering Diagrams for Sewing Project at Rahma Village - AQABA
Cooperatin agreement with Tkiyet Om Ali

Altrasound device provided to Rehab medical centers

Public safity Day

Maintenance of the Solar Energy Project in the Kings Academy School
School Rehabilitations /Boida & Rahma Villages in Rihab & Agaba
Solar energy units for Mosques in Ruaished , Rehab , Khalda

Pickup Car for Rihab multiplicity
Total

39000
157450
72000

38483

23250

7355
42455
42405
24517
28380
28778
29273
24315

557,660

0
0
15090

7700

5225
7082
9405
10000
4470
4900
3090
5570
4900

77,432

egco.com.jo

E TOTAL

1750 0
0 0
700 0
3500 0
750 0
350 0
2000 0
500 642
0 0
0 0
1000 0
375 3410
375 0

11,300 4,052

AMOUNT

40,750
157,450
87,790

49,683

29,225
14,787

53,860
53,547
28,987
33,280
32,868
38,628
29,590
650,445

2019
5,287
460
9,000
12,290
500
840
5,380
10,452
19,250

63,459




There are no contracts, projects, or engagements
made by the exporting company with the
subsidiaries, sister companies, associate

companies, Chairman of the Board, board of
directors, the president, or any employee in the
company or their relatives

Environment Conservation:

«  CEGCO continued to build on collaborations with official entities responsible for surrounding environments in order
to devise plans and practical solutions and deploy international systems that ensure a safe and suitable environment
at company sites. Activities throughout the year comprised the following:

«  CEGCO developed a plan for managing the environment of the ACWA Power Zarga Station (APZ) - in accordance with
environmental legislation, as well as owner and loaner requirements, and in line with the company’s environmental
management system.

«  CEGCO established and implemented the procedures, instructions, policies and forms of the ISO 14001:2015
Environmental Management Systems. Gap analysis and preliminary and final audits were conducted under the
management of the Department of Quality, Environment and Safety, whereas TUV Jordan conducted the external
auditto obtain the new version of the international ISO 14001:2015 Environmental Management Systems certification.

+  CEGCO updated its deployed environmental procedures to comply with the new version of the ISO 14001:2015
Environmental Management Systems; a component of the integrated management system that includes quality,
safety and environmental management systems. The company effectively followed up on implementation by
applying the system’s policies and procedures, the most noteworthy of which are:

— Defining environmental externalities and determining the level of risk arising;
—  Compliance with Jordan’s environmental legislations and laws that related to environment and
Waste management.

«  CEGCO held specialized environment training courses for a number of employees.

Central Electricity Generating Company
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Contribution of the company to the local

community

Our community

A year-to-year bid to support local communities

The stories of giving, humanitarian and development work in the Central Electricity Generating Company, which stems
from its institutional identity and core values, continue to support the local communities to which they belong, and to
support the disadvantaged groups within their strategy of social responsibility.

By setting effective action plans and defining a private budget, the company implemented throughout the year a set
of various initiatives and activities in different regions around the Kingdom, focusing on the regions where its stations
are located, embodying the responsible national sense that it enjoys in serving the local community.

Building a healthy and healthy society

Free medical day in Agaba

Inorder to provide medical care and health services to the people of the area near its stations and locations, the company
organized a free medical day in both the SOS Children’s Village and the “Al-Thaghr Association for Handicapped Care”
in Agaba Governorate, which benefited approximately 250 citizens and citizens. The event saw the participation of a
cadre of employees and doctors of the company, as well as a number of volunteer doctors from various disciplines,
including general medicine, pediatrics, internal medicine, dental and bone, and urinary tract, in addition to laboratory
tests, and the necessary medicines were provided for treatment through direct purchase by The company, across a
group of companies and drug stores.

Blood donation campaign

The company organized in its headquarters
a blood donation campaign for its work
team under the supervision of a specialized
medical cadre from the National Blood Bank, §
and with the participation of a cadre from the
health insurance department and the public
relations and communication department in
the company. The donated blood units were
registered as a company’s balance in the blood
bank to be disbursed to employees and their '
families in an emergency.

New Ultra Sound device for Rehab Health Center in Mafraq Governorate
The company has provided a new Rehab Health Center with a new Ultra Sound to contribute to improving the health

services provided by the center, and alleviate the suffering of the disadvantaged patients.
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Promote partnership concepts to serve the community and its development

Renewed partnership with Um Ali

The company has renewed the cooperation agreement it brings with Tkiyet Umm Ali to support its programs and
provide sustainable food support, in addition to participating in its voluntary programs throughout the year. Pursuant
to this agreement, the company has sponsored a group of families benefiting from Um Ali’s hospice in the areas where
the company’s stations operate, by providing monthly food parcels to beneficiary families for a full year, in addition to
distributing food parcels in the holy month of Ramadan.

Providing the appropriate learning environment for students

Comprehensive maintenance of government schools in the governorates of Agaba and Mafraq

The company implemented a comprehensive maintenance campaign for Rahma Secondary School in Agaba governorate,
and included the implementation of paint and sanitary installations, the delivery of water and the provision of water
tanks, the repair of internal doors, windows, and classrooms in addition to the curtains of some classrooms.

In the Rehab area of Mafraq Governorate, umbrellas were installed in the Al-Bawaidah Elementary Boys School, through
joint cooperation and coordination with the Ministry of Education.

A clean and healthy environment for future generations

Solar systems to produce electric power in three mosques in the Kingdom

The company has implemented solar systems to produce electric power in three mosques in each of the Khalda region
in the capital Amman, Ruwaished and the Rehab region in Mafraq Governorate, in cooperation with the Ministry
of Endowments, Affairs and Islamic Holy Sites, based on its belief in the importance of keeping pace with global
developments and trends towards reliance on sources Clean energy to generate electricity, and adopt environmentally
friendly practices.

In addition to all these initiatives, the company provided pickup car for the municipality of Rehab in the Mafraq
Governorate to facilitate the installation and maintenance of street lighting lamps in the Rehab area.

-
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Shareholders of Central Electricity Generating Company
Amman -Jordan

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Central Electricity Generating Company - Public Shareholding Company (“the
Company”), which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2019, and the statement of comprehensive
income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Company as at 31 December 2019, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under those
standards, are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants (including International Independence Standards) (IESBA Code) together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Jordan, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2019. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For
each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter provided in that context .

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements
section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures
designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. The results of our
audit procedures, including the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion
on the accompanying financial statements.
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Existence of inventory and valuation of spare parts and general materials slow moving items depreciation.

The notes related to inventory has been disclosed in note 9 of these financial statements.

Key audit matter

The netvalue of the Company’s Spare parts and General Materials
inventory as at 31 December 2019 was JOD 15,429,436, which
represents 7.1% of the Company’s total assets. This inventory
consists of spare parts and general materials that are located
in various warehouses at several locations of the company; The
depreciation of spare parts and general materials slow moving
and obsolete elements is based on policies and estimates set
forth by the management. In 2019, the Company recorded a
depreciation expense of JOD 4,050,304 as at 31 December 2019.

How the key audit matter was addressed
Our audit procedures included attendance to the
inventory stock count of the Company.

In addition, we selected an inventory sample of
transactions for the periods before and after the year
ended 31 December 2019 to ensure that the inventory
has been recorded in the proper period.

Our audit procedures also included testing the
methodology of calculating the depreciation of both
spare parts and general materials, we also evaluated
the appropriateness and conformity of provisions and
assumptions and took into account historical data in
estimating expenses, in addition to the accuracy and
completeness of the inventory development, including
the sufficiency of the depreciation expense of spare
parts and general materials slow-moving and obsolete
elements. Note (9) on the financial statements shows
more details on this matter.

Provision for employees’ end-of-service indemnity

Management’s disclosures on the provision for end-of-service
statements.

indemnity are included in Note 14 to the financial

Key audit matter

Judgment is required to assess the appropriate level of
provisioning for employees’ end-of-service indemnity. This
area was important to our audit because of the magnitude of
the amount, the judgment involved, and technical expertise
required to determine the provision for employees’ end-of-
service indemnity amount.

How the key audit matter was addressed

Our procedures included, evaluating the actuarial
assumptions and valuation methodologies used by
the actuarial to assess the employees end-of-service
obligations. We also assessed whether the key actuarial
assumptions are reasonable including the adequacy of
provision for end-of-service indemnity. We evaluated
the competency and objectivity of the actuarial expert
appointed by management.




Other information included in the Company s 2019 annual report.

Other information consists of the information included in the Company’s 2019 annual report other than the financial statements
and our auditor’s report thereon, Management is responsible for the other information. The Company’s 2019 annual report is
expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identified above
when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materialy misstated.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with IFRSs, and
for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company’s or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout
the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal
control.
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o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exist, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as
a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

o We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

o We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

o From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period, and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these matters in our auditor’s report, unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonable be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

The Company maintains proper books of accounts which are in agreement with the financial statements.

The partner in charge of the audit resulting in this auditor’s report was Bishr Baker; license number 592.

Amman - Jordan

19 March 2020 1o/™




Statement of financial position As
At 31 December 2019

ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 3 98,623,000 110,305,400
Projects in progress 4 2,104,892 2,678,880
Right of use assets 2 1,430,001 -
Employees’ housing fund loan 5 237,432 312,432
Investment in an associate 6 487,396 497,124
Deferred tax assets 7 1,455,381 1,189,306
Strategic fuel inventories 8 13,276,564 14,559,256
117,614,666 129,542,398
CURRENT ASSETS
Inventories 9 15,548,902 19,715,272
Other current assets 10 2,615,174 3,047,135
Accounts receivable 11 73,303,763 78,999,251
Cash and bank balances 28 7,067,569 51,534
98,535,408 101,813,192
TotAL AsSETS 216,150,074 231,355,590
EquiTy AND LIABILITIES
Equrry
Paid in capital 12 30,000,000 30,000,000
Statutory reserve 12 7,500,000 7,500,000
Voluntary reserve 12 10,672,932 10,672,932
Cash flow hedge reserve (2,488,334) (2,398,715)
Retained earnings 24,384,370 3,000,351
TotAL EquiTy 70,068,968 48,774,568
LIABILITIES
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long term loans 13 25,142,662 29,811,218
Leases liabilities 2 1,121,590 -
Employees’ end-of-service indemnity provision 14 5,679,783 6,600,196
Decommissioning provision 15 2,620,635 2,460,690
Derivative financial liability 18 778,411 1,744,705
35,343,081 40,616,809
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current portion of long term loans 13 5,012,536 24,801,900
Other current liabilities 16 6,062,339 7,099,207
Leases liabilities 2 181,734 -
Accounts payable 17 60,760,401 61,559,092
Derivative financial liability 18 1,655,490 1,561,439
Due to banks 29,28 35,185,551 46,230,119
Income tax provision 7 1,879,974 712,456
110,738,025 141,964,213
Total Liabilities 146,081,106 182,581,022
TotAL EQuiTY AND LIABILITIES 216,150,074 231,355,590

The attached notes from 1 to 36 form part of these Financial Statements
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Statement of financial position As
At 31 December 2019

2018
JD JD
Power generation revenues 19 75,518,210 109,101,254
Stations operating costs 20 (16,254,695) (53,126,924)
Depreciation of right-of-use assets 2 (130,000) =
Depreciation 3 (12,626,720) (12,348,609)
Administrative expenses 21 (8,590,884) (9,631,787)
Maintenance expenses 22 (4,524,052) (7,513,621)
Provision for slow moving inventories 9 (4,050,304) (2,107,139)
Employees’ end-of-service indemnity provision 14 (802,384) (839,649)
Employees’ termination benefits provision 16 (3,241,194) (2,230,000)
Total operating costs (50,220,233) (87,797,729)
OPERATING PROFIT 25,297,977 21,303,525
Foreign currency exchange loss, net 26 (964,993) (865,472)
Share of loss of an associate 6 (9,728) (42,168)
Provision for expected credit losses 10, 11 - 949,502
Board of Directors remuneration (35,000) (35,000)
Other income, net 23 4,115,634 1,344,570
Finance costs, net 24 (5,106,702) (6,763,277)
PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX & ASSETS IMPAIRMENT 23,297,188 15,891,680
Impairment loss of property, plant and equipment 3 - (11,987,713)
PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX 23,297,188 3,903,967
Income tax expense 7 (1,979,439) (739,353)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 21,317,749 3,164,614
Basic and diluted earnings per share 25 0/711 0/105

The attached notes from 1 to 36 form part of these Financial Statements




Statement of Other Comprehensive Income
For The Year Ended 31 December 2019

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 21,317,749 3,164,614

Other comprehensive income items to be reclassified to profit or
loss in subsequent periods (net of tax):

(Loss) gain on cash flow hedges 18 (89,619) 579,604
TOTAL OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME ITEMS TO BE RECLASSIFIED TO PROFIT OR LOSS IN
(89,619) 579,604
SUBSEQUENT PERIODS
Other comprehensive income items not to be reclassified to profit
or loss in subsequent periods (net of tax):
Actuarial gain (loss) on employees’ end-of-service indemnity 66,270 (293,972)
TOTAL OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME ITEMS NOT TO BE RECLASSIFIED TO PROFIT OR
66,270 (293,972)
LOSS IN SUBSEQUENT PERIODS
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR, NET OF TAX (23,349) 285,632
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR, NET OF TAX 21,294,400 3,450,246

The attached notes from 1 to 36 form part of these Financial Statements
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Statement of financial position
As At 31 December 2019

Operating Activities = =
Profit before income tax 23,297,188 3,903,967
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 3 12,626,720 12,348,609
Impairment loss of property, plant and equipment 3 - 11,987,713
Depreciation of right-of-use assets 2 130,000 -
Interest on lease obligation 2,24 93,112 -
Depreciation of Spare parts and General Material 9 4,050,304 2,107,139
Provision for decommissioned units 159,945 150,190
Employees’ end-of-service indemnity provision 14 802,384 839,649
Provision for employees’ vacations 16 72,300 105,227
Employees’ termination benefits provision 16 3,241,194 2,230,000
__Net gain on sale of property plant and equipment and decommissioned units 23 (1,042,503) (22,896)
Gain from strategic Fuel Sales 23 (129,315) -
Provision for expected credit losses 10,11 - (949,502)
Loss from foreign currency exchange — net 26 964,993 865,472
Share of loss of an associate 6 9,728 42,168
Interest income (2,862) (221)
Finance costs 24 4,856,507 6,613,308
Working capital changes:
Accounts receivable 5,695,488 (38,283,669)
Other current assets 355,167 (543,200)
Inventories 1,134,383 462,433
Accounts payable (798,691) 34,220,993
Other current liabilities 467,714 (295,829)
Employees’ vacations provision paid 16 (130,965) (66,453)
Employees’ end-of-service indemnity provision paid 14 (1,642,561) (572,287)
Employees’ termination benefits provision 16 (4,491,424) (1,162,562)
Income tax paid 7 (1,183,223) (764,715)
Net cash flows from operating activities 48,535,583 33,215,534
Investing Activities = =
Purchases of property, plant and equipment, and projects in progress (431,574) (2,580,989)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 1,103,745 31,707
Proceeds from sale of decommissioned units’- fuel 393,690 2,161,718
Employees housing fund loan 75,000 -
Interest received 2,862 221
Net cash flows from (used in) investing activities 1,143,723 (387,343)
__Financing Activities - -
Repayments of loans (26,436,861) (30,662,470)
Dividends paid - (15,000,000)
Interest paid (5,017,689) (6,468,773)
Lease payments (181,734) E
Net cash flows used in financing activities (31,636,284) (52,131,243)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 18,043,022 (19,303,052)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 17,581 669
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January (46,178,585) (26,876,202)
__Cash and cash equivalents At 31 December 28 (28,117,982) (46,178,585)

The attached notes from 1 to 36 form part of these Financial Statements
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 DECEMBER 2019

(1) GENERAL

Central Electricity Generating Company (the“Company” or“CEGCO”) was registered in accordance with the Jordanian
Companies Law No. (22) of 1997 and in implementation of the Council of Ministers resolution dated 4 October 1997,
regarding the establishment of a separate Company from the National Electric Power Company, to conduct electrical
generating activities, which is the main activity the Company is engaged in.

The Company was registered with the Ministry of Industry and Trade on 12 February 1998 as a public shareholding
Company under number (334), and commenced its industrial and commercial activities on 1 January 1999.

In accordance with the privatization initiatives, the Government during 2007 sold 51% of CEGCO shares to ENARA
Energy Investments (Private Shareholding Company). Another 9% of the Government’s shares was sold to the Social
Security Corporation. In connection with the sale, CEGCO has signed new Power Purchase Agreements (PPA) with
National Electric Power Company (NEPCO).

The financial statements were authorized for issuance by the Company’s Board of Directors in their meeting held on
19 March 2020 and it is subject to the approval of the General Assembly.

(2-1) Basis OF PREPARATION

« The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention.

« The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as
issued by the International Accounting Standards Board.

The financial statements are presented in Jordanian Dinars.

(2-2) CHANGES IN AccounTING PoLicies AND DiIsCLOSURES

The accounting policies used in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with those used in the
preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2018 except for the adoption of new
standards effective as of 1 January 2019 shown below:

IFRS 16 Leases

IFRS 16 supersedes IAS 17 Leases. The standard sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation
and disclosure of leases and requires lessees to account for most leases under a single on-balance sheet model.

V.



The Company adopted IFRS 16 using the modified retrospective approach with the date of initial application of
1 January 2019. Accordingly, prior year financial statements were not restated. The Company elected to use the
transition practical expedient allowing the standard to be applied only to contracts that were previously identified as
leases applying IAS 17 and IFRIC 4 at the date of initial application. The Company also elected to use the recognition
exemptions for lease contracts that, at the commencement date, have a lease term of 12 months or less and do not
contain a purchase option (‘short-term leases’), and lease contracts for which the underlying asset is of low value
(‘low-value assets’).

The effect of adoption IFRS 16 was as follows:

Impact on the statement of financial position (increase/(decrease)) as at 1 January 2019:

2019

Assets

Right of use assets 1,560,002
Other current assets (prepaid expenses) (168,056)
Total assets 1,391,946
Liabilities

Lease liabilities 1,391,946
Total adjustment on equity -

a) Nature of the effect of adoption of IFRS 16

The Company has lease contracts for various items of plant and equipment. Before the adoption of IFRS 16, the
Company classified each of its leases (as lessee) at the inception date as either a finance lease or an operating
lease. A lease was classified as a finance lease if it transferred substantially all of the risks and rewards incidental
to ownership of the leased asset to the Company; otherwise it was classified as an operating lease. Finance leases
were capitalised at the commencement of the lease at the inception date at the fair value of the leased property or,
if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments.
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Lease payments were apportioned between interest (recognised as finance costs) and reduction of the lease
liability. In an operating lease, the leased property was not capitalised and the lease payments were recognised as
rent expense in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Any prepaid rent and accrued rent were
recognised under Prepayments and Trade and other payables, respectively.

Upon adoption of IFRS 16, the Company applied a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases,
except for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. The standard provides specific transition requirements
and practical expedients, which has been applied by the Company.

« Leases previously classified as finance leases

The Company did not change the initial carrying amounts of recognised assets and liabilities at the date of initial
application for leases previously classified as finance leases (i.e., the right-of-use assets and lease liabilities equal the
lease assets and liabilities recognised under IAS 17). The requirements of IFRS 16 was applied to these leases from 1
January 2019.

« Leases previously accounted for as operating leases

The Company recognised right-of-use assets and operating lease liabilities for those leases previously classified
as operating leases, except for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. The right-of-use assets for most
leases were recognised based on the carrying amount as if the standard had always been applied, apart from the
use of incremental borrowing rate at the date of initial application. In some leases, the right-of-use assets were
recognised based on the amount equal to the lease liabilities, adjusted for any related prepaid and accrued lease
payments previously recognised. Lease liabilities were recognised based on the present value of the remaining lease
payments, discounted using the incremental borrowing rate at the date of initial application.

The Company also applied the available practical expedients wherein it:

» Used a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases with reasonably similar characteristics

» Relied on its assessment of whether leases are onerous immediately before the date of initial application

» Applied the short-term leases exemptions to leases with lease term that ends within 12 months at the date of
initial application

» Excluded the initial direct costs from the measurement of the right-of-use asset at the date of initial application

» Used hindsight in determining the lease term where the contract contains options to extend or terminate the
lease




The lease liabilities as at 1 January 2019 can be reconciled to the operating lease commitments as of 31 December

2018 as follows:

Operating lease commitments as at 31 December 2018 2,015,430
Weighted average incremental borrowing rate as at 1 January 2019 6.5%
Discounted operating lease commitments at 1 January 2019 1,391,946
Lease liabilities as at 1 January 2019 1,391,946

b) Amounts recognized in the statement of financial position and profit or loss
Set out below, are the carrying amounts of the Company’s right-of-use assets and lease liabilities and the movements

| Lease liabilities

during the year ended 31 December 2019:

At 1 January 2019 1,560,001 1,391,946
Depreciation (130,000) -
Interest on lease obligation - 93,112
Lease payments - (181,734)
At 31 December 2019 1,430,001 1,303,324

Central Electricity Generating Company
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The Interpretation addresses the accounting for income taxes when tax treatments involve uncertainty that affects

IFRIC Interpretation 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatment

the application of IAS 12 and does not apply to taxes or levies outside the scope of IAS 12, nor does it specifically
include requirements relating to interest and penalties associated with uncertain tax treatments. An entity must
determine whether to consider each uncertain tax treatment separately or together with one or more other

uncertain tax treatments.

These amendments do not have any impact on the Company financial statements.

Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28: Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and Its Associate or
Joint Venture

The amendments address the conflict between IFRS 10 and IAS 28 in dealing with the loss of control of a subsidiary
that is sold or contributed to an associate or joint venture. The amendments clarify that the gain or loss resulting
from the sale or contribution of assets that constitute a business, as defined in IFRS 3, between an investor and
its associate or joint venture, is recognised in full. Any gain or loss resulting from the sale or contribution of assets
that do not constitute a business, however, is recognised only to the extent of unrelated investors’ interests in the

associate or joint venture.

The IASB has deferred the effective date of these amendments indefinitely, but an entity that early adopts the
amendments must apply them prospectively.

These amendments do not have any impact on the Company financial statements.
Amendments to IAS 28: Long-term interests in associates and joint ventures
The amendments clarify that an entity applies IFRS 9 to long-term interests in an associate or joint venture to which
the equity method is not applied but that, in substance, form part of the net investment in the associate or joint
venture (long-term interests). This clarification is relevant because it implies that the expected credit loss model in

IFRS 9 applies to such long-term interests.

The amendments also clarified that, in applying IFRS 9, an entity does not take account of any losses of the associate
or joint venture, or any impairment losses on the net investment, recognised as adjustments to the net investment
in the associate or joint venture that arise from applying IAS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures.

These amendments do not have any impact on the Company financial statements.

(2-3) SiGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS
The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect




the reported amounts of financial assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities. These estimates
and assumptions also affect the revenues and expenses and the resultant provisions as well as fair value changes
reported in equity. In particular, considerable judgment by management is required in the estimation of the amount
and timing of future cash flows when determining the level of provisions required. Such estimates are necessarily
based on assumptions about several factors involving varying degrees of judgment and uncertainty and actual
results may differ resulting in future changes in such provisions.

Useful life of property, plant and equipment

The Company’s management estimates the useful life for property, plant and equipment for the purpose of
calculating depreciation by depending on the expected useful life of these assets. Future depreciation expense is
adjusted if management believes that the remaining useful life of the assets differs from previous estimations.

Income tax provision

The Company’s management calculates tax expense for the year based on reasonable estimates, for possible
consequences of audit by the Income and Sales tax department. The amount of tax provision is based on various
factors, such as experience of previous tax audits. Additionally, the Company engages an independent tax specialist

to review the tax provision calculations.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences such as unused tax expenses and
losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the loses can be utilized.
Management judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognized, based
upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits. Details of income tax provision and deferred tax are
disclosed in (Note 7).

Provision for decommissioning

The Company’s management calculates provision fordecommissioning costs based on future estimated expenditures
discounted to present values. Changes in the provision arising from revised estimates or discount rates or changes
in the expected timing of expenditures that relate to property, plant and equipment are recorded as adjustments to
their carrying value and depreciated prospectively over their remaining estimated useful economic lives; otherwise
such changes are recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

The unwinding of the discount is included within the statement of profit or loss as finance costs.
Employees’ end-of-service indemnity provision

Employees’end of service indemnity provision are measured using the Projected Unit Credit Method that is calculated
by an actuary. Actuarial assumptions are disclosed in (Note 14).

-
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Provision for expected credit loss on receivables is reviewed in accordance with the simplified approach and under

Provision for expected credit loss

the principles and assumptions approved by the Company’s management to estimate the provision amount in
accordance with IFRS requirements.

(2-4) SiGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PoLICES
Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any impairment in value. Land

is not depreciated.

Depreciation is calculated on a straight line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets using annual

percentages as follows:

Buildings 2-10
Steam generating units 3-14
Gas generating units 4-13
Wind generating units 2
Computers 20
Vehicles 20
Equipment 10-20
Tools and miscellanies devices 7-20
Furniture and office equipment 10

The carrying values of property, plant and equipment are reviewed for impairment when events or changes in
circumstances indicate the carrying value may not be recoverable. If any such indication exists and where the
carrying values exceed the estimated recoverable amount, the assets are written down to their recoverable amount
and impairment loss is presented in the statement of profit or loss.

Projects in progress
Projects in progress are stated at cost including the cost of construction, equipment and other direct costs and it is
not depreciated until it is available for use.




Decommissioning costs

Provision is recognized for decommissioning costs, based on future estimated expenditures discounted to present
values. Where appropriate, the establishment of a provision is recorded as part of the original cost of the related
property, plant and equipment.

Changes in the provision arising from revised estimates or discount rates or changes in the expected timing of
expenditures that relate to property, plant and equipment are recorded as adjustments to their carrying value
and depreciated prospectively over their remaining estimated useful economic lives; otherwise such changes are
recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

The unwinding of the discount is included within the statement of profit or loss as finance costs.

Investment in associates

The Company’s investment in its associate is accounted for using the equity method of accounting. An associate is
an entity in which the Company has significant influence and which is neither a subsidiary nor a joint venture. Under
the equity method, the investment in the associate is carried in the statement of financial position at cost plus post
acquisition changes in the Company’s share of net assets of the associate. The statement of profit or loss reflects the
share of the results of operations of the associate. Where there has been a change recognized directly in the equity of
the associate, the Company recognizes its share of any changes and discloses this, when applicable, in the statement
of changes in equity. Profits and losses resulting from transactions between the Company and the associate are
eliminated to the extent of the interest in the associate.

Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

The cost of inventories comprises all costs of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition and is determined using the weighted average method, except for the operating fuel
inventory, the cost of which is determined using the first-in-first-out (FIFO) method.

Slow moving provision for spare parts over 5 years is calculated based on the estimated remaining lives of the related
assets. Slow moving provision for general materials over 5 years is calculated using an annual percentage of 50%.

Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable are stated at original invoice amount less any provision for any uncollectible amounts or
expected credit loss. The Company applies a simplified approach in calculating ECLs. The Company has established
a provision matrix that is based on the Company’s historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking
factors specific to the debtors and the economic environment.

Cash and cash equivalents
For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand, bank balances,
and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, net of outstanding bank overdrafts.
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Term loans

All term loans are initially recognised at the fair value of the consideration received less directly attributable
transaction costs.

After initial recognition, interest bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost. Gains
and losses are recognised in the statement of profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes
a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the assets.
All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period they occur. Borrowing cost consists of interest and other cost
that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing.

Employees’ end-of-service indemnity provision

Employees’ end-of-service indemnity provision is calculated according to Board of Directors’ resolution No. (89) for
the year 2000. It is computed for the accumulated service period based on the last salary and allowances vested to
the employees multiplied by the accumulated service period less the Company’s periodic contributions to the Social
Security Corporation for the accumulated year of service at the statement of financial position date. The liability is
valued by professionally qualified independent actuaries.

Accounts payable and accruals

Liabilities are recognized for amounts to be paid in the future for goods or services received, whether billed by the
supplier or not.

Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Company has an obligation (legal or constructive) arising from a past event, and
the costs to settle the obligation are both probable and able to be reliably measured.

Revenue recognition
In accordance with IFRS (15), revenue recognized from sales is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable when it is probable to collect such consideration.

Revenues from electric Power Generation is recognised upon the use of power plants to generate electricity during
the period when electric power is available at the power stations, according to the Power Purchase Agreement
signed with NEPCO.

Expense recognition
Expenses are recognized when incurred according to the accrual basis of accounting.

Cash flow hedges

The effective portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument is recognised in other comprehensive income in
the cash flow hedge reserve, while any ineffective portion is recognised immediately in the statement of profit or
loss.




Amounts recognised as other comprehensive income are transferred to profit or loss when the hedged transaction
affects profit or loss, such as when the hedged financial income or financial expense is recognised or when a
forecast sale occurs. When the hedged item is the cost of a non-financial asset or non-financial liability, the amounts
recognised as other comprehensive income are transferred to the initial carrying amount of the non-financial asset
or liability.

If the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised without replacement or rollover (as part of
the hedging strategy), or if its designation as a hedge is revoked, or when the hedge no longer meets the criteria
for hedge accounting, any cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in other comprehensive income remains
separately in equity until the forecast transaction occurs or the foreign currency firm commitment is met.

Income tax

Income tax expense represents current year income tax and deferred income tax.

Accrued tax expenses are calculated based on taxable income, which may be different from accounting income as
it may include tax-exempt income, non-deductible expenses in the current year that are deductible in subsequent
years, tax-accepted accumulated losses or tax-deductible items.

Current income tax is calculated based on the tax rates and laws that are applicable at the statement of financial
position date and according to IAS 12.

Deferred income taxation is provided using the liability method on all temporary differences at the financial
statement date. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply
to the period when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on laws that have been enacted at the
financial position date. The carrying values of deferred income tax assets are reviewed at each statement of financial
position date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available
to allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset to be utilized.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any
such indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company makes an estimate
of the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating
unit’s fair value less costs to sell and its value in use and is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does
not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. Where the
carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down
to its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs to sell, an appropriate valuation model is used. These
calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded subsidiaries or other
available fair value indicators.
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Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses at each financial position date whether there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or
a group of financial assets are impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets are considered impaired when
there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events (loss event) that occur after the asset’s
initial measurement, that will have a direct and reasonably estimated impact on its future cash flows. Permanent
impairment indicators could comprise of indications that the borrower or a group of borrowers are facing significant
financial difficulties, or neglect, or default in making interest or principal payments, and are likely to be subject
to bankruptcy or financial restructuring. Furthermore, permanent impairment indicators exist when observable
data indicates the existence of a measurable decrease in estimated cash flows such as changes in the Company’s
economic conditions due to negligence.

The Company’s management does not believe there were any indications of impairments of its financial assets
during 2019 and 2018.

Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the rate ruling at the date of the transaction. Monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the rate of exchange ruling at the statement of
financial position date. All differences are taken to the statement of profit or loss.

Fair value
The Company evaluates its financial instruments such as financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive
income at the date of the financial statements. Also, the fair value of financial instruments is disclosed in (Note 33).

Fair value represents the price received in exchange for financial assets sold, or price paid to settle a sale between
market participants at the date of financial statements.

The fair value is measured based on the assumption that the sale or purchase transaction of financial assets is
facilitated through an active market for financial assets and liabilities respectively. In case there is no active market,
a market best fit for financial assets and liabilities is used instead. The Company needs to acquire opportunities to
access the active market or the best fit market.

The Company measures the fair value of financial assets and liabilities using the pricing assumptions used by market
participants to price financial assets and liabilities, assuming that market participants behave according to their
economic interests.

The fair value measurement of non-financial assets considers the ability of market participants to utilize the assets
efficiently in order to generate economic benefits, or to sell them to other participants who will utilize them in the
best way possible.




The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate and commensurate with the circumstances, and
provides sufficient information for fair value measurement. Also, it illustrates clearly the use of inputs that are directly
observable, and minimizes the use of inputs that are not directly observed.

The Company uses the following valuation methods and alternatives in measuring and recording the fair value of
financial instruments.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements or have been
written off are categories within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1- Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2- Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
directly or indirectly observable.

Level 3- Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value  measurement is
unobservable.

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines
whether transfers have accrued between levels in the hierarchy by reassessing categorization (based on the lowest
level input that significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

For the disclosure of fair value, the Company classifies assets and liabilities based on their nature, their risk, and the
level of fair value measurement.

Segment reporting
The information in the segment reporting is presented to facilitate the income tax review as the Company is subject
to different tax rates on Aqaba’s operation.

Offsetting

Offsetting between financial assets and financial liabilities and presenting the net amount on the statement of
financial position is performed only when there are legally-enforceable rights to offset, the settlement is on a net
basis, or the realization of the assets and satisfaction of the liabilities is simultaneous.
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(4) ProJects IN PROGRESS
Movement on projects in progress were as follows:

At 1 January 2,678,880 2,351,260
Additions 408,351 2,283,249
Transferred to property, plant and equipment (Note 3) (982,339) (1,955,629)
At 31 December 2,104,892 2,678,880

The estimated cost to complete the projects in progress as of 31 December 2019 is approximately JD 327,126.

(5) EmpLoYEes’ Housing Funp LoaN

This item represents the balance of loans granted to the Company’s employees housing fund. The loan bears no
interest and has no specified maturity date. Based on the Board of Directors meeting held on 4 December 2019, the

fund will commit to pay back the company an amount of JD 75,000 annually.

(6) INvESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE

The Company has a 50% interest in Jordan Biogas Company W.L.L, which is mainly involved in extracting biogas
from waste and selling electricity generated from biogas. Biogas is a limited liability Company that is not listed on
any public exchange. The Company’s investment in Biogas is accounted for using the equity method in the financial
statements. The following tables illustrate the summarized financial information of the Company’s investment in

Biogas:

Current assets 925,413 945,050
Non-current assets 51,997 105,224
Current liabilities (2,618) (56,027)
Net equity 974,792 994,247
Percentage of ownership 50% 50%
Net investment as of 31 December 487,396 497,124

A



Revenues 189,385 228,818
Cost of sales (194,107) (284,494)
Administrative expenses (76,127) (86,245)
Other revenues, net 61,393 57,585
Loss for the year (19,456) (84,336)
Company’s share of loss for the year (9,728) (42,168)

(7) Income Tax

The reconciliation of accounting profit to taxable profit was as follows:

Agaba

D

Other

locations
JD

Other

locations
JD

Profit (loss) before income tax 20,671,761 2,625,427 23,297,188 17,413,387 | (13,509,420) 3,903,967
Non-taxable income (3,984,012) (3,517,988) (7,502,000) (1,526,295) (1,678,659) | (3,204,954)
Non-deductible expenses 3,494,506 5,191,915 8,686,421 2,663,098 14,458,368 | 17,121,466
Taxable income 20,182,255 4,299,354 24,481,609 18,550,190 (729,711) | 17,820,479
Statutory income tax rate 5% 24% - 5% 24% -
National contribution tax rate* 3% 3% - - - -
Income tax expense for the year (1,009,113) (1,031,845) (2,040,958) (927,510) - (927,510)
National contribution tax rate expense (605,467) (128,980) (734,447) - - -
Change of law effect

) - 515,925 515,925 - - -
(Implementation Agreement)*
Deferred tax (67,583) 347,624 280,041 (27,036) 215,193 188,157
Net tax expense (1,682,163) (297,276) (1,979,439) (954,546) 215,193 (739,353)

* As a result of the Income Tax Law No. (38) of 2018, the national contribution tax of 3% has been increased in
addition to the legal income tax rate on the company, which is 24% under the Income Tax Law (34) in 2014,
according to which the legal income tax rate on the company has reached 24% after it was 15% before the
implementation agreement, The company has recorded the amount of JD 515,925 as amounts due from the
Jordanian government, ason December 31,2019, according to the implementation agreement, as this agreement
stipulates fixing the tax rate on the company at a rate of 15% if the tax impact resulting from changing the tax
rate is more than JD 200,000 (Note 10).
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Income tax expense presented in the statement of profit or loss represents of the following:

Current year income tax expense (2,040,958) (927,510)
National contribution tax expense (734,447) -
Change of law effect (Implementation Agreement) 515,925 -

Deferred tax:
Deferred tax (liabilities) assets relating to employees’ end-of- service

. : - (137,766) 27,755
indemnity provision
Deferred tax liabilities relating to temporary taxable differences arising
: . . (49,726) (71,876)

from unrealized gain of the cash flows hedging
Deferred tax assets relating to the loss in the other location (except Agaba) 447,883 197,022
Deferred tax assets relating to the exchange differences arising from the

. . . . 19,650 35,256
revaluation of loans in foreign currencies
Income tax expense (1,979,439) (739,353)

Deferred tax related to items recognized in other comprehensive income during the year were as follows:

‘ Relating to actuarial (gain) losses ‘ (13,966) ‘ 47,608 ‘

The Company has provided for income tax for the years ended 31 December 2019 in accordance with Income tax
law No. (38) of 2018, and for the year ended 31 December 2018, in accordance with Income Tax Law No. (34) of 2014
and in accordance with Agaba Special Economic Zone Law No. (32) for 2000 for the Company’s location in Agaba.

CEGCO submitted its tax returns for all locations other than Aqaba for the year up to 2018. The Income and Sales Tax
Department received the records up to the year 2018.The Income and sales Tax Department reviewed the records up
to the year 2017 and CEGCO reached a final settlement with Income and Sales Tax Department for all the locations
other than Agaba for the years up to 2017.

CEGCO submitted its tax returns for Aqaba location for the years up to 2018. The Income and Sales Tax Department
/ Agaba Special Economic Zone Authority reviewed the records of Aqaba location for the years up to 2015. CEGCO
reached final settlement with Income and Sales Tax Department with respect to Agaba location for the years up to
2015.

. S



Movement on deferred tax assets were as follows:

At 1 January 1,189,306 953,541
Relating to actuarial (gains) losses (13,966) 47,608
Relating to cash flow hedges (49,726) (71,876)
Relating to temporary differences in employees’end of service indemnity provision (137,766) 27,755
Relating to the loss in the other location (except Agaba) 447,883 197,022
Relating to temporary differences in loans revaluation 19,650 35,256
At 31 December 1,455,381 1,189,306

Movement on the income tax provision were as follows:

At 1 January 712,456 549,661
Provided for during the year 2,775,405 927,510
Adjustment (424,664) -
Paid during the year (1,183,223) (764,715)
At 31 December 1,879,974 712,456

(8) StrATEGIC FUEL INVENTORIES

Heavy fuel inventory 6,712,520 7,990,119
Diesel inventory 6,564,044 6,569,137
13,276,564 14,559,256

In accordance with the Power Purchase Agreements (Note 1), the Company shall maintain sufficient quantities of
fuel in the power generating stations to enable the stations to operate continuously. The Company agreed with
NEPCO on the quantities of fuel it should maintain at the stations to enable the stations to generate power for the

periods stated in the Power Purchase Agreement.

Central Electricity Generating Company
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(9) INVENTORIES

K%
:

Spare parts and general materials, net* 15,429,436 19,570,814
Materials in transit 119,466 125,902
Others - 18,556

15,548,902 19,715,272

*  Spare parts and general materials are presented net of its related depreciation of spare parts and general

material amounting to JD 4,050,304 (2018: JD 2,107,139).

(10) OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Jordan Valley Authority 158,391 165,168
Jordan Petroleum Refinery Company - 52,478
Government of Jordan 515,925 424,664
Al Zarga Power Plant for Energy Generation 1,145,091 729,003
Ministry of Energy and Mineral Resources 122,000 122,000
The local company for water and solar 57,828 252,191
Others 606,835 592,609

2,606,070 2,338,113
Less: Provision for expected credit losses* (385,179) (393,444)

2,220,891 1,944,669
Prepaid expenses 1,245 660,991
Refundable deposits 23,990 23,990
Employees’ receivables 357,397 413,859
Employees’insurance claims 11,651 3,626

2,615,174 3,047,135

* As at 31 December 2019, expected credit losses amounted to JD 385,179 (2018: JD 393,444).




As at 31 December, the aging of unimpaired other receivables net of expected credit loss is as follow:

[N
< 30 Days 30-90 days | 91-120days >120 days
D D D D ID

2019 2,220,890 154,345 61,875 370,470 1,634,200
2018 1,944,669 135,149 54,179 324,393 1,430,948

Movement on provision for expected credit losses were as follow:

T

At 1 January 393,444 393,444
Write off (8,265) -
At 31 December 385,179 393,444

(11) Accounts RECEIVABLE

| o018 |
National Electric Power Company — Power generation revenues 74,262,502 79,937,314
National Electric Power Company — Others 87,742 108,418
74,350,244 80,045,732
Provision for expected credit losses (1,046,481) (1,046,481)
73,303,763 78,999,251
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As at 31 December, the aging of accounts receivable is as follow:

JD JD JD JD
2019 73,303,763 12,922,256 = 60,381,507 |
2018 78,999,251 11,702,035 6,358,668 60,938,548 |

Movement on provision for expected credit losses were as follow:

At 1 January 1,046,481 4,934,360
(Reverse) charge for the year - (949,502)
Write off - (2,938,377)
At 31 December 1,046,481 1,046,481

The Company entered into a Power Purchase Agreements (PPA) with National Electric Power Company (NEPCO)
dated 20 September 2007. In April 2012, a dispute occurred between the Company and NEPCO regarding the
interpretation of the penalties for repeated availability failures clause in the PPA. During the years 2018 and 2017,
CEGCO reached a final settlement with NEPCO to settle the issue.

(12) Equity
PAID IN CAPITAL
Paid in capital comprises of 30,000,000 shares at par value of 1 JD per share.

Statutory reserve

As required by the Jordanian Companies Law, 10% of the annual profit for the year before income tax is to be
transferred to the statutory reserve until it reaches 25% of the Company’s paid in capital. However, the Company
may continue transferring to the statutory reserve up to 100% of the Company’s paid in capital if General Assembly
approval is obtained. The Company decided not to exceed 25% of its paid in capital. This reserve is not available for
distribution to shareholders.

V. =
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VOLUNTARY RESERVE
This reserve is available for distribution to the shareholders.

DivIDENDS PAID

Inits ordinary meeting held on 25 April 2018, the General Assembly approved the Board of Directors recommendation
to distribute dividends for an amount of JD 15,000,000 to the shareholders from the voluntary reserve and retained
earnings with an amount of JD 8,000,000 and JD 7,000,000 respectively. No dividends were declared to the
shareholders for the year 2019.

(13) Term LoANns
Loan Installments Loan Installments
Current Long-term Long-term
. . Current portion .
portion portion portion
D D D D
Japanese loan 1 JPY 1,448,324 5,793,297 1,430,904 7,154,521
Japanese loan 2 JPY 3,437,313 18,905,222 3,395,970 22,073,805
Italian Soft loan Euro 126,899 444,143 129,531 582,892
Standard Chartered loan 1 UsD - - 14,200,000 -
Standard Chartered loan 2 UsSD - - 5,680,000 -
- -| 5,012,536 25,142,662 24,836,405 29,811,218
Less: Directly attributable transaction costs* - - - (34,505) -
- -| 5,012,536 | 25,142,662 24,801,900 29,811,218

Japanese Loan 1

On 22 August 2000, the Company was re-granted a loan from the Government of the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan
represented by the Ministry of Planning and International Cooperation for an amount of JPY 4,745,000,000 at an
annual interest rate of 3%. The loan is based on the original agreement between the Government and the Overseas
Economic Cooperation Fund (Japan) dated 30 August 1994. The loan is repayable over 41 equal semiannual
installments of JPY 110,674,000, the first of which fell due on 20 August 2004 and the last of which will fall due on
20 August 2024.

Central Electricity Generating Company
ANNUAL REPORT 2019



Japanese Loan 2

On 22 August 2000, the Company was re-granted a loan from the Government of the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan
represented by the Ministry of Planning and International Cooperation for an amount of JPY 10,813,000,000 at
an annual interest rate of 2.7%. The loan is based on the original agreement between the Government and the
Overseas Economic Cooperation Fund (Japan) dated 17 April 1996. The loan is repayable over 41 equal semiannual
installments of JPY 262,663,000, the first of which fell due on 20 April 2006 and the last of which will fall due on 20
April 2026.

Italian Soft Loan

On 13 September 2005, the Company was re-granted a loan from the Government of the Hashemite Kingdom of
Jordan represented by the Ministry of Planning and International Cooperation for an amount of Euro 2,864,020 at an
annual interest rate of 1 %. The loan is based on the original agreement between the Government and the Istituto
Centrale Per Il Credito A Medio Termine — Mediocredito Centrale dated 12 December 1993.The loan is repayable over
36 equal semiannual installments of Euro 79,556 except for the last installment, which amounts to Euro 79,555. The
first installment fell due on 8 September 2006 and the last installment will fall due on 8 March 2024.

Standard Chartered loan 1 (Term Loan)

On 19 February 2014, CEGCO entered into a term loan agreement with Standard Chartered to finance the general
corporate purposes in the amount of USD 100 million (equivalent to JD 71 million). The loan bears interest rate of 3
month LIBOR + 4.65%. The loan is repayable over in 10 semi-annual installments. The first installment fell due on 19
August 2014 and the last installment fell due on 19 February 2019.

Standard Chartered loan 2 (Revolving Loan)

On 19 February 2014, CEGCO entered into a five years revolving loan agreement with Standard Chartered to cover
the working capital requirements and to repay maturing revolving facility loans. The loan bears interest rate of 3
month LIBOR + 4.5%. The ceilings of the loan over its life is as follows:

19 February 2014 - 19 February 2015 40,000,000
20 February 2015 - 19 February 2016 32,000,000
20 February 2016 — 19 February 2017 24,000,000
20 February 2017 — 19 February 2018 16,000,000
20 February 2018 — 19 February 2019 8,000,000

Except for Standard Chartered bank loans, which are guaranteed by the Company, all loans are guaranteed by the
Government of the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan.

£



*This amount represents ancillary costs (legal and financial) incurred in connection with the negotiation of obtaining
financing from Standard Chartered. These costs are amortized over the term of the loan.

The aggregate amounts of annual principal maturities of long-term loans are as follow:

2020 5,012,536
2021 5,012,536
2022 5,012,536
2023 5,012,536
2024 4,949,073
2025 3,437,311
2026 1,718,670

30,155,198

(14) EmpLoYEES’ END-OF-SERVICE INDEMNITY PROVISION

Balance at 1 January 6,600,196 5,991,254
Provision for the year 802,384 839,649
Paid during the year (1,642,561) (572,287)
Actuarial (gains) losses (80,236) 341,580
Balance at 31 December 5,679,783 6,600,196

Details of employees’ end-of-service indemnity expense as presented on the statement of profit or loss was as

follows:
Interest cost 390,114 373,913
Cost of current service 348,187 350,587
Past service cost 64,083 115,149
802,384 839,649

N N N i ——
Central Electricity Generating Company
22 ANNUAL REPORT 2019




R 3
gco.com.jo

The principal actuarial assumptions used:

Discount rate 6.5%
Expected rate of increase of employee remuneration 5.5%
Resignation rate:
Up to the age of 29 years 4%
From the age of 30 to 34 years 3%
From the age of 35 to 39 years 2%
From the age of 40 to 54 years 1%
Age 55 years and over 0%

These benefits are unfunded.

The following schedule shows the sensitivity in the principal actuarial assumption changes used to determine
employees’ end-of-service benefit as of 31 December 2019 and 2018:

Increase Increase Increase
(decrease) (decrease) (decrease)
VA D VA JD VA JD
+1 (594,095) +1 (20,040) +20 (672)
2019
-1 694,142 -1 23,402 -20 677
+1 (658,076) +1 (12,309) +20 (220)
2018
-1 770,517 -1 15,553 -20 224

(15) DEcommisSIONING PROVISION

The decommissioning provision of JD 2,620,635 as at 31 December 2019 (2018: JD 2,460,690) primarily represents
the net present value of the estimated expenditure discounted at a rate of 6.5% (2018: 6.5%) expected to be incurred
in respect of the decommissioning of the Agaba Thermal Station generating units 1 to 5. Expenditure is expected to
be incurred throughout the financial years 2020 and 2031.

y .



Movement on the decommissioning provision were as follow:

2019 2018
JD D

Balance at 1 January 2,460,690 2,310,500
Unwinding of discount during the year (Note 24) 159,945 150,190
Balance at 31 December 2,620,635 2,460,690

(16) OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

2019 2018

Accrued interest 199,829 395,516
Accrued expenses 215,684 576,156
Employees’ vacations provision* 625,814 684,479
Deposits 2,318,536 1,341,155
Employees’ termination benefits provision* 990,000 2,240,230
Employees’ payables 41,898 25915
Contractors payables 63,901 472,043
Board of directors remuneration 35,000 35,000
Others 1,571,677 1,328,713

6,062,339 7,099,207

*  Movement on provisions were as follows:

Employees’
Employees’ N
i termination
vacations
N benefits
provision i
provision**
Balance at 1 January 684,479 2,240,230
Provision for the year 72,300 3,241,194
Paid during the year (130,965) (4,491,424)
Balance at 31 December 625,814 990,000
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Employees’

termination

benefits
provision**
JD

Balance at 1 January 645,705 1,172,792
Provision for the year 105,227 2,230,000
Paid during the year (66,453) (1,162,562)
Balance at 31 December 684,479 2,240,230

** Based on board of directors decision dated 24 July 2019, the Company offered its employees a voluntary

compensation package for those who are willing to resign. Accordingly,

a provision of JD 3,241,194 was provided for. (2018: JD 2,230,000).

(17) AccounTs PAYABLE

2019 2018

JD

JD

Jordan Petroleum Refinery Company (JPRC) 57,568,923 58,558,019
National Petroleum Company 3,191,478 3,001,073
60,760,401 61,559,092

(18) DerIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT

The details of the derivative financial instruments at 31 December 2019 and 31 December 2018 was as follows:

31 December 2019

Currency forward contracts*

1,655,490

778,411

2,433,901

1,655,490

778,411

2,433,901




Currency forward contracts* 1,516,600 1,744,705 3,261,305
Interest rate swaps contracts** 44,839 - 44,839
1,561,439 1,744,705 3,306,144

*  CEGCO loans with Overseas Economic Cooperation Fund (Japan) are in JPY. To mitigate its exposure to
fluctuations in currency rates, the Company entered into 12 forward contracts during the years 2011 to 2015
that effectively fix the currency rate for loan installments.

For the purpose of hedge accounting, the forward contracts are classified as cash flow hedges as CEGCO is
hedging the exposure to variability in cash flows that is attributable to the foreign currency fluctuations risk
associated with a highly probable forecast transaction.

The negative fair value of the currency forward contracts amounted to JD 2,433,901 as of 31 December 2019
and was recorded as current and non-current liability in the statement of financial position.

The cash flow hedges were assessed to be highly effective and an unrealized loss of JD 134,458 has been
included in the statement of other comprehensive income.

** CEGCO loans with Standard Chartered are in the form of variable interest rate loans. To mitigate its exposure
to fluctuations in market interest rates, the Company entered into eighteen interest rate swap contracts that
effectively fix the interest rate on 90% of its term loan with Standard Chartered.

For the purpose of hedge accounting, the Company’s interest rate swap contracts are classified as cash flow
hedges, as the Company is hedging exposure to variability in cash flows that is attributable to the interest rate
risk associated with a highly probable forecast transaction. Knowing that these contracts ended upon the final
loan settlement in February of 2019.

Accordingly, the related unrealized gain of JD 44,839 was included in the statement of other comprehensive
income as of 31 December 2019.

(19) Power GENERATION REVENUES

This item represents revenues mainly earned from the power generation invoices in accordance with the Power
Purchase Agreements with NEPCO where NEPCO repays the value of the full electric capacity available at the
power stations according to the pricing formula that has been pre-determined in the Power Purchase Agreements.
Moreover, NEPCO bears the cost of fuel used in the generation of power according to the pricing formula stipulated
in those agreements.
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Power generation revenues consist of the following:

2019 2018
JD D

Stations capacity revenue 69,249,535 66,853,142
Power revenue 565,698 2,550,777
Fuel cost according to the pricing formula 11,044,761 46,497,910
Less: startup cost (52,232) (38,443)
Additional costs (Imported energy) (5,289,552) (6,834,446)
Add: others - 72,314

75,518,210 109,101,254

(20) StaTions OPERATING CosTs

D D
Cost of fuel 11,044,761 46,497,910
Other costs 5,209,934 6,629,014
16,254,695 53,126,924

(21) ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

2019 2018
JD D

Salaries and wages 2,348,181 2,122,287
Employees benefits 3,414,146 3,832,594
Employees’ accrued vacation costs 72,300 105,227
Insurance 1,302,644 1,433,189
Office supplies and expenses 675,582 1,269,829
Donations 63,458 127,754
Employees housing expenses, net 226,965 188,167
Consultancy fees 296,014 238,044
Others 191,594 314,696

8,590,884 9,631,787
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(22) MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

2019 2018
e
Salaries and wages 2,343,508 2,890,200
Maintenance materials and expert’'s wages 2,180,544 4,623,421
4,524,052 7,513,621

(23) OTHER INncomE, NET

2019 2018

Gain on sale of decommissioned units'- fuel 129,315 -
(Loss) Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment (57,508) 22,896
King Talal Dam revenues 172,455 167,269
Scrap sale - Decommissioned units’ 1,100,011 -
Operating and maintenance revenues 2,521,743 981,361
Others, net 249,618 173,044

4,115,634 1,344,570

(24) FiNANCE CosTs, NET

2019 2018

Term loans interest expense 1,236,408 3,922,817
Intrest on lease obligation expense 93,112 -
Bank overdraft interest expense 3,620,099 2,690,491
Unwinding of discount (Note 15) 159,945 150,190
Interest income (2,862) (221)

5,106,702 6,763,277
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(25) EARNINGS PER SHARE

2019 2018
D | D

Profit for the year (JD) 21,317,749 3,164,614
Weighted average number of shares outstanding (Share) 30,000,000 30,000,000
Basic and diluted earnings per share (JD)* 0/711 0/105

*The diluted earnings per share attributable to Company’s shareholders are equal to the basic earnings per share.

(26) ForeiGN CurRRENCY ExcHANGE Loss, NET

2019 2018
D | D

Unrealized gains 635,462 673,835
Realized losses (1,600,455) (1,539,307)
(964,993) (865,472)




100

(27) ReLATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Related parties represent associated companies, major shareholders, directors and key management personnel of
the Company, and entities controlled, jointly controlled or significantly influenced by such parties.

Pricing policies and terms of the transactions with related parties are approved by the Company’s management.
The following is the total amount of transactions that have been entered into with related parties:

-

Power sales to the National Electric Power Company (Government of Jordan) 75,518,210 109,028,940
Purchases of gas from the National Petroleum Company (Government of Jordan) 11,044,761 12,342,676
Services provided to Al Zarqa Power Plant for Energy Generation * 4,394,088 1,947,406
Services provided to Enara Energy Investment 25,192 23,023
Services provided to ACWA Power Company ** 3,365 9,183
Services provided to The Local Company for Water and Solar Projects *** 919,646 251,961
Services provided to ACWA Power International Company for Water and

Power Projects — Dubai A LA
Services provided to Red Sea Energy (Jordan) 3,000 2,000
Services provided to ACWA Power Jordan Holdings 107,355 205,442
Services provided to Ra'eda for energy 3,000 2,000
Services provided to Risha for Solar Power Projects **** 239,755 1,600
Services provided by Enara Energy Investment 29,700 29,700
Services provided by ACWA Power International Company for Water 27826 )
and Power Projects — Dubai

Services provided by ACWA Power Global Services LLC 2,873 2,392
Services provided by ACWA Power Company / Riyadh 20,255 4,072
Board of Directors remuneration and transportation 77,000 77,000

* On 21 December 2015, the Company entered into land operating lease with Al Zarga Power Plant for Energy
Generation for an annual rent of JD 50,000. Furthermore, on 20 May 2016, the Company entered into an
agreement with Al Zarga Power Plant for Energy Generation to provide operating and maintenance services.

**  On 28 October 2014, the Company entered into a service agreement with ACWA Power Company (Parent
Company) to obtain professional, financial, legal and technical services.

**%  0n 13 November 2016, the Company entered into an agreement with the Local Company for Water and Solar
Projects to provide operation and maintenance services.

*¥*¥%¥ 0On 21 November 2017, the Company entered into an agreement with Risha Company for Solar Projects to
provide operation and maintenance services.

-
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Balances with related parties are as follows:

K%
:

:
National Electric Power Company - Government of Jordan* 73,303,763 78,999,251
The Local Company for Water and Solar Projects 57,828 252,191
Red Sea Energy (Jordan) 1,000 -
ACWA Power Jordan Holdings 4,618 135,415
Al Zarga Power Plant for Energy Generation 1,145,091 729,003
Government of Jordan 515,925 424,664
Risha Company for Solar Projects 66,484 3,201
Ministry of Energy and Mineral Resources 122,000 122,000
Ra’eda Company for Energy 1,000 =
= 75,217,709 80,665,725

*

This balance is net of provision for expected credit losses of JD 1,046,481 as of 31 December 2019 (2018: JD

1,046,481).

:
National Petroleum Company - Government of Jordan 3,191,478 3,001,073
Enara Energy Investments = 14,097
ACWA Power International Company for Water and Power Projects — Dubai - 138
ACWA Power Global Services LLC - 492
ACWA Power International company for water and power — Riyadh 3,906 376
3,195,384 3,016,176




-
Salaries 639,145 488,340
Benefits (traveling) 11,300 7,050
650,445 495,390
(28) CasH AND CAsH EQUIVALENTS
-
Cash at banks * 7,056,467 45,260
Cash on hand 11,102 6,274
7,067,569 51,534

*  For the year ended 31 December 2019, bank deposits earned interest rate of 1% (2018: 1%)
For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of the following amounts which

appears in the statement of financial position:

:
Cash at banks 7,056,467 45,260
Cash on hand 11,102 6,274
7,067,569 51,534
Less: due to banks (Note 29) (35,185,551) (46,230,119)
(28,117,982) (46,178,585)

(29) DuUE T0 BANKS

This balance represents credit facilities from the following Banks:

— Facilities from Arab Jordan Investment Bank with a ceiling of JD 14,000,000 and interest rate of 6.5%.

— Facilities from Cairo Amman Bank with a ceiling of JD 10,000,000 and interest rate of 6.5%

— Facilities from Bank of Jordan with a ceiling of JD 20,000,000 with an interest rate of 6.375%.

— Facilities from Arab Banking Corporation Bank with a ceiling of JD 7,000,000 with an interest rate of 6,35%.
— Facilities from Housing Bank with a ceiling of JD 13,000,000 with an interest rate of 6,5%.
— Facilities from Itihad Bank with a ceiling of JD 5,000,000 with an interest rate of 6,125%.
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The following tables present the statement of profit or loss information for Agaba and other locations for the years
ended 31 December 2019 and 2018.The information is presented to facilitate the income tax review as the Company
is subject to different tax rates on Agaba’s operation.

(30) SEGMENT INFORMATION

Total

:
Power generation revenues 46,531,238 28,986,972 75,518,210
Stations operating costs (2,795,469) (13,459,226) (16,254,695)
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (8,022,886) (4,603,834) (12,626,720)
Depreciation on right of use assets (130,000) - (130,000)
Administrative expenses (4,139,095) (4,451,789) (8,590,884)
Maintenance expenses (3,420,258) (1,103,794) (4,524,052)
Provision for slow moving inventories (1,241,472) (2,808,832) (4,050,304)
Employees’ end-of-service indemnity provision (368,749) (433,635) (802,384)
Employees’ termination benefits provision (1,583,055) (1,658,139) (3,241,194)
Total operating costs (21,700,984) (28,519,249) (50,220,233)
Operating profit 24,830,254 467,723 25,297,977
Foreign currency exchange (loss) gain, net (973,307) 8,314 (964,993)
Share of loss of an associate - (9,728) (9,728)
Board of directors remuneration (26,439) (8,561) (35,000)
Other income, net 70,422 4,045,212 4,115,634
Finance costs, net (3,229,169) (1,877,533) (5,106,702)
Profit before income tax 20,671,761 2,625,427 23,297,188
Income tax expense (1,682,163) (297,276) (1,979,439)
Profit for the year 18,989,598 2,328,151 21,317,749

y .
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:
Power generation revenues 78,323,876 30,777,378 109,101,254
Stations operating costs (37,704,751) (15,422,173) (53,126,924)
Depreciation (7,753,061) (4,595,548) (12,348,609)
Administrative expenses (4,730,585) (4,901,202) (9,631,787)
Maintenance expenses (3,270,336) (4,243,285) (7,513,621)
Provision for slow moving inventories (1,175,532) (931,607) (2,107,139
Employees’ end-of-service indemnity provision (394,666) (444,983) (839,649)
Employees’ termination benefits provision (1,112,515) (1,117,485) (2,230,000)
Total operating costs (56,141,446) (31,656,283) (87,797,729)
Operating (loss) profit 22,182,430 (878,905) 21,303,525
Foreign currency exchange loss, net (865,688) 216 (865,472)
Share of loss of an associate - (42,168) (42,168)
Provision for expected credit losses 500,000 449,502 949,502
Board of directors remuneration (26,439) (8,561) (35,000)
Other income, net 101,069 1,243,501 1,344,570
Finance costs, net (4,477,985) (2,285,292) (6,763,277)
Profit (loss) before income tax and impairment losses 17,413,387 (1,521,707) 15,891,680
Asset Impairment - (11,987,713) (11,987,713)
Profit (loss) before income tax 17,413,387 (13,509,420) 3,903,967
Income tax expense (954,546) 215,193 (739,353)
Profit (loss) for the year 16,458,841 (13,294,227) 3,164,614

(31) CommitmenTs AND CONTINGENCIES

Issuing claims to the Ministry of Energy and Mineral Resources:
With reference to item 3\1\10 of the implementation agreement which states that in case of any changes in law that
would lead to an increase in the costs of CEGCO or a decrease in the total revenues in an amount greater than JD
200,000, the Company has the right to be compensated from the Jordanian Government.
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Central Electricity Generating Company issued two claims on January 30, 2019 to the Ministry of Energy and Mineral
Resources:

1- Demanding the difference of fuel prices, which amounted to JD 761,616.
2- Requesting to amend the price of imported energy which amounted to JD 25,378,589.

Letters of credit and bills of collection
At 31 December 2019, the Company had outstanding letters of credit and bills of collection amounting to JD 495,259
(2018:JD 1,672,983).

Letters of guarantee
At 31 December 2019, the Company had outstanding letters of guarantee amounting to JD 16,800 (2018: JD 26,339).

Capital commitments
The Company entered into commitments in the ordinary course of business for major capital expenditures. Capital
expenditures commitments are JD 327,126 as at 31 December 2019 (2018: JD 2,299,254).

Legal claims

The Company is a defendant in a number of lawsuits of approximately JD 1,800,371 as at 31 December 2019 (2018:
JD 2,764,356). The Company’s management and its independent legal counsel believe that no additional provision
is needed other than what has already been recognized in the financial statements.

Disputes with Jordan Petroleum Refinery Company (JPRC)

Jordan Petrol Refinery PLC is the fuel supplier (“the Supplier”). In 2019 the Supplier has claimed from CEGCO an
amount of JD 104,061,399 (2018: JD 98,846,945), as an interest on late payments of the monthly fuel invoices. The
Fuel Supply Agreement (FSA) with the Supplier stipulates that the Supplier shall be entitled to receive interest on
late payment of the unpaid invoices after 45 days from invoice. However, the FSA in Article 13.3 further provides that
CEGCO shall not be liable for non-performance under the FSA and shall not be in default to the extent such non-
performance or default is caused by NEPCO. Given the delay in making the fuel payments to the Supplier are caused
by the delay in receipt of the fuel revenues from NEPCO (the off-taker), contractually the Supplier has no basis to
claim for any delay interest from CEGCO. Hence the management and its independent legal counsel are of the view
that as per the terms of the FSA signed between the Supplier and CEGCO, the Supplier has no contractual basis to
claim these amounts. Accordingly, no provision has been made in these financial statements.
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(32) Risk MANAGEMENT

Interest rate risk

The Company is exposed to interest rate risk on its interest-bearing assets and liabilities such as bank deposits, term
loans and due to banks.

The Company'’s policy is to manage its interest cost using a mix of fixed and variable rate debts.

To mitigate its exposure to fluctuations in market interest rates, the Company entered into interest rate swap
contracts that effectively fix the interest rate on 90% of its term loan with Standard Chartered.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity of the statement of profit or loss to reasonably possible changes in
interest rates as at 31 December, with all other variables held constant.

The sensitivity of the statement of profit or loss is the effect of the assumed changes in interest rates on the Company’s
profit for one year, based on the floating rate financial assets and financial liabilities held at 31 December.

2019-
Increase
: Effect on profit
(decrease) in :
N before income tax
basis points
Jordanian Dinar 100 (351,856)
Jordanian Dinar (50) 175,928
2018-
Increase
: Effect on profit
(decrease) in :
N before income tax
basis points
Jordanian Dinar 100 (519,102)
Jordanian Dinar (50) 259,551
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Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation and cause the other
party to incur a financial loss.

The Company has entered into a Power Purchase Agreement with the Government of the Hashemite Kingdom of
Jordan represented by the National Electric Power Company (NEPCO).

The amount due from NEPCO forms 100% of outstanding accounts receivable at 31 December 2019 and 2018.

The Company deals only with reputable local banks.

Liquidity risk

The Company limits its liquidity risk by ensuring bank facilities are available.
The table below summarises the maturities of the Company’s undiscounted financial liabilities at 31 December 2019
and 2018, based on contractual payment dates and current market interest rates:

JD JD JD JD JD

At 31 December 2019

Due to banks 11,925,112 24,145,802 = = 36,070,914
Accounts payable 60,760,401 - - -l 60,760,401
Term loans 903,345 4,916,081 25,366,249 1,735,162| 32,920,837
Lease liabilities = 181,734 908,670 743,292 1,833,696
Derivative financial liability = 1,655,490 778,411 = 2,433,901
Total 73,588,858 30,899,107 27,053,330 2,478,454| 134,019,749
At 31 December 2018

Due to banks 47,416,934 7,264,661 = = 54,681,595
Accounts payable 61,559,092 - - -l 61,559,092
Term loans 21,163,629 4,972,133 27,514,754 5,233,275/ 58,883,791
Derivative financial liability - 1,561,439 1,744,705 - 3,306,144
Total 130,139,655 13,798,233 29,259,459 5,233,275 178,430,622

A




Currency risk

The Company’s transactions in U.S. Dollar have negligible currency risk since the Jordanian Dinar is fixed against the
U.S. Dollar (USD 1.41 for each JD 1).

To mitigate its exposure to fluctuations in currency rates, the Company entered into forward contracts that effectively
fix the currency rate for installments on each loan with Overseas Economic Cooperation Fund (Japan).

For the purpose of hedge accounting, the forward contracts are classified as cash flow hedges as CEGCO is hedging
the exposure to variability in cash flows that is attributable to the foreign currency fluctuations risk associated with
a highly probable forecast transaction.

The table below indicates the analysis which calculates the effect of a reasonable possible movement of the JD
currency rate against the foreign currencies, with all other variables held constant, on the statement of profit or loss

2019 -
% D
Euro 10 (57,104)
Japanese Yen 10 (1,297,445)
Euro -10 57,104
Japanese Yen -10 1,297,445
2018 -
% D
Euro +10 (71,242)
Japanese Yen +10 (1,190,678)
Kuwaiti Dinar +10 -
Euro -10 71,242
Japanese Yen -10 1,190,678
Kuwaiti Dinar -10 -
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(33) Fair VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial instruments comprise financial assets and financial liabilities.

Financial assets consist of cash and bank balances, accounts receivable, employees housing fund loan and some
other current assets. Financial liabilities consist of term loans, due to banks, accounts payable, derivative financial
liability and some other current liabilities.

Book values of financial instruments are not materially different from their fair values.

The Company uses the following methods and alternatives of valuating and presenting the fair value of financial
instruments:

- Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

- Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
is directly or indirectly observable.

- Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
is unobservable.

The following table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of the Company’s assets and liabilities:

JD JD JD D
2019 -
Financial Liabilities
Derivative financial liability - 2,433,901 - 2,433,901
2018 -

Financial Liabilities
Derivative financial liability = 3,306,144 = 3,306,144




(34) CaAPITAL MANAGEMENT
The primary objective of the Company’s capital is to ensure that it maintains healthy capital ratios in order to support
its business and maximize shareholder value.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it in light of changes in business conditions.
No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes during the year ended 31 December 2019 and 2018.
Capital comprises paid in capital, reserves and retained earnings and is measured at JD 70,068,968 as at 31 December
2019 (2018: JD 48,774,568).

(35) STANDARDS Issuep But Not YET EFFECTIVE

The standards and interpretations that are issued but not yet effective, up to the date of issuance of the Company’s
financial statements are disclosed below. The Company intends to adopt these standards, if applicable, when they
become effective.

IFRS (17) Insurance Contracts

IFRS (17) provides a comprehensive model for insurance contracts covering the recognition and measurement and
presentation and disclosure of insurance contracts and replaces IFRS (4) -Insurance Contracts. The standard applies
to all types of insurance contracts (i.e. life, non-life, direct insurance and re-insurance), regardless of the type of
entities that issue them, as well as to certain guarantees and financial instruments with discretionary participation
features. The standard general model is supplemented by the variable fee approach and the premium allocation
approach.

The new standard will be effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2021 with comparative figures
required. Early application is permitted provided that the entity also applies IFRS (9) and IFRS (15) on or before the
date it first applies IFRS (17).

This standard is not applicable to the Company.

Amendments to IFRS (3): Definition of a Business

The IASB issued amendments to the definition of a business in IFRS (3) Business Combinations to help entities
determine whetheran acquired set of activities and assets is a business or not. They clarify the minimum requirements
for a business, remove the assessment of whether market participants are capable of replacing any missing elements,
add guidance to help entities assess whether an acquired process is substantive, narrow the definitions of a business
and of outputs, and introduce an optional fair value concentration test.

Since the amendments apply prospectively to transactions or other events that occur on or after the date of first
application, the Company will not be affected by these amendments on the date of transition.
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Amendments to IAS (1) and IAS (8): Definition of “Material”

The IASB issued amendments to IAS (1) Presentation of Financial Statements and IAS (8) Accounting Policies,
Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors to align the definition of ‘material’ across the standards and to clarify
certain aspects of the definition. The new definition states that, ‘Information is material if omitting, misstating or
obscuring it could reasonably be expected to influence decisions that the primary users of general-purpose financial
statements make on the basis of those financial statements, which provide financial information about a specific
reporting entity.

The amendments to the definition of material is not expected to have a significantimpact on the Company’s financial
statements.

Interest Rate Benchmark Reform Amendments to IFRS (9) and IFRS (7)

Interest Rate Benchmark Reform Amendments to IFRS (9) and IFRS (7) includes a number of reliefs, which apply
to all hedging relationships that are directly affected by interest rate benchmark reform. A hedging relationship
is affected if the reform gives rise to uncertainties about the timing and or amount of benchmark-based cash
flows of the hedged item or the hedging instrument. As a result of interest rate benchmark reform, there may be
uncertainties about the timing and or amount of benchmark-based cash flows of the hedged item or the hedging
instrument during the period before the replacement of an existing interest rate benchmark with an alternative
risk-free interest rate (an RFR). This may lead to uncertainty whether a forecast transaction is highly probable and
whether prospectively the hedging relationship is expected to be highly effective.

The amendments provide temporary reliefs which enable hedge accounting to continue during the period of
uncertainty before the replacement of an existing interest rate benchmark with an alternative risk-free interest rate
(an “RFR”). The effective date of the amendments is for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2020, with
early application permitted. The requirements must be applied retrospectively. However, any hedge relationships
that have previously been de-designated cannot be reinstated upon application, nor can any hedge relationships be
designated with the benefit of hindsight.

With phase one completed, the IASB is now shifting its focus to consider those issues that could affect financial
reporting when an existing interest rate benchmark is replaced with an RFR. This is referred to as phase two of the
IASB’s project.

The Company has not early adopted the amendments and has concluded that the uncertainty arising from IBOR
reform is not affecting its hedge relationships to the extent that the hedge relationships need to be discontinued.

(36) ComPARATIVE FIGURES

Some of 2018 balances were reclassified to correspond to 2019 presentation with no effect on equity or profit for
the year 2018.
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Acknowledgment

I The company's HBoard of Directors acknowledges that there were no
maderial matters thal may affect the continuny of the company during ihe
next linancual vear

2 Boand of Dwrectors acknowledges s responsibility for the preparition of
financial statements and the availability of an elfective mominnng system
in the company
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3. Declaration of the Chairman, Acting Chiel Executive Officer
and Chiefl Financial Officer

Declaration

Attention: Mis Company's Sharcholders
We the undersigned hereby certify and declare the authenticity and
accuracy of the information and financial statements contained in this

Annual Report.

-~

Chief Financial er
Lakich Abdel Ghahf Suliman Jardigneh
(i

fiale Samminn

Chairman
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